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by the Bank and is to be paid for by the Borrower. The

tavi must demonstrate that the property to be mortgaged shall have a fair
market value of at least $215,000.00 and must be satisfactory to the
Bank in all respects. In the event that a TAVIis not applicable or can
not be generated for this property, the Bank may require other methods
of evaluation up to a limited appraisal.

Borrower shall maintain adequate hazard and liability insurance,
including flood insurance, if required, satisfactory to the Bank. All
insurance policies will contain a standard clause naming the Bank, its
successors and assigns, as their interests may appear, as addifional
insured and/or mortgagee/loss payee. At closing, Borrower shall

.{ provide the BTu.k with certificates of compliance regarding such

insurance,

Borrower shall provide a lender's title insurance policy naming the Bank
as the insured) and in such amount, with such endorsements, and
containing such other terms and provisions as required by the Bank.

Accounts: Borrower shall maintain its principal d%pository accournts at
the Bank. t

Expenses: Borrower shall pay all costs and expenses incurred by the
Bank in connection with the Bank’s review, due diligence, closing, and
administration of the credit facility and the enforcement of the Loan
Documents, including the fees and expenses of counsel (in-house or
outside) to the Bank for the negotiation and preparation of the Loan
Documents, the costs of any environmental investigation and audit, lien
searches, appraisal, title insurance premiums, survey and inspection
fees, transactional and mortgage taxes and filing fer, whether or not the
credit facility acmally closes.

Termination: This Commitment is based on the Bank’s current
knowledge and understanding of the Borrower’s financial condition. It
may be terminated by the Bank should any representations or warranties
made by the Borrower to the Bank, whether oral or in writing, prove
incorrect in any material respect or in the event a n}aterial adverse
change shall have ocourred affecting, in the Bank's opinion, the
business assets, liabilities (actual or contingent), operations, condition

(financial or otherwise) or prospects of the Borrower, of the ability of
the Borrower to perform any material obligations arising under the Loan
tocuments- 4

ate Fees: Late payments shall be subject to the Bjarﬂc's standard late
fee applicable in the Governing Law State. %

Defanlt Interest: In the event of a default under t‘éxe Loan Documents,
the Bank may, at its option, increase the contract interest rate by 4%.

Completion of Due Diligence and Compliance with Law: This

Banl of America, N.A. , 2
W)
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This Agreement is made as of this 2 of j ANE. |, 2005 by and between
KALEIDA HEALTH, having its principal place of business at 100 High Street, Buffalo,
New York 14203 (hereinafter "Kaleida") and BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC,
having its principal place of business at
2500 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14214

WHEREAS, Kaleida operates five Article 28 acute care hospitals located at 100
High Street, Buffalo, New York 14203; 3 Gates Circle, Buffalo, New York 14209; 1540
Maple Road, Williamsville, New York 14221; 219 Bryant Street, Buffalo, New York
14222; and 445 Tremont Street, North Tonawanda, New York 14120 (the "Hospitals");
and

WHEREAS, BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC may from time to time need
to obtain for its patients the services of the Hospitals;

WHEREAS, BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC operates programs for
consumers 21 locations noted in Exhibit A;

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises and
provisions hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. GENERAL PROVISION:

I.I.  Nothing in this Agreement shall in any way affect the independent
operations of either party. Neither party shall use the name of the other in any promotion
or advertising material.

1.2 Neither party shall assume responsibility for the debts or
obligations of the other, nor shall either party incur any debt or obligation on behalf of

the other party.

1.3 No part of this Agreement shall be construed as an authorization
for either party to accept reimbursement from the other for services rendered to any
patient transferred from BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC to Kaleida, except to the
extent that such an obligation would exist outside of this Agreement.

1.4 BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall have the

responsibility to collect from the patient, or person legally responsible for the patient,
payment for all charges, if any, related to the transfer of the patient from BUFFALO

WOMENSERVICES, LLC to Kaleida.

1.5  Each party agrees to assume all responsibility for billing and
collecting charges incurred by the patient at its facility.



e

1.6 Each party agrees to admit and treat all patients without regard to
race, mental status, marital status, color, creed, religion, national origin , gender,
disability, sexual orientation, age, or source of payment.

2. TRANSFER TO KALEIDA:

2.1 Kaleida agrees to accept transfers of patients from BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC subject to the provisions of the Agreement whenever deemed
medically appropriate and mutually agreed upon by the physician responsible for the
medical care of the patient at BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC's facility and by
Kaleida's Medical Director or his/her designee.

2.2 Except as may otherwise be provided in Appendix "A" to this
Agreement, the transfer of a patient from BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC to
Kaleida shall be made in accordance with the following procedures:

(a) Prior to the initiation of the transfer, BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall contact Kaleida's Medical Director or his/her designee
to determine if the required services are currently available and whether Kaleida has the
capacity to provide the required treatment.

(b)  Once the decision to request has been made, the treating
physician at BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC will contact Kaleida's Medical
Director, or his’her designee, to provide clinical information concerning the patient.
Kaleida’s Medical Director or his/her designee will make an evaluation of whether the
transfer is medically appropriate. If any agreement is reached between BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC and Kaleida that the transfer is appropriate, the treating
physician will so document in the patient’s medical record. Documentation on an
appropriate form shall also be included in the patient's medical record at Kaleida.

{c) The treating physician at BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES,
LLC shall provide such medical treatment as may be required to stabilize the condition of
the patient. He/she will also document in the medical record that, to a reasonable degree
of medical certainty, the transfer will not create a medical hazard to the patient and it is in
the patient's best interest despite the potential hazard of movement BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC will not transfer a patient with a medical condition which is
not stable or being managed unless the patient, or the person legally responsible for the
patient, consents to the transfer or the treating physician determines that the expected
medical benefits of the transfer and treatment at Kaleida outweigh the risk to the patient.



(d)  Except in the event of a medical emergency, the treating
physician will provide the patient, or the person legally responsible for the patient, with
complete information explaining the medical treatment, the reasons for the need to
transfer, and the risks to the patient from the proposed transfer. A patient shall not be
transferred unless the patient, or person legally responsible for the patient, has signed an
informed consent to transfer on a form mutually acceptable to the parties, or the treating
physician has signed a written certification that the medical benefits from the treatment at
Kaleida outweigh the risks to the patient. BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall
document such explanation, reasons and risk in the patient's BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC medical record.

()  BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall transfer the
patient in a manner that is safe and medically approved in writing by the treating
physician, using qualified personnel and any required certified transportation equipment
and medically appropriate life support measures. If deemed necessary by Kaleida's
Medical Director or designee, medical personnel from BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES,

LL.C will accompany the patient during transfer.

& The patient's personal effects, including monies and
valuables, will be transported safely by BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC.
BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall prepare a list of such personal effects which
shall accompany the patient to Kaleida. Kaleida shall be responsible for reviewing the
list upon the patient's admission, documenting receipt of the personal effects in the
Kaleida medical record, and storing the patient's personal effects in a place known and
reasonably accessible to the patient or the person legally responsible for the patient.

()  Upon arrival of the patient at Kaleida, Kaleida shall assume
responsibility for the care of the patient and shall admit the patient to Kaleida, if
necessary.

(h)  BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall complete and
deliver with the patient the pertinent copies of the patient's medical records, including,
but not limited to:

(i) patient registration form used at BUFFALO

WOMENSERVICES, LLC;
(iiy  insurance information ;

(iii)  pre-hospital care report;

(iv)  lab and x-ray reports, copies of EKG and/or monitor
tracing;



(v)  medical record including observation of signs or
symptoms, preliminary diagnosis, treatment
provided and results of any tests; and

(vi)  informed consent to transfer signed by the patient,
or person legally responsible for the patient, or physician's certification that the medical
benefits of treatment at Kaleida outweigh the potential risk of transfer.

2.3 Inrespect of any transfers made pursuant to this Agreement, the
parties agree to share diagnostic and other services, if and to the extent that the New York
State Department of Health may find that such sharing is in the interest of efficiency,
economy and quality of care.

3. IDEMNIFICATION:

3.1  BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC agrees to defend, hold
harmless and indemnify Kaleida for claims against Kaleida arising out of treatment
rendered to the patient transferred while the patient was at BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC 's facility or during the transport of the patient to Kaleida,
notwithstanding that the condition giving rise to the claim does not become apparent until
or after the patient is transferred to Kaleida.

3.2 Kaleida agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC for claims against BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC
arising out of the treatment rendered to the patient while at Kaleida.

4. CODE COMPLIANCE:

4.1 Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, each party
remains responsible for ensuring that all services provided at its respecrive facility
complies with all applicable provisions of federal, state and local statutes, rules and

regulations.

3. TERM, TERMINATION AND RENEWAL:

5.1  This Agreement shall become effective on the date first above
written, and shall continue in effect thereafter until terminated with or without cause by
either party upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other party.

5.2 This Agreement shall be deemed to be automatically terminated
immediately if the license or operating certificate of either party is revoked or suspended
by the New York State Department of Health or other state authority.

6. ASSIGNMENT:




6.1  Neither party to this Agreement shall assign or otherwise transfer
its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

7. MODIFICATION/AMENDMENTS:

7.1  This Agreement shall be modified or amended only upon the
agreement of the parties in writing and signed by the both parties.

8. WAIVER:

8.1  The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this
Agreement by the other party shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any other
breach by such other party of the same or any other provision.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

0.1 This Agreement contains and constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes all prior understanding or
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter.

10. MISCELLANEOUS:

10.1  The terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of this Agreement
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their successors
and permitted assigns.

10.2  Ifany term or provision of this Agreement shall, to any extent, be
found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this Agreement shall not be affected, and each term and provision of this Agreement
shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

10.3  This Agreement shall be governed by the construct in accordance
with the laws of the State of New York.

(continued on next page)






Appendix A

No other provisions
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by the Bank and is to be paid for by the Borrower. The

tavi must demonstrate that the property to be mortgaged shall have a fair
market value of at least $215,000.00 and must be satisfactory to the
Bank in all respects. In the event that a TAV] is not applicable or can
not be generated for this property, the Bank may require other methods
of evaluation up to a limited appraisal,

Bormrower shall maintain adequate hazard and Liability insurance,
including flood insurance, if required, satisfactory to the Bank. All
insurance policies will contain a standard clause naming the Bank, its
successors and assigns, as their interests may appear, as additional
insured and/or mortgagee/loss payee. At closing, Borrower shall

.{provide the B?nk with certificates of compliance regarding such

insuranee,

Borrower shall provide a lender's title insurance policy naming the Bank
as the insured; and in such amount, with such endorsements, and
containing sufh ofher terms and provisions as required by the Bank.

Accounts: BF rrower shall maintain its principal d?pository accounts at
the Bank. |

Expenses: Borrower shall pay all costs and expenses incurred by the
Bank in connéstion with the Bank’s review, due diligence, closing, and
administration of the credit facility and the cnforcqnent of the Loan
Documents, il?cluding the fees and expenses of counsel (in-house or
outside) to the Bank for the negotiation and preparation of the Loan
Documents, the costs of any environmental investigation and audit, lien
searches, appr'raisal, title insurance premiums, survey and inspection
fees, transactipnal and mortgage taxes and filing fe:Fa, whether or not the
credit facility rctually closes. :

Termination: This Commitment is based on the Bank’s current
knowledge and understanding of the Borrower’s financial condition. It
may be terminated by the Bank should any representations or warranties
made by the Borrower to the Bank, whether oral or in writing, prove
incorrect in any material respect or in the event a material adverse
change shall have occurred affecting, in the Bank’s opinion, the
business assets, liabilities (actual or contingent), operations, condition
(financial or otherwise) or prospects of the Borrower, or the ability of
the Borrower to perform any material obligations arising under the Loan
ocuments. 1

iLate Fees: Late payments shalt be subject to the Bank's standard Inte

fee applicable in the Governing Law State. &

|
Default Interest: In the event of a default under the Loan Documents,
the Bank may, at its option, increase the contract interest rate hy 4%.

Completion of Due Diligence and Compliance with Law: This

Bank of America, N.A. ; 2
R
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This Agreement is made as of this 2 of \j’ LAY |, 2005 by and between
KALEIDA HEALTH, having its principal place of business at 100 High Street, Buffalo,
New York 14203 (hereinafter "Kaleida") and BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC,
having its principal place of business at
2500 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14214

WHEREAS, Kaleida operates five Article 28 acute care hospitals located at 100
High Street, Buffalo, New York 14203; 3 Gates Circle, Buffalo, New York 14209; 1540
Maple Road, Williamsville, New York 14221; 219 Bryant Street, Buffalo, New York
14222; and 445 Tremont Street, North Tonawanda, New York 14120 (the "Hospitals");

and

WHEREAS, BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC may from time to time need
to obtain for its patients the services of the Hospitals;

WHEREAS, BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC operates programs for
consumers 21 locations noted in Exhibit A;

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises and
provisions hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows:

L. GENERAL PROVISION:

L.I. Nothing in this Agreement shall in any way affect the independent
operations of either party. Neither party shall use the name of the other in any promotion
or advertising material.

1.2 Neither party shall assume responsibility for the debts or
obligations of the other, nor shall either party incur any debt or obligation on behalf of
the other party.

1.3 No part of this Agreement shall be construed as an authorization
for either party to accept reimbursement from the other for services rendered to any
patient transferred from BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC to Kaleida, except to the
extent that such an obligation would exist outside of this Agreement.

1.4 BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall have the
responsibility to collect from the patient, or person legally responsible for the patient,
payment for all charges, if any, related to the transfer of the patient from BUFFALQO

WOMENSERVICES, LLC to Kaleida.

1.5 Each party agrees to assume all responsibility for billing and
collecting charges incurred by the patient at its facility.



i

1.6 Each party agrees to admit and treat all patients without regard to
race, mental status, marital status, color, creed, religion, national origin, gender,
disability, sexual orientation, age, or source of payment.

2. TRANSFER TO KALEIDA:

2.1  Kaleida agrees to accept transfers of patients from BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC subject to the provisions of the Agreement whenever deemed
medically appropriate and mutually agreed upon by the physician responsible for the
medical care of the patient at BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC's facility and by
Kaleida's Medical Director or his/her designee.

22  Except as may otherwise be provided in Appendix "A" to this
Agreement, the transfer of a patient from BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC to
Kaleida shall be made in accordance with the following procedures:

(a) Prior to the initiation of the transfer, BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall contact Kaleida's Medical Director or his/her designee
to determine if the required services are currently available and whether Kaleida has the
capacity to provide the required treatment.

(b)  Once the decision to request has been made, the treating
physician at BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC will contact Kaleida's Medical
Director, or his/her designee, to provide clinical information concerning the patient.
Kaleida’s Medical Director or his/her designee will make an evaluation of whether the
transfer is medically appropriate. Ifany agreement is reached between BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC and Kaleida that the transfer is appropriate, the treating
physician will so document in the patient's medical record. Documentation on an
appropriate form shall also be included in the patient’s medical record at Kaleida.

(¢} The treating physician at BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES,
LLC shall provide such medical treatment as may be required to stabilize the condition of
the patient. He/she will also document in the medical record that, to a reasonable degree
of medical certainty, the transfer will not create a medical hazard to the patient and it is in
the patient's best interest despite the potential hazard of movement BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC will not transfer a patient with a medical condition which is
not stable or being managed unless the patient, or the person legally responsible for the
patient, consents to the transfer or the treating physician determines that the expected
medical benefits of the transfer and treatment at Kaleida outweigh the risk to the patient.



(d)  Except in the event of a medical emergency, the treating
physician will provide the patient, or the person legally responsible for the patient, with
complete information explaining the medical treatment, the reasons for the need to
transfer, and the risks to the patient from the proposed transfer. A patient shall not be
transferred unless the patient, or person legally responsible for the patient, has signed an
informed consent to transfer on a form mutually acceptable to the parties, or the treating
physician has signed a written certification that the medical benefits from the treatment at
Kaleida outweigh the risks to the patient. BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall
document such explanation, reasons and risk in the patient's BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC medical record.

(e) BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall transfer the

patient in a manner that is safe and medically approved in writing by the treating
physician, using qualified personnel and any required certified transportation equipment

and medically appropriate life support measures. If deemed necessary by Kaleida's
Medical Director or designee, medical personnel from BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES,

LLC will accompany the patient during transfer.

® The patient's personal effects, including monies and
valuables, will be transported safely by BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC.
BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall prepare a list of such personal effects which
shall accompany the patient to Kaleida. Kaleida shall be responsible for reviewing the
list upon the patient's admission, documenting receipt of the personal effects in the
Kaleida medical record, and storing the patient's personal effects in a place known and
reasonably accessible to the patient or the person legally responsible for the patient.

(2)  Upon arrival of the patient at Kaleida, Kaleida shall assume
responsibility for the care of the patient and shall admit the patient to Kaleida, if
necessary.

(h)  BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC shall complete and
deliver with the patient the pertinent copies of the patient's medical records, including,
but not limited to:

(i) patient registration form used at BUFFALO

WOMENSERVICES, LLC;
(i)  insurance information ;

(iii)  pre-hospital care report;

(iv)  lab and x-ray reports, copies of EKG and/or monitor
tracing;



(v)  medical record including observation of signs or
symptoms, preliminary diagnosis, treatment
provided and results of any tests; and

(vi)  informed consent to transfer signed by the patient,
or person legally responsible for the patient, or physician's certification that the medical
benefits of treatment at Kaleida outweigh the potential risk of transfer.

2.3 In respect of any transfers made pursuant to this Agreement, the
parties agree to share diagnostic and other services, if and to the extent that the New York
State Department of Health may find that such sharing is in the interest of efficiency,

economy and quality of care.

3. IDEMNIFICATION:

3.1 BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC agrees to defend, hold
harmless and indemnify Kaleida for claims against Kaleida arising out of treatment
rendered to the patient transferred while the patient was at BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC 's facility or during the transport of the patient to Kaleida,
notwithstanding that the condition giving rise to the claim does not become apparent until
or after the patient is transferred to Kaleida.

3.2 Kaleida agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC for claims against BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC
arising out of the treatment rendered to the patient while at Kaleida.

4. CODE COMPLIANCE:

4.1  Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, each party
remains responsible for ensuring that all services provided at its respecrive facility
complies with all applicable provisions of federal, state and local statutes, rules and

regulations.

5. TERM, TERMINATION AND RENEWAL;:

5.1  This Agreement shall become effective on the date first above
written, and shall continue in effect thereafter until terminated with or without cause by
either party upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other party.

5.2 This Agreement shall be deemed to be automatically terminated
immediately if the license or operating certificate of either party is revoked or suspended
by the New York State Department of Health or other state authority.

6. ASSIGNMENT:




6.1  Neither party to this Agreement shall assign or otherwise transfer
its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

7. MODIFICATION/AMENDMENTS:

7.1  This Agreement shall be modified or amended only upon the
agreement of the parties in writing and signed by the both parties.

8. WAIVER:

8.1 The waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this
Agreement by the other party shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any other
breach by such other party of the same or any other provision.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

9.1  This Agreement contains and constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes all prior understanding or
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter.

10. MISCELLANEOUS:

10.1  The terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of this Agreement
shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their successors

and permitted assigns.

10.2 If any term or provision of this Agreement shall, to any extent, be
found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this Agreement shall not be affected, and each term and provision of this Agreement
shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

10.3 This Agreement shall be governed by the construct in accordance
with the laws of the State of New York.

(continued on next page)
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RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that the Public Heaith Councll, pursuant to the provisions of Section
2801-a of the Public Health Law, on this 13™ day of May, 2005, having considered any advice
offered by the Regional Health Systems Agency, the State Hospital Review and Planning
Council, the staff of the New York State Department of Health, and the Establishment
Committee of this Council and after due deliberation, hereby proposes to approve the following
application for the change in ownership ofﬂ an existing
freestanding diagnostic and treatment center located in leased space at 2500 Main Street,
Buffalo, and with the contingencies, if any, as set forth below and providing that each applicant
fulfills the contingencies and conditions, if any, specified with reference to the application, and
be it further

RESOLVED, that upon fulfiliment by the applicant of the conditions and
contingencies specified for the application in a manner satisfactory to the Public Health Council
and the New York State Department of Health, the Secretary of the Council is hereby authorized
to issue the approval of the Council of the application, and be it further

RESOLVED, that any approval of this application is not to be construed as in any
manner releasing or relieving any transferor (of any interest in the facility that is the subject of
the application) of responsibility and liability for any Medicaid (Medicaid Assistance Program --
Title XIX of the Social Security Act) or other State fund overpayments made to the facility
covering the period during which any such transferor was an operator of the facility, regardless
of whether the applicant or any other entity or individual is also responsible and liable for such
overpayments, and the State of New York shali continue to hold any such transferor responsible
and liable for any such overpayments, and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon the failure, neglect or refusal of the applicant to submit
documentation or information in order to satisfy a contingency specified with reference to the
application, within the stated time frame, the application will be deemed abandoned or withdrawn
by the applicant without the need for further action by the Council, and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon submission of documentation or information to satisfy a
contingency specified with reference to the application, within the stated time frame, which
documentation or information is not deemed sufficient by Depariment of Health staff, to satisfy
the contingency, the application shail be returned to the Council for whatever action the Council

deems appropriate.

NUMBER: FACILITY/APPLICANT:
042146 Buffalo Womenservices, LLC

(Erie County)



APPROVAL CONTINGENT UPON:

1-

Submission of an executed transfer and affiliation agreement, acceptable to the Department,
with a local acute care hospital. [HSP]

Submission of an agreement, acceptable to the Depariment, regarding the provision of
quality oversight functions. [HSP]

Submission of a working capital loan commitments acceptable to the Department of Health.
[BFA]

Submission of personal borrowing loan commitments acceptable to the Department of
Health. [BFA]

Submission of executed promissory notes acceptable to the Department of Health. [BFA]

APPROVAL CONDITIONAL UPON:

1. The applicant receiving Department of Health approval prior to entering into, or making

substantive changes to an agreement, including any subcontract or assignment, involving
management, administrative and/or consulting activities and/or services included but not
limited to operational policies and procedures.

2. The applicant’s facility being engaged principally in providing services by or under the

supervision of & physician and that a majerity of facility visits require direct care by a (non-
psychiatrist) physician, physician extender, (i.e. registered physician assistant, or certified
nurse practitioner), dentist or registered nurse. Where the volume of psychological services
does not constitute a significant proportion of the total volume of services at this site, those
services will be provided by an appropriately licensed practitioner on an individual basis, will
be of short-term duration, and will not deviate significantly from the proposed service volume.

Documentation submitted to satisfy the above-referenced contingencies

(4 copies) should be submitted within sixty (60) days to:

Ms. Diane M. Smith

Acting Director

Information and Technology Services Group
NYS Department of Health

Hedley Building - 6th Floor

433 River Street

Troy, New York 12180-2299

o
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042146
BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES, LLC

BUFFALO - ERIE COUNTY

Establishment application submitted on October29, 2004 by BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES, LLC

Buffalo Womenservices, LLC, a proposed limited liability company, requests approval
for the change in ownership of ﬂ an existing
freestanding diagnostic and treatment center located in leased sp Main
Street, Buffalo. Buffalo Womenservices, LLC, will provide the same i
planning services and social work services that
provides. The name of the Center will be changed to Buffalo Womenservices, LLC upon
change in ownership.

Ownership of the diagnostic and treatment center, before and after the change in
ownership, is as follows:

PROPOSED
50% 50%
50% 50%

The applicant indicated that it will not enter into any administrative and consulting

services agreements, however, the applicant has provided an executed employment
agreement with one of the current shareholders of ﬁ
for an annual salary of S

There are no capital costs associated with this project.

Recommendations
Heaith Systems Agency

There will be no HSA review of this application.

Project #042146 Exhibit Page 1



Office of Health Systems Management

Approval contingent upon:

1. Submission of an executed transfer and affiliation agreement, acceptable to the
Departiment, with a local acute care hospital. [HSP]

2. Submission of an agreement, acceptable to the Depariment, regarding the provision
of quality oversight functions. {HSP]

3. Submission of a working capital loan commitiments acceptable to the Depariment of
Health. [BFA]

4. Submission of personal borrowing loan commitments acceptable to the Department
of Health. [BFA]

5. Submission of executed promissory notes acceplable to the Department of Health.
[BFA]

Approval conditional upon:

1. The applicant receiving Department of Health approval! prior to entering into, or
making substantive changes to an agreement, including any subcontract or
assignment, involving management, administrative and/or consulting activities
and/or services included but not limited to operational policies and procedures.

State Council Recommeg&tm 1

April7,2005  Recommendation MW/‘/ f&
. 0 /60\

wee adgptgd T
Need Analysis

Buffalo Womenservices, LLC, requests approval to purchase the assets ofq
qnce this request is approved, Buffalo Womenservices, LLC wi
assume operation of the diagnostic and treatment center currently operated by

and located at 2500 Main Street, Buffalo.

Current services include Fsewices, family planning services, and social work
services, and personal support services. All services will be continued upon approval of
this application. Services are provided to patients from approximately eight counties in
New York State as well as women from Ohio and Pennsylvania.

Project #042146 Exhibit Page 2































































2500 Main Street
Buffalo, NY 14214

February 28, 2005

Ms. Diane Smith REC D
Director X
Information and Technology Services Group MAK @ 2. 2005
NYS Department of Health BUREAU OF
Hedley Park Place, 6" Floor PROJECT MANAGEMENT

433 River Street
Troy, NY 12180-2299

RE: 042146-E, Buffalo Womenservices, LLC (Erie County)
Dear Ms. Smith:

This letter responds to the February 1, 2005 letter from Charles P. Abel, Director, Bureau
of Finance, requesting additional information relating to Buffalo Womenservices, LLC CON
application.

1. Please provide the current ownership of the land at 2500 Main Street and indicate the
relationship(s) with the owners of Buffalo Womenservices LLC.

The current owner of the land, and the building, at 2500 Main Street is the Morrison Trust
Dated August 24, 1992. The trustees of the Morrison Trust are Ray Morrison and Renate
Morrison, who are th- 0 who, in turn, is one of the owners
of Buffalo Womenservices, LLC.

2. Please provide the current ownership of the building at 2500 Main Street and indicate
the relationship(s) with the owners of Buffalo Womenservices LLC.

The current owner of the land, and the building, at 2500 Main Street is the Morrison Trust
Dated August 24, 1992. The trustees of the Morrison Trust are Ray Morrison and Renate.
Morrison, who are the[JJJilijo , who, in turn, is one of the owners
of Buffalo Womenservices, LLC.

3. For the building located at 2500 Main Street, please provide the historical cost, the net
depreciated value, the remaining useful life of the building, the annual depreciation
expense, as well as the terms of any debt financing.
The Morrison Trust purchased 2500 Main Street (land and building) on November 22,
2004. The purchase price was $290,000. Buffalo Womenservices, LLC will lease 2500 Main
Street from the Morrison Trust and so will not be claiming depreciation expenses on the building. %












































































































” DOR STATE OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

433 River Street, Suite 303 Troy, New York 12180-2299
Antonia C. Novello, M.D., M.P.H., Dr. P.H. e
Commissionar mm%ianer
FEB 2 2005
February 1, 2005 BUREAU OF

PROJECT MANAGEMENT
ember anager Buffalo Womenservices, LLC

Buffalo Womenservices, LLC (Erie County)
2500 Main Street
Buffalo, New York 14214

Review of the above application has revealed the need for the additional information
requested in the enclosure from the Bureau of Financial Analysis. In preparing answers to the
questions, please repeat each question and then provide the answer. Please submit your
response within 30 days of the date of this letter in accordance with 10 NYCRR 710.3(a), as

follows:

1. one copy to the Bureau of Financial Analysis, New York State Department of Health, Hedley
Park Place, 6th. Floor, 433 River Street, Troy, New York 12180-2299.

2. an original and eight copies of your response to Ms. Diane Smith, Director, Information and
Technology Services Group, New York State Department of Health, Hedley Park Place, 6th.
Floor, 433 River Street, Troy, New York, 12180-2299

Processing of your application by the Bureau of Financial Analysis cannot be completed
until the information is received and reviewed. Also, if this project requires review by the State
Hospital Review and Planning Council, such review may have to be delayed if the requested
information is not received prompitly (particularly if the Bureau of Financial Analysis does not
receive a separate copy). Accordingly, you are encouraged to submit the response at your
earliest opportunity. In this regard, be advised that a single faxed response to this request does
not constitute a full and complete response.

If you have any question on the information being requested, please contact the

individual identified on the enclosure.
Sincereh,\\ N

Charles P. Abel, Director
Bureau of Financial Analysis
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l Do STATE OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

433 River Street, Suite 303 Troy, New York 12180-2299

Antonia C. Novello, M.D., M.P.H. Dennis P. Whalen
Commissioner . Executive Deputy Commissioner

December 13, 2004

Buffalo Womenservices LLC Re: Buffalo Womenservices, LLC
2500 Main Street Project No. 042146
Buffalo, New York

Review of the above application has revealed the need for the additional information

requested in the enclosure from the Bureau of Hospital and Primary Care Services. Please repeat
each question in preparing your answers. Reponses should be submitted within 30 days of the
date of this letter in accordance with 10 NYCRR 710.3(a), as follows:

9

an original and five copies of your response to Diane Smith, Acting Director, Information and
Technology Services Group, New York State Department of Health, Hedley Park Place, 6th.
Floor, 433 River Street, Troy, New York, 12180-2299

one copy to the Bureau of Hospital and Primary Care Services, New York State Department of
Health, Hedley Park Place, 6th. Floor, 433 River Street, Troy, New York 12180-2299.

Processing of your application cannot be completed until the information is received and

reviewed. Also, if this project requires review by the State Hospital Review and Planning Council,
such review may have to be delayed if the requested information is not received promptly.
Accordingly, you are encouraged to submit the response at your earliest opportunity. In this
regard, be advised that a single faxed response to this request does not constitute a full and
complete response. The fax number is (518) 402-1010.

If you have any question on the information being requested, please contact the individual

identified on the enclosure.

Sincerely, )

S%;Eérry ng‘h

CON Unit Coordinator

Bureau of Hospital and Primary Care Services






O | &
STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

433 River Street, Suite 303 Troy, New York 12180-2299

!

Antonia C. Novello, M.D., M.P.H. , Dr.P.H. Dennis P, Whalen
Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner

November 30, 2004

Member and Manager
Buffalo Womenservices, LLC
2500 Main Street

Buffalo, New York 14214

Re: 042146 E
Buffalo Womenservices, LLC
(Erie County)
Establish a new owner and operator

Dear

The above referenced CON application, for which you have been designated the
contact person, has been distributed to all reviewing units and, if operating, your local
health systems agency for processing in accordance with 10 NYCRR 710. Please refer
to the enclosed Important Notice for further information with respect to this process.

The mandatory review of your project for the criteria of public need, financial
feasibility, and character and competence as required by the Public Health Law may
determine that the proposal is unapprovable. Therefore, prior to entering into any
contractual commitments or commencing construction, the final determination of the
Director of the OHSM, or Public Health Council if establishment is involved, must be

obtained.

Sincerely,
B (L. STo

Diane M. Smith

Acting Director

Information and Technology Services
Group

Enclosure









ORIGINAL SScopees
TS

CON APPLICATION

ESTABLISHMENT APPROVAL
AND TRANSFER OF ASSETS

BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC

CONTENTS:

SCHEDULE 1
SCHEDULE 2
SCHEDULE 3
SCHEDULE 4
SCHEDULE 5
SCHEDULE 9
SCHEDULE 13
SCHEDULE 17




Schedule 1 -
Forms required from
All CON Applications

Contents:
o Schedule 1 Part A - General Information.
o Schedule 1 Part B - Abbreviated Executive Summary

o Schedule 1 Part C - Other Facilities Owned or Controlled by the
Applicant

POH 155-D Schedule 1 cover
(9/30/2003) .
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Certificate of Need Applic. n

Checklist of Schedules Included in This Application

Scheduie Schedule Name Required Included
Number

1 General Information forms X <]
2a Personal Qualifying Information (< &
2b Personal Financial Statement = X
Zc Not-For-Profit Director's Statement M ]
3a Basic Definitions & General Instructions For Legal Schedules 4 <
3b Basic Legal Information and Documentation
4 Ownership Transfers Only- Additional Legal Information For All Articles
5 Working Capital Financing Plan (Not Applicable for Article 7) > =
6 Architectural Submission 7 1
7 Environmental Assessment ] 1
8 Project & Subproject Cost Summary 1 [
8 Proposed Plan For Project Financing
10 Space & Construction Cost Distribution | ]
11 Movable Equipment 1 ]
12a Adult Care Facilities Program Information 1 ]
i2c Architectural ] ]
12d Project Financing or Lease ] ]
12e Projected Start Up Operating Budget- (2 Years) 1 M
12f Operating Budget- Adult Care Facility -Full Occupancy 1 1
13a Assurances X
13b Staffing < X
13c Annual Operating Costs <] X
13d Annual Operating Revenues (] M
16a Hospital Program Information il ]
16b Community Need ] ]
16¢ Impact of CON Application - Hospital Operating Certificate ] ]
16d Hospital Outpatient Departments ] ]
16e Hospital Utilization/Discharge and Patient Days ] M
16f Hospital Facility Access 1 ]
17a Diagnostic & Treatment Center Program Information &4
17b Community Need ey
17c impact of CON Application - D& TCs Operating Certificate X £
174 DA&TC Allocation of Operating Cosis
17e D&TC Statement of Revenue ] B3
4 RHCFs Only ] i
183 Residential Health Care Facility (RHCF) Program Information 1 ]
18b Impact of CON Application - RHCF Operating Certificate ] ]
18¢ RHCF Space & Construction Cost Distribution [l (7
18d RHCF Statement of Functional Expenses ] M
18e RHCF Analysis of Net Patient Revenue & Total Operating Revenue M ]
19a Adult Day Health Care Programs (ADHCP) Program Information ] ]
18b ADHCP Services-Staffing/Program Information N M
20a OMH Component (If Applicable) 0 ]
20b OASAS Component {If Applicable) -To Be Added 1 ]
20c OMRDD Component (If Applicable) -To Be Added ] [f]
213 CHHAs and LTHHCP Program Information M 1
21b iImpact of CON Apptication - CHHAs & LTHHCP Operating Certificate 1 1
24d CHHA/LTHHCP Operating Cost ] 1
21e CHHALTHHCP Projected Operating Revenue 1 1
21f CHHALTHHCP Projected Utilization By Payor Category N i1
22a Hospices Program Information i N
220 Impact of CON Application - Hospices Operating Cerlificate i {7
22d Hospices Operating Costs 3 3
22e Hospices Utilization and Revenue Estimates 7 ]

DOH 155-D  (12/31/2003) Schedule 1A 3






New York State Department of Health Schedule 1C

Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 1 Part C - Other Facilities Owned or Controlled by the Applicant

(Establishment Applications only)

Does the applicant or any related entity (parent, member or subsidiary corporation) operate or
contro! any of the following in New York State? '

Yes [] No X
Yes [ ] No [
Yes [ | No[{
Yes [ ] No [
Yes [ ] No [
Yes [ No[X
Yes [ ] No [X)
Yes [ ] No [X]
Yes [ | No [
Yes [ No [X
Yes [[] No X
Yes [] No [

DOH 155-D
(12/31/2003)

Schedule 1C



New York State Department of Health Schedule 1C
Certificate of Need Application

For each facility or agency referenced above, enter the name, the PF| and facility type in the chart
below .

DOH 155-D Schedule 1C 2
(12/31/2003)



New York State Department of Health Schedule 1C
Certificate of Need Application

In addition to the information provided on the above chart, provide a complete list of all health care,
adult care, behavioral, or mental health facilities, programs or agencies located outside New York
State that are affiliated with the applicant corporation, as well as with parent, member and
subsidiary corporations. For each health care entity identified, provide the full name, address, and
type of services provided. In conjunction with this list, provide documentation from the regulatory
agency in the state(s) where affiliations are noted, reflecting that the facilities/programs/agencies
have operated in substantial compliance with applicable codes, rules and regulations for the past
ten years (or for the period of the affiliation, whichever is shorter). To assist you in securing this
information, instructions for the out-of-state review, a recommended form, and a sample letter of
inquiry are provided in Schedule 2 Part D..

Please list the facilities outside of New York State that are owned or controlled by the applicant:

PIESPPOpgRp A (KE0%011.000) Schedule 1C 3
(12/31/2003)



Schedule 2 -
Information About Individuals
For all Establishment Applications

Contents:

o Schedule 2 Personal Information Worksheet: Helps determine
who is required to provide personal information.

o Schedule 2 A - Personal Qualifying Information. Signature and
Notary required

o Schedule 2 B - Personal Financial Statement. Signature and
Notary required

o Schedule 2 C - Not for Profit Directors Statement. Signature and
Notary required

o Schedule 2 D - Qut of State Review Forms.

Note: Individual copies of this schedule must be filled out by each person
required to file personal information. Therefore, muiltiple copies should be made,
completed signed and submitted as appropriate. Signed originals should be
scanned and saved in PDF format for the electronic copy that applicants should
provide as a supplement to the required paper copies.

DOH-155 A : Schedule 2 Cover
(09/09/04)



New York State Department of Health Schedule 2 - Worksheet
Certificate of Need Application

Introduction:

Schedule 2 is required for directors, proprietors and certain partners and
shareholders when an establishment application is filed, including certain transfers
of ownership or interest.

Sole Proprietors:
Sole proprietors must submit Schedules 2a and 2b.

Limited Liability Corporations,

Each member and manager, regardless of percentage ownership, must submit Schedules
2a and 2b. There is an exception for CHHA's. Only members who own ten percent or more
of a CHHA's membership interest must submit Schedules 2a and 2b.

Not for Profit Corporations:

Each member and officer and director who contributes capital in support of a project must
submit Schedules 2a and 2b. Directors who do not contribute capital in support of a project
must submit Schedules 2a and 2¢; however, Schedule 2c¢ is not required for directors of
applicants that are adult homes or enriched housing programs.

Business Corporations:

Each stockholder, regardless of percentage of stocked owned, officer and director must
submit Schedules 2a and 2b. Again, there is an exception for CHHA's, only stockholders
who own ten percent or more of a CHHA's issued stock must submit Schedules 2a and 2b.

Transfer of Ownership Interest:

incoming owners, stockholders or partners who will own 10% or more of & partnership,
business or corporation must submit schedules 2a and 2b. Transfers of less than ten
percent to a new partner or stockholder require only prior notice. See PHL 2801-a(4)(b).

Active Member Corporations:
When an owner or stockholder is an active member corporation, the officers, managers and
stockholders of that active member corporation must also submit Schedules 2a and 2b.

The worksheet below is intended to assist the applicant in determining whao is required to
submit personal information.

DOH-155 A Schedule 2 Worksheet 1
(09/09/04)






Schedule 3 -
CON Forms Related to
Legal Issues

Contents:
o Schedule 3 A - General Instructions and Definitions For Legal
Schedules. (No data entry required - this schedule is informational
only)

o Schedule 3 B - Legal Information about the Applicant

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3 cover



New York State Departmént of Health Schedule 3A
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 3A: General Instructions and Definitions For Legal Schedules

Applicable to all Establishment & Full Construction Applicants and some Administrative
Applications

Definitions

1. "PHL" refers to the New York State Public Health Law.
2. "SSL" refers to the New York State Social Services Law.

3. "10 NYCRR" refers to Title 10 (Health) of the Official Compilation of the Codes, Rules
and Regulations of the State of New York.

4. "8 NYCRR" refers to Title 18 (Social Services) of the Official Compilation of the
Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York.

9. "Department” refers to the New York State Department of Health.
6. "Commissioner” refers to the Commissioner of the Department.

7. “Article 28" refers to Article 28 of the PHL, which governs general hospitals, nursing
homes and diagnostic and treatment centers.

8. "Article 36" refers to Article 36 of the PHL, which governs certified home health
agencies and long term home health care programs.

9. “Article 40" refers to Article 40 of the PHL, which governs hospices.

10. Article 44" refers to Article 44 of the PHL, which governs health maintenance
organizations.

1.1.“Article 7" refers to Article 7 of the SSL, which governs adult homes, enriched housing
programs and residences for aduits.

12."Facility” refers to all types of facilities, institutions, agencies or other entities regulated
under Articles 7, 28, 36, 40, or 44.

General Instructions

1. Unless otherwise specifically indicated, legal documentation submitted should be
photocopies or legible scanned images in PDF format of fully executed original
documents and not the originals themselves.

2. Whenever a requested legal document has been amended, modified, or restated, all
amendment(s), modification(s) and/or restatement(s) should also be submitted.

3. Attachments to legal schedules should be numbered sequentially for each particular
schedule. The list of attachments should be completed for each schedule required to
be completed, with either the number of the attachment or a check in the “Not
Applicable” column. Ininstances where the “Not Applicable” column is shaded, the
documentation is required to be included in  the application.

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3A 1



New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 3 B: Legal Information about the Applicant:

1. The following applicants must complete Part | in its entirety:
a. All Article 7 applicants.
b. Article 28 applicants seeking combined establishment and construction approval.

c. Article 36 applicants seeking combined establishment and construction approval.
d. Article 40 applicants seeking combined establishment and construction approval.

2. The appropriate section of Part [l must also be completed, depending on the
applicant's type of iegal entity, as follows:

Sole proprietors must complete section A.

General partnerships must complete section B.

Registered limited liability partnerships must complete section C.
Not-for-profit corporations must complete section D.

Business corporations must complete section E.

Limited liability companies must complete section F.

~0 oo oTD

NB: Whenever a requested legal document has been amended, modified, or restated, al}
amendment(s), modification(s) and/or restatement(s) should also be submitted.

l. All Applicants

Buffalo Womenservices LLC

king the box:at righ

0

C. Provide the name and address of the applicant's attorney, if any

Sharon M Ke”y e

STREET& NUMBER © : SommmanER L .,

One M & T F’Iaza Su1te 2000

O s e |eTATEE faP . v | PHONENUMBER v ciaiianag
Buﬁalo NY 14203 716-848-1634

DOH 155-A

(09/09/2004) Schedule 3B 1



New York State Departmént of Health
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 3B

3B-1: Real Estate
Purchase Contract

3B8-2: Proposed Lease

3B-3: Crganizational
Chart

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

O

No
(]

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004)

Schedule 3B



New York State Departmént of Health Schedule 38
Certificate of Need Application

Yes No
O O

1l. Legal Documentation Specific to Type of Legal Entity

In the following section, the "Personal information Worksheet" refers to table 2A-1 in
Schedule 2, which lists owners and other personnel from whom additiona! information
must be obtained. Attach the following legal documentation as applicable for the
applicant’s type of legal entity:

A. Sole Proprietors:_

Done: [ |NA
Attached [ ]
Done [ ]

Attachment: -~

Done [
Attached [[]
Attached []
Attached [}

Done [

Attached [}

Note: Partnership agreements for Article 36 or Article 40 facilities must contain the
language set forth in 10 NYCRR 760.2 (c)(2), or 790.1(c)(2), respectively. Refer to
Schedule 12b Part I} for language that must be included in partnership agreements for
Article 7 general partnerships and to Schedule 14.1 Part ll{A) for language that must be
included in partnership agreements for Article 28 general partnerships.

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3B 3



New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

C. Registered Limited Liability Partnerships:

Note: Registered limited liability partnerships are not a proper entity for adult care
facilities. See Schedule 14.1, Part II(B) for language that must be included in partnership
agreements for Article 28 registered limited liability partnerships.

Not-for-Profit Corporations:

Note: A change in "active” member requires CON approval. A change in inactive member
does not require CON approval. A member is "active” if it has any of the following powers
with respect to the Article 40 corporation:

Appointment or dismissal of hospice management-level employees and medical
staff, except the election or removal of corporate officers.

Approval of hospice operating and capital budgets.

Adoption or approval of hospice operating policies and procedures.

Approval of certificate of need applications filed by or on behalf of the hospice.
Approval of hospice debt necessary to finance the cost of compliance with
operational or physical plant standards required by law.

Approval of hospice contracts for management or for clinical services.

Approval of settlements of administrative proceedings or litigation to which the
hospice is a party, except approval of settlements of litigation that exceed insurance
coverage or any applicable self-insurance fund.

1. Enter the number of director positions set by bylaws or otherwise fixed: (See Not-for-
Profit Corporation Law 702.) ﬁ

R. Enter the number of director positions currently filled: [ |

3. Explain below how and by whom the directors will be appointed or elected:

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3B 4



New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Not-for-Profit Corporat[ons:

Done [
Attached []
Attached []
Attached []
Attached [ ]

Attached []

Attached [ ]

Attached [}

Done [ !

Done [

Schedule 2c is not required for directors of applicants that are adult homes orenriched
housing programs.) -

"

Done [

Attached []
Attached []
Attached ]

Attached [

Altached []

Attached []

Done
N/A
Done
N/A

Done
N/A

O O

(09/09/2004) Schedule 3B 5
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New York State Departmént of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

Limited Liahility Companies:

hm

Schedule 2 Worksheet
Attached [X]

3B-4: Articles of Organization

[3B-5: Proposed Certificate of
Amendmant to Articles of
Attached [X] 1Organization

3B-6: Operating Agreement

3B-7: Proposed Amended
and Restated Operating
Attached [ |Agreement

Attached
Done
N/A

O
Done []
X
X
U

Yes No
O X

egL

In Addition, the Articles of Organization of a Limited Liability Corporation must include
provisions to the following effect

a. The name of the LLC, which must contain either the words “Limited Liability
Company” or the abbreviations “LLC" or “L.L.C.";

b. Designation of the Secretary of State as agent of the LL.C for service of process
and an address to which the Secretary of State may mail a copy of any such
process;

c. That the LLC will be managed by its members and that neither the management
structure nor the provisions setting forth such structure may be deleted,
modified or amended without the prior approval of the New York State
Department of Health;

d. That the powers and purposes of the LLC are limited to the ownership and
operation of the hospice specifically named and the location by street address,
city, town, village or locality and county;

e. The location of the principal office of the LLC, which must be the same address
as the hospice or a hospital, home care services agency or health maintenance

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 38 6



New York State Department of Health Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

organization operated by the LLC in the State of New York;

f. That not withstanding anything to the contrary in the Articles of Organization or
the Operating Agreement, transfers, assignments, or other dispositions of
membership interests or voting rights must be effectuated in accordance with
section 4004(3)(b) of the New York State Public Health Law and implementing
regulations.

9. The Operating Agreement of an LLC must include provisions to the following effect:

a. That the powers and purposes of the LLC are limited to the ownership and
operation of the hospice specifically named and the location by street address,
city, town, village or locality and county;

Note: The powers and purposes may also include the operation of an
Article 28 facility, an Article 36 facility and/or an Article 44 entity if the
applicant has received all appropriate approvals and certifications.

b. That not withstanding anything to the contrary in the Articles of Organization or
the Operating Agreement, transfers, assignments or other dispositions of
membership interests or voting rights must be effectuated in accordance with
section 4004(3)(b) of the Public Health Law and implementing regulations; and

c. That the LLC will be managed by its members and that neither the management
structure nor the provision setting forth such structure may be deleted, modified
or amended without the prior approval of the Department of Health.

D. Government Entities:

Attach documentation of all necessary governing authority approvais for this application

E. Additional Information concerning CHHAs:

For purposes of the application, a "controlling person” is one who exercises control over
the CHHA by directing or causing the direction of the actions, management or policies of
the agency whether through the ownership of voting securities or voting rights, electing or
appointing directors, the direct or indirect determination of policies, or otherwise. Full
disclosure of the governing bodies (including directors, if a corporation, and managers, if a
limited liability company) and principal stockholders or members of each immediate,
intermediary and ultimate parent or member entity of the CHHA is required since these
entities/persons possess direct or indirect operational authority over the CHHA.

Change of controlling person in a CHHA

d| Attached []

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3B 7




New York State Departm'ént of Health | Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

AL

Altached []
Attached [ ]

]
L]
O
Done [
L
O
]

Yes No

0 o

A. Attach the following legal documentation with respect to the CHHA:

| 1. Formation Documents:

a. If a corporation, Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, or

b. If a limited liability company, Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement; and

2. Ownership and Governing Authority:

a. If a corporation, a list of officers, directors and principal stockholder(s) (those
owning ten percent or more of stock), including interest or position held, or

! : b. If a limited liability company, a list of managers and principal member(s)
{those owning ten percent or more of membership interests), including
interest or position held; and

B. Attach the following legal documentation with respect to each proposed
controlling person or immediate, intermediary or ultimate parent or member
entity:

1. Formation Documents:

a. Ifa corporation, Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws, or

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004) Schedule 3B 8



New York State Departmént of Health | Schedule 3B
Certificate of Need Application

If a limited liability company, Articles of Organization and Operating
Agreement;

. Agreements: All agreements between the CHHA and the proposed

controlling person or parent entity relating to the manner and mechanisms by
which the controlling person or parent entity will control the CHHA;

Control: A detailed description of such control relationship; and

Ownership and Governing Authority:

If a corporation, a list of officers, directors and principal stockholder(s) (those
owning ten percent or more of stock)}, including interest or position held; or

If a limited liability company, a list of managers and principal member(s)
(those owning ten percent or more of membership interests}, including
interest or position held; and

C. Submit Schedules 2a and 2b for each individual listed in item B(4) above.
Directors of a not-for-profit corporation who contribute capital in support of a project
must submit Schedule 2b. Directors of a not-for-profit corporation who do not
contribute capital in support of a project must submit Schedule 2c.

BFLODOCE 9717801 (TTH0TL LG}

DOH 155-A
(09/09/2004)

Scheduie 3B 9



ATTACHMENT 3B-1

REAL ESTATE PURCHASE CONTRACT






=

1.9  Encumbrances will mean all mortgages, liens, security, interests, claims,
encumbrances, easements, rights-of-way, encroachments, reservations, restrictions, covenants,
conditions and any other matters affecting title to the Premises.

1.10 Environmental Law will mean “Environmental Law” as such term is defined in
the Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.11 Governmental Authority will mean any federal, State of New York or local
government, or any political subdivision of any of the foregoing, or any court, agency or other
entity, body, organization or group exercising any executive, legislative, judicial, quasi-judicial,
regulatory or administrative function of government.

1.12  Governmental Requirements will mean “Governmental Requirements™ as such
term is defined in the Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.13  Hazardous Substances will mean “Hazardous Substances” as such term is defined
in the Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.14 Improvements will mean all buildings, improvements, structures and fixtures
situated on the Real Property, including, but not limited to, those certain buildings, structures,
fixtures, built in appliances and other improvements of any kind or nature (including all HVAC
systems) presently situated on, in or under or hereafter erected, installed or used on the Real

Property.

1.15 Permitted Encumbrances will mean the Encumbrances described in Exhibit B
attached hereto.

1.16 Person will mean any corporation, Governmental Authority, individual,
partnership, trust or other entity.

'1.17 Premises will mean the Real Property and the Improvements.
1.18 Purchase Price will mean $300,000.

1.19 Purchased Assets will mean the “Purchased Assets” as such term is defined in the
Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.20  Real Property will mean the real property situated at 2500 Main Street, Buffalo,
New York (S.B.L. No. 89.350-3-26), which real property is described with more particularity on
Exhibit A attached hereto, together with all rights, privileges, interests, easements,
hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto in any way incident, appertaining or belonging,
including, but not limited to: (a) all right, title and interest in and to adjacent streets, alleys,
rights of way and any adjacent strips or gores of real estate; and (b) all right, title and interest in
and to all oil, gas and other minerals in, on or that may be produced from the property, all
mineral leases, royalty interests and bonuses relating thereto, and all agreements relating to the
production, development, exploration or exploitation thereof.
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1.21 Representatives will mean any officer, director, principal, attorney, agent,
financial advisor, lender or potential lender or investor, employee or other representative of any
Person.

122  Survey will mean a survey of the Real Property prepared by a professional who is
licensed or otherwise authorized under the New York Education Law to practice land surveying
and is reasonably satisfactory to Purchaser, dated subsequent to the Effective Date, prepared in
accordance with generally accepted professional standards and the Bar Association of Erie
County standards showing the location of the Improvements and all easements, restrictions and
other matters of record affecting the Real Property and certified at Seller’s expense to Purchaser
and the Title Company.

123  Taking will mean any taking or pending or threatened taking, in condemnation or
under the right of eminent domain of the Premises or any portion thereof.

1.24  Title Company will mean Ticor Title Insurance Company, Monroe Title
Insurance Corporation, or such other reputable title insurance company as Purchaser may select,

1.25 Title Search will mean a fully guaranteed tax and title search covering the Real
Property only, the first set-out of which will be the first recorded source of title in the Erie
County Clerk’s Office, the last continuation of which will be dated subsequent to the Effective
Date and where not covered by the search, a local tax certificate.

2.0 PURCHASE AND SALE.

2.1 Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Seller agrees to
sell, convey, transfer and assign to Purchaser and Purchaser agrees to purchase from Seller, ail of
Seller’s right, title and interest in and to the Premises.

3.0 CLOSING.

3.1 The Closing will take place at 9:00 a.m. on the Closing Date in the offices of
Hodgson Russ LLP, Buffalo, New York or at such other place as will be mutually agreed upon.

40 PAYMENT OF PURCHASE PRICE.

4.1 On the Closing Date the Purchase Price will be paid as follows:

(a) $200,000 or more in cash or by certified check, bank draft or wire transfer
of funds; and

(b)  the balance of the Purchase Price (as adjusted pursuant to Section 12.0 of
this Agreement), if any, by execution and delivery of a non-negotiable promissory note in
the form attached hereto as Exhibit C {the “Note™). The Note should be secured by a
first mortgage on the property.
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Property, except as expressly approved in writing by Purchaser or insured by a fee title insurance
policy on the Real Property.

54 At Closing, Purchaser will pay for the cost of any fee title insurance it elects to
obtain; provided, however, that if Seller furnishes Purchaser with a fee title insurance policy with
respect to a Disapproved Encumbrance in order to resolve a Disapproved Encumbrance to
Purchaser’s satisfaction, Seller will pay the full premium for such fee title insurance policy.

6.0 DUE DILIGENCE.

6.1  Within thirty days of the Effective Date, Seller will deliver to Purchaser’s
attorney written confirmation from the City of Buffalo that (a) the Real Property complies with
applicable zoning requirements, is not subject to any variances and its current use as a medical
clinic is not a non-conforming use, (b) that the Improvements are covered by a duly issued
certificate of occupancy and there is no pending action or proceeding seeking the termination or
revocation of such certificate of occupancy and (c) there are no outstanding notices of non-
compliance with or violations of applicable building, subdivision, health or fire laws, rules,
regulations or ordinances relating to the Premises.

6.2  Prior to the Closing Date, Purchaser or Purchaser’s designees and representatives
may, at Purchaser’s expense, perform a Phase I environmental study with respect to the Real
Property (the “Phase I Study”). If the Phase I Study is performed, Purchaser will furnish to
Seller a copy of any report related thereto promptly upon receipt thereof. Seller will cooperate
with Purchaser and Purchaser’s designees and representatives in the performance of such Phase 1
Study including, without limitation, providing Purchaser and Purchaser’s designees and
representatives all necessary access to the Real Property prior to Closing and the right to take
samples and perform all other actions reasonably necessary to conduct such Phase I Study. If the
Phase I Study indicates that remedial work is needed, and Seller does not either perform such
work prior to Closing or retain an environmental remediation firm satisfactory to Purchaser prior
to Closing to perform such work, at Seller’s expense, within a reasonable period of time
foliowing the Closing, Purchaser may elect (a) to perform such work at its expense and proceed
to Closing or (b) terminate this Agreement by written notice to Seller.

63  Prior to the Closing Date, Purchaser or Purchaser’s designees and representatives
may, at Purchaser’s expense, perform such engineering studies of the Premises as Purchaser may
elect to make or obtain, Seller will cooperate with Purchaser and Purchaser’s designees and
representatives in the performance of such engineering studies including, without limitation,
providing Purchaser and Purchaser’s designees and representatives all necessary access to the
Real Property prior to Closing and the right to perform all actions reasonably necessary 1o
conduct such engineering studies. If Purchaser determines (in Purchaser’s sole discretion) that
the condition of the Premises (other than any condition disclosed in the Phase 1 Study) is
unsatisfactory to Purchaser and remedial work is needed, and Seller does not either perform such
work prior to Closing or retain contractors satisfactory to Purchaser to perform such work, at
Seller’s expense, within a reasonable period of time following the Closing, Purchaser may elect

(a) to perform such work at its expense and proceed to Closing or (b) terminate this Agreement
by written notice to Seller.
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7.0 SELLER’S REPRESENTATIONS.

As a material inducement to cause Purchaser to enter into this Agreement, Seller
represents to Purchaser that:

71  Seller has full right, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement without obtaining any further consents or approvals from, or the taking of any other
actions with respect to, any third parties, and this Agreement when executed by Seller and
Purchaser, will constitute the valid and binding agreement of Seller, enforceable against Seller in
accordance with its terms. ‘

99 Exhibit A contains a true, complete and correct description of the Real Property.
Seller has good and indefeasible fee simple title to the Premises. No party has or will have any
right in, or to acquire the Premises. At the Closing, the Premises will be free and clear of all
Encumbrances except Permitted Encumbrances or Encumbrances otherwise cured by Seller in
accordance in accordance with Section 5.2 hereof.

73 The location, construction, occupancy, operation and use of the Premises (a) do
not constitute a non-conforming use under the applicable zoning ordinances and (b) do not
violate any applicable law, stafute, ordinance, rule, regulation, order or determination of any
Governmental Agency or any board of fire underwriters (or other body exercising similar
functions), or any restrictive covenant or deed restriction (recorded or otherwise) affecting the
Premises, including, without limitation, all applicable zoning and subdivision ordinances and
building codes, flood disaster laws and Environmental Laws.

74  There is no existing, nor to the knowledge of Seller pending or threatened action,
suit, proceeding or investigation (including without limitation condemnation or eminent domain
proceeding) before any Governmental Authority relating to the ownership, maintenance, use or
operation of the Real Property or Improvements, or any part thereof nor does Seller know of any
fact which might give rise to any such action, suit, proceeding or investigation.

75  Seller has received no notice from any Governmental Authority of a violation of
any applicable governmental requirement with respect to the use, occupation and construction of
the Premises, including, but not limited to, environmental, zoning, subdivision and other land use
requirements and Seller has received no knowledge of any violations or investigations relating to
any such requirement.

7.6  Seller has received no notice of any default or breach by Seller under any
covenant, condition, restriction, right of way or easement affecting the Premises or any portion
thereof, and no such default or breach now exists.

77 No building or other improvement encroaches onto the Real Propefty, nor does

any Improvement encroach onto lands of others or onto any private or public road, easement or
right of way.
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7.8  No real property adjacent to the Premises is currently used nor to the knowledge
of Seller is intended to be used in a manner that might materially adversely affect the use of the
Real Property as a medical clinic facility.

79  There are no existing, nor to the knowledge of Seller pending or contemplated
general or special assessments affecting the Premises or any portion thereof.

7.10 To the knowledge of Seller, all water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone and drainage
facilities and all other utilities servicing the Premises are connected pursuant to valid permits,
enter the Real Property through adjoining public streets, are adequate for the present medical
clinic operations conducted on the Premises and otherwise are in compliance in all material
respects with all Governmental Requirements applicable thereto. Access to and from the Real
Property is via public streets, which streets are sufficient to ensure adequate vehicular and
pedestrian access for the present medical clinic operations conducted on the Premises.

7.11 There are no service contracts, leases, purchase agreements or rights of first
refusal affecting all or any part of the Premises and there are no oral or written promises,
understandings, agreements or commitments between Seller and any third party with respect to
the Premises other than those described on Schedule 7.11,

7.12 No labor has been performed or material furnished for the Real Property or
Improvements for which a mechanic’s or materialman’s lien or liens, or any other lien, has been
or could be claimed by any Person. There are no outstanding notices calling attention to the need
for any unperformed curbing, recurbing, paving, repaving or other construction, improvements
or work on or about the Real Property or on any streets or roads abutting the Real Property or for
the removal of any nuisance from the Real Property. All street paving, curbing, sewer
installation or other public improvements for which the Real Property is assessable have been
fully paid for.

7.13  There is no litigation or proceeding pending or threatened against or relating to
the Premises nor does Seller know or have reasonable grounds to know of any basis for any such
action.

7.14  None of the Real Property is located within an area determined to be flood-prone
under the Federal Flood Protection Act of 1973, or any comparable Governmental Requirements.
Seller has not received any notices from any insurance company of any defects or inadequacies
in the Premises or any part thereof which would materially and adversely affect the insurability
of the Premises or the premiums for the insurance thereof, and no notice has been given by any
insurance company which has issued a policy with respect to any portion of the Premises or by
any board of fire underwriters (or other body exercising similar functions) requesting the
performance of any repairs, alterations or other work which has not been complied with.

7.15  The Improvements {including, without limitation, the heating, air conditioning,
mechanical, electrical and other systems used in connection therewith) are being sold “as is.”
Except as set forth in Schedule 7.15, there are no repairs or replacements exceeding $106,000, in
the aggregate or $1,000 for any single repair or replacement, for the Premises that, to the
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92 It will, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all notices, orders and

requirements issued by any Governmental Authority having jurisdiction against or affecting the
Premises.

93 It will not withdraw, settle or otherwise compromise any protest or reduction
proceeding affecting real estate taxes or assessments imposed with respect to the Premises for
any fiscal period in which the Closing is to oceur or for any subsequent fiscal period without the
prior written consent of Purchaser.

9.4 It will immediately notify Purchaser of any material change with respect to the
Premises, or with respect to any information, representation or warranty heretofore or hereafter
furnished by Seller to Purchaser concerning the Premises.

9.5  Itwill, upon Purchaser’s request, provide Purchaser with reasonable access to the
Premises for the purpose of verifying Seller’s performance of its obligations hereunder.

10.0 SELLER’S CLOSING OBLIGATIONS.

At the Closing, Seller will deliver to Purchaser:

10.1 The Deed, properly executed and in proper form for recording, conveying to the
Purchaser good and marketable title to the Premises subject only to Permitted Encumbrances;

102 An Affidavit regarding Seller’s identity for purposes of Section 1445 of the Code;

10.2  Such affidavits as the Title Company will reasonably require in order to omit
from any title policies being obtained by Purchaser all exceptions for judgments, bankruptcies or

other returns against persons or entities whose names are the same as or similar to the Seller’s
name;

10.4 Evidence satisfactory to Purchaser and the Title Company that the person
executing the documents at the Closing on behalf of Seller has the full right, power and authority
o do so;

10.5 Checks to the order of the appropriate officers in payment of all real property
transfer taxes due hereunder and the cost to file the transfer tax form;

10.6 Exclusive possession of the Premises, in broom clean condition, free of ali
persons or parties in possession and free of all debris, refuse, garbage, and other personal

property not included m the sale to Purchaser; and.

10.7  Any other documents reasonably required by this Agreement or the Title
Company to be delivered by Seller.

10.8  All keys to the Premises that are in the possession of Seller on the Closing Date.
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11.0 PURCHASER’S CLOSING OBLIGATIONS.

At the Closing, Purchaser will:

11.1 Record the Deed;

11.2  Execute and deliver the Note;

11.3  Deliver the balance of the Purchase Price to Seller; and

11.4 Deliver any other documents reasonably required by this Agreement to be
delivered by Purchaser.

12.0 TAXES; ASSESSMENTS: CLOSING COSTS.

12.1 Non-delinquent real estate taxes, assessments, special district charges, water
charges and sewer rents, if any, will be prorated and adjusted as of the Closing Date on the basis
of the fiscal period for which assessed, except that if there is a water meter on the Real Property,
apportionment at the Closing will be based on the last available readmg, subj ect to adjustment
—after the Closing when the next reading is-available; S

12.2  Seller will pay any and all transfer, gains or documentary stamp taxes, and other

taxes due in connection with the transfer of the Premises from Seller to Purchaser and the cost to
file the transfer tax form.

12.3  Purchaser will pay all recording and filing fees incurred in connection with the
recording of the Deed.

13.0 CASUALTY LOSSES AND TAKINGS.

13.1  Seller and Purchaser acknowledge and agree that risk of loss to the Real Property
and Improvements between the Effective Date and the Closing Date will remain with the Seller.

13.2  Seller will give Purchaser immediate written notice of any pending or threatened
Taking of all or any portion of the Premises. If prior to the Closing, there will occur a Taking of
all or any portion of the Premises that would materially interfere with the use of the Premises, as
determined by Purchaser then Purchaser, at its option, may terminate this Agreement by written
notice given to Seller within seven (7) days after Purchaser has received the notice referred to
above. If Purchaser does not elect to terminate this Agreement, the Closing will take place as
provided herein without an abatement of the Purchase Price and Seller will assign to Purchaser at
Closing, all interest its interest in and to any awards with respect to the Taking. If, prior to the
Closing, there will occur a Taking of all or any portion of the Premises which is not material to
the use of the Premises, as determined by Purchaser, then Purchaser will not have the right to
terminate this Agreement as result of such Taking, but Seller will assign to Purchaser at Closing
all its interest in and to any awards payable with respect to such Taking.
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Agreement),Seller will have the option to purchase the Premises from the Purchaser (or its
assignee(s) as provided for in Section 16.2) for $200,000, payable over 15 years in equal annual
installments of principal plus 6% interest. An agreement reflecting the provisions of Sections
16.2 and 16.3 will be executed by the ultimate assignee(s) at the time of the Closing and
recorded with the Deed.

16.4 This Agreement may not be amended or supplemented, and no waivers of or
consents to departures from the provisions hereof will be effective, unless set forth in a writing
signed by, and delivered to, both parties. No failure to delay of a party in exercising any power
or right under this Agreement will operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any single or partial
exercise of any right or power, or any abandonment or discontinuance of steps 1o enforce such

right or power, preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the existence of any other right
Or POWET.

16.5 This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and
their successors and permitted assigns. Nothing expressed or implied herein is intended or will
be construed to confer upon or to give any other Person any rights or remedies by virtue hereof.

16.6 The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision hereof in any jurisdiction will
ot affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder hereof in that jurisdiction or the validity
or enforceability of this Agreement, including that provision in any other jurisdiction. To the
extent permitted by applicable law, each party waives any provision of applicable law that
renders any provision hereof prohibited or unenforceable in any respect. If any provision of this
Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, it will be adjusted rather than avoided, if

possible, in order to achieve the intent of the parties to the extent possible.

16.7 This Agreement may be executed by facsimile signature transaction and in one or
more counterparts each of which when so executed and delivered will be deemed an original but
all of which will constitute one and the same Agreement.

16.8  The headings used in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and will not
be given substantive effect.

16.9  This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws
of New York without reference to its principles of conflicts of laws.

16.10 This Agreement, the Schedules and the Exhibits hereto constitute the entire
agreement and understanding of the parties in respect of any subject matter contained herein.
This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements and understandings between the parties with
respect to such subject matter.

16.11 Each of the Seller and Purchaser, acknowledges that it has been represented by
counsel in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated by this Agreemert.
Accordingly, any rule of law or any legal decision that would require interpretation of any
claimed ambiguities in this Agreement against the party that drafted it has no application and any
such right is expressly waived. The provisions of this Agreement will be interpreted in a

reasonable manner to effect the intent of Seller and Purchaser.
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INDEX OF EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A Description of Real Property
Exhibit B Permitted Encumbrances

Exhibit C Form of Promissory Note
SCHEDULES:

Schedule 7.11 Agreements affecting Prermuses
Schedule 7.15 Status of Improvements and Repairs
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EXBIBIT A

- e THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND, situate in the
city of Buffalo,: County of Erie and State of New York, being part
of Lot No. 67, Township 11, Range 8 of-the Holland Land Company’s

Survey, described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point in the northwesterly line of Main
Street, 140 feet southwesterly from its intersection with the
southerly line of Fairfield Avenue, as measured along said
northwesterly line of Main Street; proceeding thence northwesterly
parallel with the said southerly line of Fairfield Avenue, 175 feet
more or less to the easterly line of lands of the New York Central
and Hudson River Railroads; thence southerly along said easterxly
i1ine of said railroad, 137.35 feet to-a point; thence southeasterly
along a line parallel with the first herein described line; 78.90
feet to the point in the said northwesterly line of Main Street;
thence northeasterly along said northwesterly line of Main Street,
97.106 feet to the point or place of beginning.
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EXHIBIT B
PERMITTED ENCUMBRANCES

1. Real property taxes not yet due and payable.
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EXHIBIT C

FORM OF PROMISSORY NOTE

[DATE] $

For value received, Buffalo Womenservices, LLC, a New York State limited
liability company having its principal office at 2500 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14214 (the
“Borrower’), promises to pay to 2500 Main Street Inc., 2 New York business corporation having
its principal office at 2500 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14214 (the “Holder”), in lawful
money of the United States, the principal amount of () ).

The Borrower promises to pay interest on the outstanding principal amount from
[date] up to but not including the date the outstanding principal is paid in full at a rate of 5% per
annum.

The Borrower will pay principal and interest to the Holder in 60 equal monthly
installments of § per month, onthe * day of each month, until all sums due to the
Holder under this Note have been paid.

The Borrower may pay the unpaid principal balance of this Note in advance in whole or
in part at any time without penalty or premium. All partial prepayments will be applied on the
installment of the principal amounts of this Note in the inverse order of their maturity.

All payments of principal and interest under this Note will be made to the Holder at 2500
Main Street, Buffalo, NY 14214, or at any other address designated by the Holder in writing.

The Holder may declare the entire unpaid portion of this Note and all sums payable under
this Note to be immediately due and payable if (a) a “Payment Default” occurs; or (b) the
Borrower files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy (or any other similar action is taken by or
against the Borrower evidencing the Borrower’s financial difficulties) (collectively an “Event of
Default”). For purposes of this Note, a “Payment Default” occurs if (a) any installment of
principal and interest under this Note is not paid when due and (b) the Borrower fails to pay such
installment within 10 days after it receives from the Holder written notice of nonpayment, sent
by certified mail to the Borrower at the Borrower’s address set forth at the beginning of this
Note, or at such other address as the Borrower may from time to time designate in writing.

The Borrower promises to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the Holder in collebting
this Note and enforcing the Holder’s rights under this Note, including all fees and disbursements
of counsel to the Holder. :

The Borrower and all other persons who are or may become liable for the payment of this
Note waive presentment for payment, notice of dishonor, protest and notice of protest.

The Holder’s failure or delay in exercising, or a single or partial exercise of, any power or
right under this Note is not a waiver of that or any other power or right and does not preclude

GBDOCS 1610337 {3g07071.DOC)






ATTACHMENT 3B-2

PROPOSED LEASE



LEASE

THIS LEASE, made as of ,20__,is by and between RAY
MORRISON AND RENATE MORRISON AS TRUSTEES OF THE MORRISON TRUST
DATED AUGUST 24, 1992 (the “Landlord”) and BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC,
having its principal office and place of business at 2500 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14214
(the “Tenant™).

RECITALS

1. Landlord owns certain real property and improvements situated in the City
of Buffalo, County of Erie and State of New York, commonly known as 2500 Main Street,
Buffalo, New York (the “Building”).

2. Landlord desires {o lease to Tenant and Tenant desires to lease from
Landlord the entire Building on the terms and conditions specified in this Lease.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this

Lease and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Premises, Landlord leases to Tenant, and Tenant leases from Landlord,
the entire Building (the “Leased Premises”).

2. Term. The initial term of this Lease is 10 years, beginning
20 . Thereafier, this Lease will automatically renew for additional 5-year periods unless one
party notifies the other at least 180 days prior to the expiration date that it does not intend to
renew this Lease.

3

3. Rent. During the first 2 years of the initial term, Tenant will pay Landlord
rent of $4366.67 per month (“Base Rent”). Thereafter, the amount Tenant pays to Landlord as
Base Rent will increase on the first day of each additional year of the term by § per month.

4, Taxes. In addition to the Base Rent, Tenant will pay all real estate, school
and city taxes that may be levied or assessed against the land, buildings or other improvements
containing or serving the Leased Premises.

5. Utilities. Tenant will be responsible for and will pay for all utility
services to the Leased Premises, including but not limited to gas, electric, water and sewer
charges, and garbage collection charges.

6. Repairs and Maintenance. Landlord will be responsible for any major
structural repairs to the Leased Premises. Tenant will be responsible for all other repairs and for
maintaining the Leased Premises and the grounds serving the Leased Premises, including



.

parking areas. Tenant will be responsible for cleaning the Leased Premises, including disposal
of hazardous waste, if any.

7. Tenant’s Installations and Alterations. Installations and alterations by
the Tenant within the Leased Premises will comply with local zoning requirements and all other
regulations or requirement of governmental authorities having applicable jurisdiction. Tenant
may make reasonable alterations to the Leased Premises and install signs or other similar devices
outside of the Leased Premises or in the windows and on walls of the Leased Premises.

8. Insurance. Tenant, at its expense, will carry fire insurance and general
liability insurance for the Leased Premises protecting Tenant, and Landlord as a named insured,
against any liability arising in or about the Leased Premises, with limits of liability of not less
than $3,000,000 for combined single limit bodily injury, death and property damage liability. At
the request of Landlord, Tenant will provide Landlord with a Certificate of this insurance, If
Tenant defaults in maintaining this insurance, the Landlord may elect to obtain the insurance
coverage and change Tenant for the cost of the insurance.

9. Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord covenants that so long as Tenant keeps and
performs the covenants and agreements of this Lease, Tenant will quietly enjoy the Leased
Premises without hindrance or molestation by Landlord.

10.  Parking. Landlord grants to Tenant exclusive use of the Building’s
parking areas. Tenant will provide snow removal and maintenance of the parking area.

11.  Entry by Landlord. Tenant will permit Landlord and its authorized
representatives to enter the Leased Premises at all reasonable times, and on reasonable notice
except in the case of emergency, for the purpose of inspection or making necessary repairs,
taking into consideration Tenant’s professional operations.

12.  Assignment and Subletting. Tenant will not assign this Lease or sublet
all or any part of the Leased Premises unless the Landlord, in its sole discretion, consents in
writing to the assignment or sublease.

13. Condition of Leased Premises. Tenant agrees to leave the Leased
Premises broom clean and in good condition, normal wear and tear excepted, at the expiration of
this Lease. Tenant further agrees to leave all improvements affixed to the Leased Premises at the
termination of the Lease.

14.  Fire or Casualty. If any part of the Leased Premises is damaged by fire
or other casualty, this Lease will continue in full force and effect, subject to the provisions of this
Section 11. Landlord will repair the damage or cause it to be repaired. If the damage renders the
Leased Premises untenantable, rent will be abated for the period from the date the damage
occurred until the date when the damage has been repaired. If the Leased Premises will remain
untenantable for more than 180 days, Tenant may terminate this Lease by providing Landlord
with a written notice of termination. Tenant acknowledges and agrees that Landlord will not
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carry insurance of any kind on Tenant’s furniture, furnishings, trade fixtures, equipment, or other
property of Tenant located in the Leased Premises, and that Landlord is not obligated to repair
any damage to or to replace any such property.

15.  Force Majeure. If Landlord is delayed or hindered in or prevented from
the performance of any act required under this Lease by reason of strikes, lockouts, labor trouble,
inability to procure materials, failure of power, restrictive governmental laws or regulations,
riots, insurrection, war or other reason of like nature, then performance of that act will be
excused for the period of delay and the period for the performance of that act will be extended
for a period equivalent to the period of the delay.

16.  Bankruptcy. The Landlord, in its sole discretion, may terminate and
cancel this Lease at any time if the Tenant petitions in bankruptcy or makes an assignment for
the benefit of creditors.

17. Default. If Tenant defaults in fulfilling any of its obligations under this
Lease, or if the Leased Premises becomes vacant or deserted, Landlord, its sole discretion, may
serve written notice on Tenant specifying the nature of the default. If Tenant does not cure the
default within 10 days of that notice, Landlord may serve a 3-day notice of cancellation of this
Lease on Tenant, and at the expiration of those 3 days, this Lease will be terminated and
cancelled.

18.  Remedies of the Landlord. If Tenant defaults in fulfilling any of its
obligations under this Lease, or if the Leased Premises become vacant or deserted, Landlord may
resume possession of the Leased Premises and re-let them for the remainder of the term at the
best rent Landlord can obtain for the account of Tenant, and Tenant will make good any
deficiency. Tenant will be responsible for any expenses that Landlord incurs in the act of re-
letting the Leased Premises, including legal expenses, brokerage commissions and
disbursements.

19.  Indemnity. Tenant will indemnify and hold harmless Landlord against
and from all expense, liabilities, damages, penalties, claims, costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorney fees, incurred in connection with or arising from any material breach by the
Tenant, Tenant’s agents, contractors, servants, employees, patients, visitors, or licensees, of any
covenant or condition of this Lease or as the result of negligence or intentional actions or
omissions of Tenant or its agents, servants, employees or patients. Landlord will indemnify and
hold harmless Tenant against and from all expense, liabilities, damages, penalties, claims, costs
and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, incurred in connection with or arising from any
material breach by the Landlord, Landlord’s agents, contractors, servants, employees, patients,
visitors, or licensees, of any covenant or condition of this Lease or as the result of negligence or
intentional actions or omissions of Landlord or its agents, servants, employees or patients.
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o

Under Section 203 of the
Limited Liability Company Law

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is BUFFALO
; WOMENSERVICES LLC.

SECOND:  The county within this state in which the principal office of the
limited liabiiity company is to be located is Erie.

THIRD: The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the limited Kability
company upon whom process against it may be served. The post office address within this state to
which the Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process against the limited liability company
served upon him or her is: Hodgson Russ LLP, One M & T Plaza Sujte 2000, Buffalo, NY 14203,
Atln: Pamela Davis Heilman, Esq.

IN WITNESS WHERKEQF, this certificate has been subscribed this 28 day of
January, 2004, by the undersigned who affirms that the statements made herein are true under the
penalties of perjury,

&I_a@w ‘\(Y\ - K_Q_SLQ«L\ ey
Sharon M. Kelly Q
Organizer
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF THE
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
Or
BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC

Under Section 211 of the
Limited Liability Company Law

FIRST: The name of the limited Hability company is BUFFALO
WOMENSERVICES LLC.

SECOND:  The Articles of Organization of the limited liability company were
filed on January 30, 2004.

THIRD: The Articles of Organization of the limited liability company are
amended as follows:

A. A new Article FOURTH, describing the management of the limited liability
company, is added to read in its entirety as follows:

“FOURTH: The limited Hability company will be managed
by its members. Neither the management structure nor the provisions
setting forth such structure may be deleted, modified or amended
without the prior approval of the New York State Department of
Health.” :

B. A new Article FIFTH, limiting the powers and purposes of the limited
liability company, is added to read in its entirety as follows:

“FIFTH: The powers and purposes of the limited liability
company are limited to ownership and operation of a diagnostic and
treatment center at 2500 Main Street, City of Buffalo, County of Erie,
under the name Buffalo Womenservices LLC.”

C. A new Article SIXTH, stating the location of the principal office of the
limited liability company, is added to read in its entirety as follows:

“SIXTH: The principal office of the limited liability
company will be located at 2500 Main Street, Buffalo, New York.”
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OPERATING AGREEMENT
of
BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC

A New York Limited Liability Company

This Operating Agreement of BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC (the

“Agreement”), dated as of January 30, 2004, 1s adopted by the Member (as defined below) for
good and valuable consideration.

apply:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

1.1 Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall
“A o’ means the New York Limited Liability Company Law and any successor
statute, as amended from time to time.
“Agreement” has the meaning given that term in the introductory paragraph.
“Articles of Organization” has the meaning given that term in Section 2.1.

“Capital Contribution” means any contribution by a Member to the capital of the
Company.

“Company” means Buffalo Womenservices LLC, a New York limited liability
company.

“Member” means any Person executing this Agreement as of the date of this
Agreement as a member or hereafter admitted to the Company as a member as provided
in this Agreement, but does not include any Person who has ceased to be a member of the
Company.

“Membership Interest” or “Interest” means the mnterest of a Member in the
Company as set forth in Exhibit A (as the same may be amended from time to time).

“Person” has the meaning given that term in Section 102(w) of the Act.

Other terms defined herein have the meanings so given therm.

1.2  Construction. Whenever the context requires, the gender of all words used in

this Agreement includes the ferninine, masculine, and neuter. All references to Articles and
Sections refer 1o articles and sections of this Agreement, and all references to Exhibits are to
Exhibits attached to this Agreement, each of which is made a part of this Agreement for all
purposes.
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ARTICLE I
ORGANIZATION

2.1  Formation. The Company has been organized as a New York limited liability
company by the filing of Articles of Organization (the “Articles of Organization’) under and
pursuant to the Act.

22  Name. The name of the Company is “Buffalo Womenservices LLC.” The -
business of the Company shall be conducted under that name or such other name as may at any
time be selected by the Members.

2.3 Principal Office. The principal office of the Company shall be at 2500 Main
Street, Buffalo, New York 14214. The Company may have such other offices as the Member
may select from time to time.

2.4  Purposes. The purposes of the Company shall be to provide management and
administrative services and to engage in any other business or activities as to which a limited
liability company may be formed under the Act that the Members determine to be necessary,
appropriate or desirable.

2.5  Term. The Company was formed at the time of the filing of the Articles of
Organization with the Secretary of State of New York and shall continue in existence for the
period, if any, fixed in the Articles of Organization for the duration of the Company, or until
such earlier time as this Agreement may specify.

2.6  Title to Company Property. Title to all real and personal property now or
hereafter owned or acquired by the Company shall be held in the name of the Company as an
entity. No Member shall have any individual ownership rights in or to such property. The
Members irrevocably waive any right that they may have to maintain an action for partition with
respect to any property of the Company.

ARTICLE IiL
MEMBERSHIP; DISPOSITIONS OF INTERESTS

3.1  Initial Members. The initial members of the Company are the Persons executing
this Agreement as of the date of this Agreement as members as set forth on Exhibit A. Such
Persons are admitted to the Company as Members effective contemporaneously with the
execution by such Person of this Agreement.

3.2 Representations and Warranties. Each Member hereby represents and warrants
to the Company that (a) the Member has duly executed and delivered this Agreement and (b) the
Member’s authorization, execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement do not conflict
with any other agreement or arrangement to which the Member is a party or by which she is
bound.
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33 Additional Members. The Members may admit additional members to the
Company at any time upon such terms and conditions as the Members shall determine.
Admission of a new member requires the unanimous vote of all Members.

3.4 Liability to Third Parties. The Members shall not be liable for the debis,
obligations or liabilities of the Company, including under a judgment, decree or order of a court,
except to the extent provided in the Act.

ARTICLE IV
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

4.1 Initial Contributions. Contemporaneously with the execution by the Members
of this Agreement, such Members shall make the Capital Contribution described in Exhibit A.

472  Return of Contributions. No Member is entitled to the return of any part of her
Capital Contribution or to be paid interest in respect of her Capital Contribution. An unrepaid
Capital Contribution is not a liability of the Company.

43  Loans. The Company may borrow funds from any Member or from any other
person or entity, and may execute and deliver any security agreement, mortgage, guaranty or
other instrument granting to such Member or other person or entity a lien or encumbrance upon
any of the Company’s property to secure such borrowing. Inno event shall any loan by a
Member be treated as a capital contribution for the purposes of this Agreement. The Company
may from time to time make loans to any Member; the outstanding unpaid balance of such loans
shall bear interest at the prime rate from time to time in effect as published in The ‘Wall Street
Journal or any similar daily business publication.

44  Capital Accounts. A capital account (“Capital Account”) will be established and
maintained for each Member. Each Member’s capital account (a) will be increased by (i) the
amount of money contributed by that Member to the Company, (ii) the fair market value of
property contributed by that Member to the Company (net of liabilities secured by the
contributed property that the Company is considered to assume or take subject to under section
752 of the Code), and (iii) allocations to that Member of Company income and gain, including
income and gain exempt from tax and income and gain described in Treas. Reg. §1.704
1{bY2)(iv)(g), but excluding income and gain described in Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b) (4) (3), and
(b) will be decreased by (i) the amount of money distributed to that Member by the Company,
(ii) the fair market value of property distributed to that Member by the Company (net of
liabilities secured by the distributed property that the Member is considered to assume or take
subject to under section 752 of the Code), (iii) allocations to that Member of expenditures of the
Company described in section 705(a) (2) (B) of the Code, and (iv) allocations of Company loss
and deductions, including loss and deductions described in Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1{b)}(2)(avHg).
but excluding items described in clause (b) (iii) above and loss or deductions described in Treas.
Reg. §1.704 1(b)(4)() or § 1.704 1(b)(4)(311). The Members’ capital accounts also will be
maintained and adjusted as permitted by the provisions of Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b)(2)(iv)(f) and
as required by the other provisions of Treas. Reg. §§ 1.704 1(b)(2)(3v) and 1.7 04 1 (b) (4).
including adjustments to reflect the allocations to the Members of depreciation, depletion,
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amortization, and gain or loss as computed for book purposes rather than the allocation of the
corresponding items as computed for tax purposes, as required by Treas. Reg. § 1.704
1(®)(2)(iv)(g). A Member will have a single capital account. On the transfer of Membership
Interests, the capital account of the transferor that is attributable to the transferred Membership
Interests will carry over to the transferee Member in accordance with the provisions of Treas.
Reg. § 1.704 1(6)(2)(iv)(1). ‘

4.5  Modifications. The manner in which Capital Accounts are to be maintained
pursuant to this Section is intended {0 comply with the requirements of Section 704(b) of the
Code. Ifin the opinion of the Managers the manner in which Capital Accounts are to be
maintained pursuant to this Agreement should be modified to comply with Section 704(b) of the
Code, then the method in which Capital Accounts are maintained will be so modified; provided,
however, that any change in the manner of maintaining Capital Accounts will not materially alter
the economic agreement between or among the Members.

4,6  Indemnification. Each Member will indemnify every other Member for the
indemnifying Member’s proportionate share of any Company debt paid by the indemnified
Member under a personal guarantee of such debt.

477  Additional Capital Contributions. Members may make additional Capital
Contribution as are determined by the Members. All Capital Contributions will be held or
expended in furtherance of the business of the Company. No interest will be paid on Capital
‘Contributions

ARTICLE V
ALLOCATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

5.1 Allocations.

(a) Ordinary Allocations. Except as may be required by section 704(c) of the
Code and Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b)}(2) (iv)(D(4), all items of income, gain, loss, deduction, and
credit of the Company will be allocated equally among the Members.

(b)  Property Contributions. In accordance with Code Section 704(c) and the
Treasury Regulations thereunder, income, gain, loss and deduction with respect to any property
contributed to the capital of the Company or revalued in accordance with Reg. 1.704-
1(DY(2)EV)(E) will, solely for tax purposes, be allocated among the Members so as to take account
of any variation between the adjusted basis of such property to the Company for federal income
tax purposes and its initial fair market value. Any elections or decisions relating to such
allocations will be made by the Managers in any manner that reasonably reflects the purpose and
intention of this Agreement.

(c) Special Allocations. All capitalized terms used in this section not
otherwise defined in this Agreement will have the meaning set forth in the Regulations
prormulgated pursuant to Section 704 of the Code. The following special allocations will be
made in the following order:




(i) Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise provided in Section
1.704-2(f) of the Regulations, notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 5.1, if there is
a net decrease in Partnership Minimum Gain during any Adjustment Period, each Member will
be specially allocated items of Company income and gain for such period (and, if necessary,
subsequent periods) in an amount equal to such Member’s share of the net decrease in
Partnership Minimum Gain, determined in accordance with Section 1.704-2(g) of the
Regulations. Allocations pursuant to the previous sentence will be made in proportion to the
respective amounts required to be allocated to each Member pursuant thereto. The items to be so
allocated will be determined in accordance with Section 1.704-2(f)(6) and 1.704-2(j)(2) of the
Regulations. This Section 5.1(c)(i) is intended to comply with the minimum gain chargeback
requirement in Section 1.704-2(f) of the Regulations and will be interpreted consistently
therewith.

(iiy  Member Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise
provided in Section 1.704-2(i)(4) of the Regulations, notwithstanding any other provision of this
Section 5.1, if there is a net decrease in Partner Nonrecourse Debt Minimum Gain attributable to
a Parmer Nonrecourse Debt during any period, each person who has a share of the Partner
Nonrecourse Debt Minimum Gain attributable to such Partner Nonrecourse Debt, determined in
accordance with Section 1.704-2(1)(5) of the Regulations, will be specially allocated items of
Company income and gain for such Adjustment Period (and, if necessary, subsequent
Adjustment Periods) in an amount equal to such Member’s share of the net decrease in Pariner
Nonrecourse Debt Minimum Gain attributable to such Partner Nonrecourse Debt, determined in
accordance with Regulations Section 1.704-2()(4). Allocations pursuant to the previous
sentence will be made in proportion to the respective amounts required to be allocated to each
Member pursuant thereto. The items to be so allocated will be determined in accordance with
Sections 1.704-2(D(4) and 1.704-2()(2) of the Regulations. This Section 5.1(c)(i1) is intended to
comply with the minimum gain chargeback requirement in Section 1.704-2(1)4) of the
Regulations and will be interpreted consistently therewith.

(iii)  Qualified Income Offset. If any Member unexpectedly receIves
any adjustments, allocations, or distributions described in Section 1.704-1(b)2)(E)(d)}4), Section
1.704-1(b)(2)(i1)(d)(5) or Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(11)(d){6) of the Regulations, items of Company
income and gain will be specially allocated to each such Member in an amount and manner
sufficient to eliminate, to the extent required by the Regulations, the Adjusted Capital Account
Deficit of such Member as quickly as possible, provided that an allocation pursuant to this
Section 5.1{c)(ii1) will be made only if and to the extent that such Member would have an
Adjusted Capital Account Deficit after all other allocations provided for in this Section 5.1(c)(iil)
have been tentatively made as if this Section 5.1{c)(iii) were not in the Agreement.

(iv) Nonrecourse Deductions. Nonrecourse Deductions for any period
will be specially allocated among the Members in proportion to their Sharing Ratios.

(v) Partner Nonrecourse Deductions. Any Partner Nonrecourse
Deductions for any period will be specially allocated to the Member who bears the econommic risk
of loss with respect to the Partner Nonrecourse Debt to which such Partner Nonwecourse
Deductions are attributable in accordance with Regulations Section 1.704-2(1)(1).



(vi) Section 754 Adjustments. To the extent an adjustment to the adjusted
tax basis of any Company asset pursuant to Code Section 734(b) or Code Section 743(b) is
required, pursuant to Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)2)(iv)(m)(2) or Regulations Section 1.704-
1(b)(2)(iv)(m)(4), to be taken into account in determining Capital Accounts as the result of a
distribution to a Member in complete liquidation of her or his Membership Interests, the amount
of such adjustment to Capital Accounts will be treated as an item of gain (if the adjustment
increases the basis of the asset) or loss (if the adjustment decreases such basts) and such gain or
loss will be specially allocated to the Members in accordance with their Sharing Ratios in the
event that Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv)(m)(2) applies, or to the Member to whom such
distribution was made in the event that Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv)(m)(4) applies.

(d) Allocation to Transferred Interests. Profits, gains, losses, deductions and
credits allocated to Membership Interests assigned or reissued during a fiscal year of the
Company will be allocated to the Person who was the holder of such Membership Interests
during such fiscal year, in proportion to the number of days that each such holder was recognized
as the owner of such Membership Interests during such fiscal year or in any other proportion
permitted by the Code and selected by the Managers, without regard to results of Company
operations during the period in which each such holder was recognized as the owner of such
Membership Interests during such fiscal year, and without regard to the date, amount or recipient
of any distributions which may have been made with respect to such Membership Interests.

52  Ordinary Distributions.

(a) Cash Distributions. From time to time (but at least once each calendar
quarter) the Members will determine in their reasonable judgment to what extent (if any) the
Company’s cash on hand exceeds its current and anticipated needs, including, without limitation,
for operating expenses, debt service, and a reasonable contingency reserve. If such an excess
exists, the Members will cause the Company to distribute to the Members each year an amount
sufficient to cover the Members® income tax obligations arising from income allocated to the
Members under this Agreement, and the Members may cause the Company to distribute
additional amounts to the Members. Distributions will be made equally among the Members.

(b)  Non-Cash Distributions. From time to time the Members also may cause
property of the Company other than cash to be distributed to the Members, which distribution
may be made subject to existing labilities and obligations. Immediately prior to such a
distribution, the Capital Accounts of the Members will be adjusted as provided in Treas. Reg. §
1.704 1(b)(2)(iv)(D).

ARTICLE VI
MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY

6.1 Management by Members. The Compény shall be managed by its Members.

62  Officers. The Members may designate one or more individuals as officers of the
Company, who shall have such titles and exercise and perform such powers and duties as shall
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be assigned to them from time to time by the Members. Officers need not be Members or
residents of the State of New York. Any officer may be removed by the Members at any time,
with or without cause. Each officer shall hold office until her or his successor shall be duly
designated and shall qualify or until the earlier of the officer’s death, resignation or removal.
Any number of offices may be held by the same person. The salaries or other compensation, if
any, of the officers and agents of the Company shall be fixed by the Member.

63  Regular Meetings. Regular periodic meetings of Members shall be held at such
times as the Majority in Interest shall determine. There shall be at least one regular meeting per
year. :

64  Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Members may be called by Members
holding a Majority in Interest for the purpose of addressing any matter upon which the Members
may vote under this Agreement. Members may call a meeting by delivering a notice signed by
the requisite number of Members stating that the signing Members wish to call a meeting and
indicating the specific purpose for which the meeting is to be held. Action at the meeting shall
be limited to those matters specified in the call of the meeting.

6.5  Place of Meetings. All meetings of the Members shall be held at the principal
office of the Company as provided in Section 2.3 above, or at such other place within the United
States of America as may be designated by the Members calling the meeting.

6.6 Notice. A notification of alt meetings, stating the place, day, hour and, for spécial
meetings, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered not less

than 1 nor more than 10 days before the meeting to each Member entitled to vote. Notice may be
delivered by U.S. mail, telephone, facsimile, electronic mail, or personal delivery.

67  Waiver of Notice. Attendance of a Member at a meeting shall constitute a
waiver of notification of the meeting, except where such Member attends for the express purpose
of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully
called or convened. Notification of a meeting may be waived in writing. Attendance ata
meeting is not a waiver of any right to object to the consideration of matters required o be
included in the notification of the meeting but not so included, if the objection is expressly made
at the meeting.

6.8  Quorum. A Majority in Interest shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the
Members, whether present in person or by proxy. For this purpose, Members shall be considered
present in person if they participate in a meeting by conference telephone or similar
commumication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear
each other.

6.9  Voting. All Members shall be entitled to one vote at meetings. With respect to
any matter other than a matter for which the affirmative vote of Members owning a specified
portion of the Membership Interests is required by the Act, the Articles of Organization or this
Agreement, the affirmative vote of a Majonity in Interest of the Members at a meeting at which a
quorum is present shall be the act of the Members.
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6.10 Action by Written Consent. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the
Members may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action to be
taken, is signed by Members holding the Interests required to approve such action under the Act,
the Articles of Organization and this Agreement. Such consent shall have the same force and
effect as a vote of the signing Members at a meeting duly called and held pursuant to this Article
V1. No prior notice from the signing Members to the other Members is required in connection
with the use of a written consent pursuant to this Section. Notification of any action taken by
means of a written consent of Members shall, however, be sent within a reasonable time after the
date of the consent to all Members who did not sign the written consent.

ARTICLE VII
INDEMNIFICATION

71  Right to Indemnification. Subject to the limitations and conditions as provided
in this Article, each Person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to or
is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative, arbitrative or investigative (hereinafter a “Proceeding’), or any appeal
in such a Proceeding or any inquiry or investigation that could lead to such a Proceeding, by
reason of the fact that he or she, or a Person of whom he or she is the legal representative, is or
was a member or officer of the Company, or who, while a member or officer of the Company, is
or was serving at the request of the Company as a manager, director, officer, partner, venturer,
proprietor, trustee, employee, agent, or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic limited
liability company, corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee
benefit plan or other enterprise, shall be indemnified by the Company to the fullest extent
permitted by the Act and the New York State Business Corporation Law, as the same exist or
may hereafter be amended (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that such
amendment permits the Company to provide broader indemnification rights than said law
permitted the Company to provide prior to such amendment) against judgments, penalties
(including excise and similar taxes and punitive damages), fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees) actually incurred by such Person in
commection with such Proceeding, and indemnification under this Article shall continue as to a
Person who has ceased to serve in the capacity which initially entitled such Person to indemmnity
hereunder. The rights granted pursuant to this Article shall be deemed contract rights, and no
amendment, modification or repeal of this Article shall have the effect of limiting or denying any
such rights with respect to actions taken or Proceedings arising prior to any such amendment,
modification or repeal. It is expressly acknowledged ‘that the indemnification provided in this
Article could involve indemmnification for negligence or under theories of strict liability.

72 Advance Payment. The right to indemnification conferred in this Article shall
include the right to be paid or reimbursed by the Company the reasonable expenses incurred by a
Person of the type entitled to be indemnified under Section 7.1 who was, is or is threatened to be
made a named defendant or respondent in a Proceeding in advance of the final disposition of the
Proceeding and without any determination as to the Person’s ultimate entitlerment to
indemnification; provided, however, that the payment of such expenses incurred by any such
Person in advance of the final disposition of a Proceeding, shall be made only upon delivery to
the Company of a written affirmation by such officer of his or her good faith belief that he or she
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has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification under this Article and a written
undertaking, by or on behalf of such Person, to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall
ultimately be determined that such indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under
this Article or otherwise.

73 Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Company may indemnify and
advance expenses to an employee or agent of the Company to the same extent and subject to the
same conditions under which it shall indemnify and advance expenses to a member or officer
under this Article. The Company may indemnify and advance expenses to a Person who is not
or was not a member, officer, employee or agent of the Company but who is or was serving at
the request of the Company as a manager, director, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee,
employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic limited liability company,
corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee benefit plan or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against her or him and incurred by her or him in such a
capacity or arising out of her or his status as such a Person to the same extent that it shall
indemnify and advance expenses to a member or officer under this Article.

74  Appearance as a Witness. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Article,
the Company may pay or reimburse expenses incutred by a member or officer, agent or
employee, in connection with her or his appearance as a witness or other participation in a
Proceeding at a time when she or he is not a named defendant or respondent in the Proceeding.

75  Nonexclusivity of Rights. The right to indemnification and the advancement and
payment of expenses conferred in this Article shall not be exclusive of any other right which a
member, officer or other Person indemnified pursuant to Section 6.3 may have or hereafter
acquire under any law (common or statutory), provision of the Articles of Organization, this
Agreement, or any other agreement.

7.6  Insurance. The Company may purchase and maintain insurance, at its expense,
to protect itself, or any member, officer, employee or agent of the Company who is or was
serving at the request of the Company as a manager, director, officer, partner, venturer,
proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic limited
Hability company, corporation, parinership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee
benefit plan or other enterprise, against any expense, liability or loss, whether or not the
Company would have the power to indemnify such Person against such expense, liability or loss
under this Article.

77  Savings Clanse. If this Article or any portion hereof shall be invalidated on any
ground by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the Company shail nevertheless indemnify
and hold harmless any member or officer or any other Person indemnified pursuant to this
Article as to costs, charges and expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement with respect to any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this
Article that shall not have been invalidated and to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.
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ARTICLE VIII
BOOKS, RECORDS, REPORTS, AND ACCOUNTS

81  Maintenance of Books. The Company shall keep books and records of accounts,
maintained on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. The twelve-month period ending December 31
shall be the accounting year of the Company.

82  Accounts. The Company shall establish and maintain one or more separate bank
and investment accounts and arrangements with financial institutions and firms. The Company
may not commingle its funds with the funds of any Member or any other Person.

ARTICLE IX
DISSOLUTION, LIQUIDATION, AND TERMINATION

91  Dissolution. The Company shall dissolve and its affairs shall be wound up on the
first to occur of the following:

(a)  the written direction of the Members;

(b)  the expiration of the period, if any, fixed for the duration of the Company
set forth in the Articles of Organization,

{c) the death or withdrawal of all Members; and

(d) the entry of a decree of judicial dissolution of the Company under section
702 of the Act.

9.2  Termination. On completion of the distribution of Company assets pursuant to
Section 4.4 of this Agreement, the Company is terminated, and the Members (or such other
Person or Persons as the Act may require or permit) shall file Articles of Dissolution with the
Secretary of State of New York and take such other actions as may be necessary to terminate the
existence of the Company.

ARTICLE X
GOVERNING LAW; SEVERABILITY

10.] Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and shall be construed in
accordance with the law of New York, excluding any conflict-of-laws rule or principle that
might refer the governance or the construction of this Agreement to the law of another
jurisdiction. In the event of a direct conflict between the provisiens of this Agreement and (a)
any provision of the Articles of Organization, or (b) any mandatory provision of the Act, the
applicable provision of the Articles of Organization or the Act shali control.
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AMENDED AND RESTATED OPERATING AGREEMENT
of
BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC

A New York Limited Liability Company

This Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of BUFFALO

WOMENSERVICES LLC (the “Agreement™), dated as of (J¢T0ge¢. \ S , 2004 is adopted by
the Member (as defined below) for good and valuable consideration.

apply:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

1.1 Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall

“Act” means the New York Limited Liability Company Law and any successor
statute, as amended from time to time.

“Agreement” has the meaning given that term in the introductory paragraph.
“Articles of Organization” has the meaning given that term in Section 2.1.

“Capital Contribution” means any contribution by a Member to the capital of the
Company.

“Company” means Buffalo Womenservices LLC, a New York limited liability
company.

“Member” means any Person executing this Agreement as of the date of this
Agreement as a member or hereafter admitted to the Company as a member as provided
in this Agreement, but does not include any Person who has ceased to be a member of the
Company.

“Membership Interest” or “Interest” means the interest of a Member in the
Company as set forth in Exhibit A (as the same may be amended from time to time).

“Person’ has the meaning given that term in Section 102(w) of the Act.

Other terms defined herein have the meanings so given them.

1.2 Construction. Whenever the context requires, the gender of all words used in

this Agreement includes the feminine, masculine, and neuter. All references to Articles and
Sections refer to articles and sections of this Agreement, and all references to Exhibits are to
Exhibits attached to this Agreement, each of which is made a part of this Agreement for all
purposes.
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ARTICLE I
ORGANIZATION

2.1 Formation. The Company has been organized as a New York limited hability
company by the filing of Articles of Organization (the “Articles of Organization”) under and
pursuant to the Act.

22  Name. The name of the Company is “Buffalo Womenservices LLC.” The

business of the Company shall be conducted under that name or such other name as may at any
time be selected by the Members.

2.3 Principal Office. The principal office of the Company shall be at 2500 Main
Street, Buffalo, New York 14214. The Company may have such other offices as the Member
may select from time to time.

2.4 Purposes. The powers and purposes of the Company are limited to ownership
and operation of a diagnostic and treatment center at 2500 Main Street, City of Buffalo, County
of Erie, under the name Buffalo ‘Womenservices LLC.

25  Term. The Company was formed at the time of the filing of the Articles of
Organization with the Secretary of State of New York and shall continue in existence for the
period, if any, fixed in the Articles of Organization for the duration of the Company, or until
such earlier time as this Agreement may specify.

26  Title to Company Property. Title to all real and personal property now or
hereafier owned or acquired by the Company shall be held in the name of the Company as an
entity. No Member shall have any individual ownership rights in or to such property. The
Members irrevocably waive any right that they may have to maintain an action for partition with
respect to any property of the Cormpany.

ARTICLE III
MEMBERSHIP; DISPOSITIONS OF INTERESTS

311 Initial Members. The initial members of the Company are the Persons execuling
this Agreement as of the date of this Agreement as mernbers as set forth on Exhibit A. Such
Persons are admitted to the Company as Members effective contemporaneously with the
execution by such Person of this Agreement.

312  Representations and Warranties. Each Member hereby represents and warrants
to the Company that (a) the Member has duly executed and delivered this Agreement and (b) the
Member’s authorization, execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement do not conflict
with any other agreement or arrangement to which the Member is a party or by which she is
bound.
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3.3  Additional Members. The Members may admit additional members to the
Company at any time upon such terms and conditions as the Members shall determine.
Admission of a new member requires the unanimous vote of all Members.

34 Liability to Third Parties. The Members shall not be liable for the debts,
obligations or liabilities of the Company, including under a judgment, decree or order of a court,
except to the extent provided in the Act.

3.5  Disposition of LLC Interests. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the
Articles of Organization or this Operating Agreement, transfers, assignments or other
dispositions of membership interests or voting rights must be effectuated in accordance with
New York Public Health Law § 2801-a(4)(b) and implementing regulations.”

ARTICLE IV
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

4.1 Initial Contributions. Contemporaneously with the execution by the Members
of this Agreement, such Members shall make the Capital Contribution described in Exhibit A.

42  Return of Contributions. No Member is entitled to the return of any part of her
Capital Contribution or to be paid interest in respect of her Capital Contribution. An unrepaid
Capital Contribution is not a liability of the Company.

43  Loans. The Company may borrow funds from any Member or from any other
person or entity, and may execute and deliver any security agreement, mortgage, guaranty or
other instrument granting to such Member or other person or entity a lien or encumbrance upon
any of the Company’s property to secure such borrowing. In no event shall any loan by a
Member be treated as a capital contribution for the purposes of this Agreement. The Company
may from time to time make loans to any Member; the outstanding unpaid balance of such loans
shall bear interest at the prime rate from time to time in effect as published in The Wall Street
Journal or any similar daily business publication.

44  Capital Accounts. A capital account (“Capital Account”) will be established and
maintained for each Member. Each Member’s capital account (a) will be increased by (i) the
amount of money contributed by that Member to the Company, (ii) the fair market value of
property contributed by that Member to the Company (net of liabilities secured by the
contributed property that the Company is considered to assume or take subject to under section
752 of the Code), and (iii) allocations to that Member of Company income and gain, including
income and gain exempt from tax and income and gain described in Treas, Reg. § 1.704
1(6)(2)(iv)(g), but excluding income and gain described in Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b) (4) (1), and
(b) will be decreased by (i) the amount of money distributed to that Member by the Company,
(ii) the fair market value of property distributed to that Member by the Company (net of
liabilities secured by the distributed property that the Member is considered to assume or take
subject to under section 752 of the Code), (iii) allocations to that Member of expenditures of the
Company described in section 705(a) (2) (B) of the Code, and (iv) allocations of Company loss
and deductions, including loss and deductions described in Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b)(2)(iv)(g),
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but excluding items described in clause (b) (iii) above and loss or deductions described in Treas.
Reg. § 1.704 1(b)(4)(i) or § 1.704 1(b)(4)(iii). The Members’ capital accounts also will be
maintained and adjusted as permitted by the provisions of Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b}(2)(iv)({) and
as required by the other provisions of Treas. Reg. §§ 1.704 1(b)(2)(iv) and 1.7 04 1 (b) (4),
including adjustments to reflect the allocations to the Members of depreciation, depletion,
amortization, and gain or loss as computed for book purposes rather than the allocation of the
corresponding items as computed for tax purposes, as required by Treas. Reg. § 1.704
1(b)(2)(iv)(g). A Member will have a single capital account. On the transfer of Membership
Interests, the capital account of the transferor that is attributable to the transferred Membership
Interests will carry over to the transferee Member in accordance with the provisions of Treas.
Reg. § 1.704 1{(b)(2)(1v)(1).

45  Modifications. The manner in which Capital Accounts are to be maintained
pursuant to this Section is intended to comply with the requirements of Section 704(b) of the
Code. Ifin the opinion of the Managers the manner in which Capital Accounts are to be
maintained pursuant to this Agreement should be modified to comply with Section 704(b) of the
Code, then the method in which Capital Accounts are maintained will be so modified; provided,
however, that any change in the manner of maintaining Capital Accounts will not materially alter
the economic agreement between or among the Members.

4.6  Indemnification. Each Member will indemnify every other Member for the
indemnifying Member’s proportionate share of any Company debt paid by the indemnified
Member under a personal guarantee of such debt.

4.7  Additional Capital Contributions. Members may make additional Capital
Contribution as are determined by the Members. All Capital Contributions will be held or
expended in furtherance of the business of the Company. No interest will be paid on Capital
Contributions

ARTICLEY
ALLOCATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

5.1 Allocations.

(2) Ordinary Allocations. Except as may be required by section 704(c) of the
Code and Treas. Reg. § 1.704 1(b)(2) (iv)(£)(4), all items of income, gain, loss, deduction, and
credit of the Company will be allocated equally among the Members.

{(b) Property Contributions. In accordance with Code Section 704(c) and the
Treasury Regulations thereunder, income, gain, loss and deduction with respect to any property
contributed to the capital of the Company or revalued in accordance with Reg. 1.704-
LD 2)(Av)(E) will, solely for tax purposes, be allocated among the Members so as to {ake account
of any variation between the adjusted basis of such property to the Company for federal income
tax purposes and its initial fair market value. Any elections or decisions relating to such
allocations will be made by the Managers in any manner that reasonably reflects the purpose and
intention of this Agreement.




(¢)  Special Allocations. All capitalized terms used in this section not
otherwise defined in this Agreement will have the meaning set forth in the Regulations
promulgated pursuant to Section 704 of the Code. The following special allocations will be
made in the following order:

(1) Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise provided in Section
1.704-2(f) of the Regulations, notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 5.1, if there is
a net decrease in Partnership Minimum Gain during any Adjustment Period, each Member will
be specially allocated items of Company income and gain for such period (and, if necessary,
subsequent periods) in an amount equal to such Member’s share of the net decrease in
Partnership Minimum Gain, determined in accordance with Section 1.704-2(g) of the
Regulations. Allocations pursuant to the previous sentence will be made in proportion to the
respective amounts required to be allocated to each Member pursnant thereto. The items to be so
allocated will be determined in accordance with Section 1.704-2(£)(6) and 1.704-2(3)(2) of the
Regulations. This Section 5.1(c)(i} is intended to comply with the minimum gain chargeback
requirement in Section 1.704-2(f) of the Regulations and will be interpreted consistently
therewith.

(i)  Member Minimum Gain Chargeback. Except as otherwise
provided in Section 1.704-2(i)(4) of the Regulations, notwithstanding any other provision of this
Section 5.1, if there is a net decrease in Partner Nonrecourse Debt Minimum Gain attributable to
a Partner Nonrecourse Debt during any period, each person who has a share of the Partner
Nonrecourse Debt Minimum Gain attributable to such Partner Nonrecourse Debt, determined in
accordance with Section 1.704-2(3)(5) of the Regulations, will be specially allocated items of
Company income and gain for such Adjustment Period (and, if necessary, subsequent
Adjustment Periods) in an amount equal to such Member’s share of the net decrease in Partner
Nonrecourse Debt Minimum Gain attributable to such Partner Nonrecourse Debt, determined in
accordance with Regulations Section 1.704-2(i}(4). Allocations pursuant to the previous
sentence will be made in proportion to the respective amounts required to be allocated to each
Member pursuant thereto. The items to be so allocated will be determined in accordance with
Sections 1.704-2(f)(4) and 1.704-2(j)(2) of the Regulations. This Section 5.1(c)(ii) is intended to
comply with the minimum gain chargeback requirement in Section 1.704-2(1)(4) of the
Regulations and will be interpreted consistently therewith.

(iii)  Qualified Income Offset. If any Member unexpectedly receives
any adjustments, allocations, or distributions described in Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(11)(d)(4), Section
1.704-1(b)(2)(i)(d)(5) or Section 1.704-1(b}(2)(ii)(d)(6) of the Regulations, iterns of Company
income and gain will be specially allocated to each such Member in an amount and manner
sufficient to eliminate, to the extent required by the Regulations, the Adjusted Capital Account
Deficit of such Member as quickly as possible, provided that an allocation pursnant to this
Section 5.1(c)(iii) will be made only if and to the extent that such Member would have an
Adjusted Capital Account Deficit after all other allocations provided for in this Section 5.1(c)(iii)
have been tentatively made as if this Section 5.1(c)(iii) were not in the Agreement.

(iv) Nonrecourse Deductions. Nonrecourse Deductions for any period
will be specially allocated among the Members in proportion to their Sharing Ratios.



(v) Partner Nonrecourse Deductions. Any Partner Nonrecourse
Deductions for any period will be specially allocated to the Member who bears the economic risk
of loss with respect to the Partner Nonrecourse Debt to which such Partner Nonrecourse
Deductions are attributable in accordance with Regulations Section 1.704-2(i)(1).

(vi) Section 754 Adjustments. To the extent an adjustment to the adjusted
tax basis of any Company asset pursuant to Code Section 734(b) or Code Section 743(b) is
required, pursuant to Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv)(m)(2) or Regulations Section 1.704-
1(bY2)(iv)(m)(4), to be taken into account in determining Capital Accounts as the result of a
distribution to a Member in complete liquidation of her or his Membership Interests, the amount
of such adjustment to Capital Accounts will be treated as an item of gain (if the adjustment
increases the basis of the asset) or loss (if the adjustment decreases such basis) and such gain or
loss will be specially allocated to the Members in accordance with their Sharing Ratios in the
event that Regulations Section 1.704-1(b}(2)(iv)}(m)(2) applies, or to the Member to whom such
distribution was made in the event that Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv)(m)(4) applies.

(d)  Allocation to Transferred Interests. Profits, gains, losses, deductions and
credits allocated to Membership Interests assigned or reissned during a fiscal year of the
Company will be allocated to the Person who was the holder of such Membership Interests
during such fiscal year, in proportion to the number of days that each such holder was recognized
as the owner of such Membership Interests during such fiscal year or in any other proportion
permitted by the Code and selected by the Managers, without regard to results of Company
operations during the period in which each such holder was recognized as the owner of such
Membership Interests during such fiscal year, and without regard to the date, amount or recipient
of any distributions which may have been made with respect to such Membership Interests.

5.2 Ordinary Distributions.

{(a) Cash Distributions. From time to time {but at least once each calendar
quarter) the Members will determine in their reasonable judgment to what extent (if any) the
Company’s cash on hand exceeds its current and anticipated needs, including, without limitation,
for operating expenses, debt service, and a reasonable contingency reserve. 1f such an excess
exists, the Members will cause the Company to distribute to the Members each year an amount
sufficient to cover the Members’ income tax obligations arising from income allocated to the
Members under this Agreement, and the Members may cause the Company to distribute
additional amounts to the Members. Distributions will be made equally among the Members.

(b)  Non-Cash Distributions. From time to time the Members also may cause
property of the Company other than cash to be distributed to the Members, which distribution
may be made subject to existing labilities and obligations. Immediately prior to such a
distribution, the Capital Accounts of the Members will be adjusted as provided in Treas. Reg. §

1.704 1(bY2)(V)(.
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ARTICLE VI
MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY

6.1  Management by Members. The Company shall be managed by its Members.
Neither the management structure of the Company nor this provision setting forth the
management structure may be deleted, modified or amended without the prior approval of the
Department of Health.

6.2  Officers. The Members may designate one or more individuals as officers of the
Company, who shall have such titles and exercise and perform such powers and duties as shall
be assigned to them from time to time by the Members. Officers need not be Members or
residents of the State of New York. Any officer may be removed by the Members at any time,
with or without cause. Each officer shail hold office until her or his successor shall be duly
designated and shall qualify or until the earlier of the officer’s death, resignation or removal.
Any number of offices may be held by the same person. The salaries or other compensation, if
any, of the officers and agents of the Company shall be fixed by the Member.

63  Regular Meetings. Regular periodic meetings of Members shall be held at such
times as the Majority in Interest shall determine. There shall be at least one regular meeting per
year.

6.4  Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Members may be called by Members
holding a Majority in Interest for the purpose of addressing any matter upon which the Members
may vote under this Agreement. Members may call a meeting by delivering a notice signed by
the requisite number of Members stating that the signing Members wish to call a meeting and
indicating the specific purpose for which the meeting is to be held. Action at the meeting shall
be limited to those matters specified in the call of the meeting.

6.5  Place of Meetings. All meetings of the Members shall be held at the principal
office of the Company as provided in Section 2.3 above, or at such other place within the United
States of America as may be designated by the Members calling the meeting.

6.6  Notice. A notification of all meetings, stating the place, day, hour and, for special
meetings, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be delivered not less
than 1 nor more than 10 days before the meeting to each Member entitled to vote. Notice may be
delivered by U.S. mail, telephone, facsimile, electronic mail, or personal delivery.

6.7  Waiver of Notice. Attendance of a Member at a meeting shall constitute a
waiver of notification of the meeting, except where such Member attends for the express purpose
of objecting to the transaction of any business on the ground that the meeting is not lawfully
called or convened. Notification of a meeting may be waived in writing. Attendance ata
meeting is not a waiver of any right to object to the consideration of matters required to be
included in the notification of the meeting but not so included, if the objection is expressly made
at the meeting.

6.8  Quorum. A Majority in Interest shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the
Members, whether present in person or by proxy. For this purpose, Members shall be considered
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present in person if they participate in a meeting by conference telephone or similar
communication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear
each other.

6.9  Voting. All Members shall be entitled to one vote at meetings. With respect to
any muatter other than a matter for which the affirmative vote of Members owning a specified
portion of the Membership Interests is required by the Act, the Articles of Organization or this
Agreement, the affirmative vote of a Majority in Interest of the Members at a meeting at which a
quorum is present shall be the act of the Members.

6.10  Action by Written Consent. Any action that may be taken at a meeting of the
Members may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action to be
taken, is signed by Members holding the Interests required to approve such action under the Act,
the Articles of Organization and this Agreement. Such consent shall have the same force and
effect as a vote of the signing Members at a meeting duly called and held pursuant to this Article
V1. No prior notice from the signing Members to the other Members is required in connection
with the use of a written consent pursuant to this Section. Notification of any action taken by
means of a written consent of Members shall, however, be sent within a reasonable time-after the
date of the consent to all Members who did not sign the written consent.

ARTICLE VII
INDEMNIFICATION

7.1 Right to Indemnification. Subject to the limitations and conditions as provided
in this Article, each Person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to or
is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative, arbitrative or investigative (hereinafter a “Proceeding”), or any appeal
in such a Proceeding or any inquiry or investigation that could lead to such a Proceeding, by
reason of the fact that he or she, or a Person of whom he or she is the legal representative, is or
was a member or officer of the Company, or who, while a member or officer of the Company, is
or was serving at the request of the Company as a manager, director, officer, partner, venturer,
proprietor, trustee, employee, agent, or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic limited
liability company, corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee
benefit plan or other enterprise, shall be indemmified by the Company to the fullest extent
permitted by the Act and the New York State Business Corporation Law, as the same exist or
may hereafter be amended (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that such
amendment permits the Company to provide broader indemnification rights than said law
permitted the Company to provide prior to such amendment) against judgments, penalties
(including excise and similar taxes and punitive damages), fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees) actually incurred by such Person in
connection with such Proceeding, and indemnification under this Article shall continue as to a
Person who has ceased to serve in the capacity which initially entitled such Person to indemnity
hereunder. The rights granted pursuant to this Article shall be deemed contract rights, and no
amendment, modification or repeal of this Article shall have the effect of limiting or denying any
such rights with respect to actions taken or Proceedings arising prior to any such amendrment,
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modification or repeal. It is expressly acknowledged that the indemnification provided m this
Article could involve indemnification for negligence or under theories of strict liability.

7.2 Advance Payment. The right to indemnification conferred in this Article shall
include the right to be paid or reimbursed by the Company the reasonable expenses incurred by a
Person of the type entitled to be indemnified under Section 7.1 who was, is or is threatened to be
made a named defendant or respondent in a Proceeding in advance of the final disposition of the
Proceeding and without any determination as to the Person’s ultimate entitlement to
indemnification; provided, however, that the payment of such expenses incurred by any such
Person in advance of the final disposition of a Proceeding, shall be made only upon delivery to
the Company of a written affirmation by such officer of his or her good faith belief that he or she
has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification under this Article and a written
~ undertaking, by or on behalf of such Person, to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall
ultimately be determined that such indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under
this Article or otherwise.

7.3 Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Company may indemnify and
advance expenses to an employee or agent of the Company to the same extent and subject to the
same conditions under which it shall indemnify and advance expenses to a member or officer
under this Article. The Company may indemnify and advance expenses to a Person who is not
or was not a member, officer, employee or agent of the Company but who is or was serving at
the request of the Company as a manager, director, officer, partner, venturer, proprietor, trustee,
employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic limited liability company,
corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee benefit plan or other
enterprise against any liability asserted against her or him and incurred by her or him in such a
capacity or arising out of her or his status as such a Person to the same extent that it shall
indemnify and advance expenses to a member or officer under this Article.

7.4  Appearance as a Witness. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Article,
the Company may pay or reimburse expenses incurred by a member or officer, agent or
employee, in connection with her or his appearance as a witness or other participation in a
Proceeding at a time when she or he is not a named defendant or respondent in the Proceeding.

1.5 Nonexclusivity of Rights. The right to indemnification and the advancement and
payment of expenses conferred in this Article shall not be exclusive of any other right which a
member, officer or other Person indemnified pursuant to Section 6.3 may have or hereafter
acquire under any law (common or statutory), provision of the Articles of Organization, this
Agreement, or any other agreement.

7.6  Insurance. The Company may purchase and maintain insurance, at its expense,
to protect itself, or any member, officer, employee or agent of the Company who is or was
serving at the request of the Company as a manager, director, officer, partner, venturer,
proprietor, trustee, employee, agent or similar functionary of another foreign or domestic limited
liability company, corporation, partnership, joint venture, sole proprietorship, trust, employee
benefit plan or other enterprise, against any expense, liability or loss, whether or not the
Company would have the power to indemnify such Person against such expense, liability or loss
under this Article.
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7.7 Savings Clause. Ifthis Article or any portion hereof shall be invalidated on any
ground by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the Company shall nevertheless indemnify
and hold harmless any member or officer or any other Person indemnified pursuant to this
Article as to costs, charges and expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement with respect to any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this
Article that shall not have been invalidated and to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

ARTICLE VI
BOOKS, RECORDS, REPORTS, AND ACCOUNTS

8.1 Maintenance of Books. The Company shall keep books and records of accounts,
maintained on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. The twelve-month period ending December 31
shall be the accounting year of the Company.

8.2  Accounts. The Company shall establish and maintain one or more separate bank
and investment accounts and arrangements with financial institutions and firms. The Company
may not commingle its funds with the funds of any Member or any other Person.

ARTICLE IX
DISSOLUTION, LIQUIDATION, AND TERMINATION

9.1 Dissolution. The Company shall dissolve and its affairs shall be wound up on the
first to occur of the following:

{(a) the written direction of the Members;

(b)  the expiration of the period, if any, fixed for the duration of the Company
set forth in the Articles of Organization;

(c) the death or withdrawal of all Members; and

(D the entry of a decree of judicial dissolution of the Company under section
702 of the Act.

92  Termination. On completion of the distribution of Company assets pursuant to
Section 4.4 of this Agreement, the Company is terminated, and the Members (or such other
Person or Persons as the Act may require or permit) shall file Articles of Dissolution with the
Secretary of State of New York and take such other actions as may be necessary to terminate the
existence of the Company.
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New York State Depariment of Health Schedule 4A
Certificate of Need Application
Legal Information for Ownership Transfers

Instructions: All applicants seeking establishment approval for a change of ownership must complete this
schedule in its entirety.

A. Type of Ownership Change - Check one of the following
&< Transfer of Assets
[J Change in Active Member of an Article 28, 36, or 40 Facility
[(] Change in Passive Member of an Article 36 Certified Home Health Agency
[] Statutory Merger or Consolidation

[] Transfer of Partnership Interest
Total Percentage Interest to Be Transferred: |:|

] Transfer of Stock
Total Percentage Interest to Be Transferred: [}

[] Transfer of Membership Interest
Total Percentage Interest to Be Transferred: [:

Note: Type of applicant is already defined in Schedule 3.
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Certificate of Need Application
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]
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X
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Not
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X
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ATTACHMENT 4A-1

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR ASSET PURCHASE

(Asset purchase price and financing provisions:
Section 2.2 of Asset Purchase Agreement)
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franchise, profits, withholding, social security (or similar), unemployment, disability, real
property, personal property, intangible property, sales, use, transfer, registration, value added,
alternative or add-on minimum, estimated, or other tax of any kind whatsoever, including any
interest, penalty or addition thereto, whether disputed or not.

“Tax Return” means any return, declaration, statement, report, claim for refund,
or information Teturn or statement relating to Taxes, including any schedule or attachment
thereto, and any amendment thereof.

12 Usage of Terms. Except where the context otherwise requires, words
importing the singular number will include the plural number and vice versa.

1.3  References to Articles, Sections, Exhibits and Schedules. All
references in this Agreement to Articles, Sections (and other subdivisions), Exhibits and
Schedules refer to the corresponding Articles, Sections (and other subdivisions), Exhibits and
Schedules of or attached to this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise, expressly or
by necessary implication.

2. PURCHASE AND SALE OF ASSETS

2.1 Transfer of Assets; Assumption of Assumed Liabilities. Subject to the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement:

(a) Seller will sell, convey, transfer, assign, and deliver to Purchaser,
and Purchaser will acquire from Seller on the Closing Date the Purchased Assets free and clear
of any Encumbrances other than Permitted Encumbrances.

(b)  Purchaser will assume the Assumed Liabilities on the Closing Date
and pay Seller the Asset Purchase Price as provided in Section 2.2.

2.2 Asset Purchase Price.

(@)  The purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be Nine Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($900,000), adjusted in accordance with the terms of this Agreement (“Asset
Purchase Price™).

(b)  The Asset Purchase Price will be paid by four non-negotiable
promissory notes substantially in the form of Exhibit 2.2(b), payable as follows:

(i) one note, payable to Seller, in 60 equal monthly installments,
commencing on the first month anniversary of the Closing Date (the “First Corporation Note™).
The amount of each installment will be based on (i) a total principal amount of $58,500, and (i1)
4.276% interest accruing from the Closing Date;

(ii) one note, payable to Seller, in 60 equal monthly instaliments
commencing on the sixty-first month anniversary of the Closing Date (the “Second Corporation
Note™). The amount of each installment will be based on (i) a total principal amount of $58,300,
and (if) 5.0% interest accruing from the sixtieth month anniversary of the Closing Date;
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“Encumbrance” means with respect to any Person any mortgage, deed of trust,
pledge, lien, security interest, charge or other security arrangement of any nature whatsoever,
whether voluntarily or involuntarily given, including any conditional sale or title retention
arrangement, and any assignment, deposit arrangement or lease intended as, or having the effect
of, security and any filed financing statement or other notice of any of the foregoing (whether or
not a lien or other encumbrance is created or exists at the time of the filing).

“Environmental Claim” means any notice of violation, claim in writing, suit,
action, demand in writing or written order by any Person for any damage or liability (including,
but not limited to, personal injury, tangible or intangible property damage, contribution,
indemnity, indirect or consequential damages, damage to the environment, environmental
remediation costs, nuisance, pollution, contamination or other adverse effects on the environment
or for fines, penalties or restrictions) resulting from or relating to (i) an Environmental Condition
at, in, by or from the Facility, (ii) the use, handling, transportation, storage, treatment or disposal
of any Hazardous Substance at or in connection with the operation of the Facility, or (iii) the
violation, or alleged violation, of any Environmental Laws relating to any operations at or in
connection with the Facility.

“Environmental Condition” means the existence or threat of any Release into the
environment of, or exposure to, any Hazardous Substance.

“Bnvironmental Law” means any applicable statutes, ordinances or other laws
issued by a Governmental Authority, any rules or regulations promulgated thereunder, and any
licenses, permits, orders, judgments, notices or other requirements lawfully issued pursuant
thereto and applicable to the Facility, or any operations thereat (including, but not limited to,
laws regulating the identification, reporting, generation, manufacture, processing, distribution,
use, treatment, storage, disposal, transport or threatened release of, any pollutants, contaminants,
wastes or any other substances or materials) relating to pollution or protection of the
environment (including, but not limited to, ambient air, surface water, groundwater, land surface
or sub-surface strata, whether outside, inside or under any structure). Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, Environmental Laws will include the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended, the Toxic Substances Control
Act, as amended, the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, as amended, the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended, the Clean Water Act, as amended, the Safe
Drinking Water Act, as amended, the Clean Air Act, as amended, the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as amended, the Occupational Safety and Health Act, as amended, and all analogous laws
enacted, promulgated or lawfully issued by the United States, any state of the United States or
any political subdivision of any such state.

“Excluded Asseis” means:

(H cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities (determined in
accordance with GAAP);

(Z) all accounts receivable;
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(3)  all intercompany receivables of Seller, 2500 Main Street, Inc. and
Shareholders or related party receivables, including, but not limited to,
amounts “due from Affiliates” listed on the Interim Financial Statements;

(4) all assets, tangible and intangible, of Seller that are not used in connection
with the Business and listed on Schedule 1.1(c):

(5)  all tangible property personally owned by the Shareholders that is located
at the Real Property and listed on Schedule 1.1(c);

(6)  all financial, accounting and bookkeeping books and records, minute
books of Seller that are not Business Records and listed on Schedule

1.1(c);
(7) all assets related to any Employee Plan of Seller or any Affiliate thereof:
(8) any and all Tax credits and Tax refunds relating to the operation of the
Business prior to Closing other than any such credits and refunds relating

to an Assumed Operating Liability;

(9)  any permits of Seller relating to the Business that are not assignable to
Purchaser and listed on Schedule 1.1(c);

(10)  all insurance policies of Seller; and

(11)  all funds (regardless of when received) from all rate adjustments and
appeals relating to dates of service prior to the Closing,

“Facility” means the Real Property.

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting' principles in the United States.

“Governmental Authority” means any federal, State of New York, or local
government or any political subdivision of any of the foregoing, or any court, agency or other

entity, body, organization or group, exercising any executive, legislative, judicial, quasi-judicial,
regulatory or administrative function of government.

“Governmental Requirement” means any law, statute, rule, regulation, code, plan,
injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or charge under any Governmental Authority.

“Hazardous Substances” means any pollutants, contaminants, chemicals, wastes
and any carcinogenic, ignitable, corrosive, reactive, toxic or other hazardous substances or
materials, whether solids, liquids or gases (including, but not limited to, petroleum and its
derivatives, PCBs, asbestos, radioactive materials, waste waters, sludges, slag and any other
substance, material or waste) that are subject to regulation or remediation under any
Environmental Law.
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“Proceeding” means any action, order, writ, injunction, judgment, decree, claim,
suit, litigation, dispute, grievance, arbitral action, investigation or other proceeding.

“Professional Fees” means the sum of all payments made by Seller on behalf of
Purchaser prior to June 1, 2004 to Freed Maxick & Battaglia CPA’S PC and to Hodgson Russ

LLP for services provided solely to Purchaser in connection with the asset purchase set forth n
this Agreement.

“Purchased Assets” means all right, title and interest of Seller in and to all of the
tangible and intangible assets of Seller (other than the Excluded Assets) used in the Business,
including, without limitation, the following:

(1)  the Assumed Contracts;

(2)  the Business Records;

(3)  the telephone and fax numbers and e-mail address of the Business;
(4)  the personal goo'dwill associated with the Business;

(5)  the Intellectual Property;

6) the Inventory;

(M the Other Current Assets,

(8)  the Permits (to the extent assignable); and

()  the Tangible Personal Property.

“Real Property” means all real property and improvements thereon owned by

2500 Main Street, Inc. as of the date of this Agreement, having a street address is 2500 Main
Street, Buffalo, New York.

“Release” means any spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying,
discharging, injecting, escaping, leaching, migration, dumping or disposing into the environment.

“Representative” means any officer, director, principal, attorney, agent, financial
advisor, lender or potential lender or investor, employee or other representative of any Person.

“Tangible Personal Property” means all tangible personal property (other than
Excluded Assets) used to conduct the Business including, without limitation, all medical

equipment, computer hardware, furniture and fixtures, leasehold improvements and other
tangible personal property whether located at the Facility or elsewhere, together with any
transferable manufacturer or vendor warranties related thereto.

“Tax” means any federal, state, local or foreign income, gross receipts, license,
Aax P

payroll, employment, excise, severance, startup, occupation, premium, windfall profits,
environmental (including taxes under Code Section 59A), customs duties, capital stock,
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franchise, profits, withholding, social security (or similar), unemployment, disability, real
property, personal property, intangible property, sales, use, transfer, registration, value added,
alternative or add-on minimum, estimated, or other tax of any kind whatsoever, including any
interest, penalty or addition thereto, whether disputed or not.

“Tax Return” means any return, declaration, statement, report, claim for refund,
or information return or statement relating to Taxes, including any schedule or attachment
thereto, and any amendment thereof.

1.2 Usage of Terms. Except where the context otherwise requires, words
importing the singular number will include the plural number and vice versa.

1.3 References to Articles, Sections, Exhibits and Schedules. All
references in this Agreement to Articles, Sections (and other subdivisions), Exhibits and
Schedules refer to the corresponding Articles, Sections (and other subdivisions), Exhibits and
Schedules of or attached to this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise, expressly or
by necessary implication.

2. PURCHASE AND SALE OF ASSETS

2.1 Transfer of Assets; Assumption of Assnmed Liabilities. Subject to the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement:

(a) Seller will sell, convey, transfer, assign, and deliver to Purchaser,
and Purchaser will acquire from Seller on the Closing Date the Purchased Assets free and clear
of any Encumbrances other than Permitted Encumbrances.

(b)  Purchaser will assume the Assumed Liabilities on the Closing Date
and pay Seller the Asset Purchase Price as provided in Section 2.2.

2.2 Asset Purchase Price.

(a) The purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be Nine Hundred
Thousand Dollars (§900,000), adjusted in accordance with the terms of this Agreement {“Asset
Purchase Price™).

{(b) The Asset Purchase Price will be paid by four non-negotiable
promissory notes substantially in the form of Exhibit 2.2(b), payable as follows:

(i) one note, payable to Seller, in 60 equal monthly installments,
commerncing on the first month ammiversary of the Closing Date (the “First Corporation Note™).
The amount of each installment will be based on (i) a total principal amount of $58,500, and (1)
4.226% interest accruing from the Closing Date;

(ii) one note, payable to Seller, in 60 equal monthly installments
commencing on the sixty-first month anniversary of the Closing Date (the “Second Corporation
Note™). The amount of each installment will be based on (1) a total principal amount of $58,500,
and (ii) 5.0% interest accruing from the sixtieth month anniversary of the Closing Date;
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(b) any liability of Seller directly or indirectly as a member of a group
of employers under Section 414(b), (¢) or (m) of the Code, arising out of any employee benefit
plans as defined in Section 3(3) ERISA, maintained by Seller or any Affiliate thereof, or any
liabilities arising out of any nonqualified plan or plans covering any employees or former
employees of Seller;

(c) any liability of Seller relating to the Excluded Assets;

(d) any liability for any government-imposed fees or charges arising
out of doing business prior to Closing in any jurisdiction where Seller is not qualified to do
business as a foreign corporation that would not have been incurred if Seller had been so

" qualified;

(e) any liability of Seller for any Indebtedness or to any trade or non-
trade creditor, customer, employee, financial institution, government entity, trust company or
other party, either directly or by reason of any guaranty or other Contract other than any
Assumed Operating Liabilities (including, without limitation, intercompany payables and
amounts due and owing by Seller to any Shareholders);

3] any liability of Seller arising after the Closing Date, except to the
extent specifically assumed by Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement; .

(g)  any obligations and liabilities arising from the non-compliance by
Seller with any federal, state, local or foreign laws, regulations, orders or administrative or
judicial determinations (including all Environment Laws), and any obligations and liabilities
arising from incidents, occurrences, suits, claims, actions, programs and proceedings of any kind,
voluntary or otherwise, relating to alleged or actual pollution, contamination or harm of any kind
to the environment (including, without limitation, harm to any person or property), attributable to
or caused by, assigned to or otherwise involving Seller, the Purchased Assets, or the Facility,
regardless of when the underlying incident, occurrence, suit, claim, action, program or
proceeding occurred or is discovered or made, including without limitation anything contained
on Schedules 4.13 and Schedules 4.16(a)-4.16(c), hereof, and, if any claim therefor is made by
Purchaser, it is made in accordance with the Indemnity provisions contained in Article 10.0;

(h)  any liability for workers compensation claims, general hability
claims, automobile liability claims or any other negligent act or omission of Seller, whether
related to the Business or otherwise;

(1) any lability of Seiler under any Contract except for the Assumed
Contracts;

(i) any lability of Seller for any Tax except for any Taxes included in
the Assumed Liabilities; and

(k) all Medicaid, Medicare or other third-party payor liability of
Seller, ali of which Seller agrees to pay when due.
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(a) Instruments and Possession. Upon the terms and conditions
contained in this Agreement, on the Closing Date, Seller will deliver to Purchaser (i) one or more
bills of sale or other instruments conveying in the aggregate all of the Tangible Personal
Property, (i) one or more assignments of the Assumed Contracts, (iif) one or more assignments
of the Intellectual Property in recordable form, (iv) such deeds and other instruments as will be
reasonably required to vest in Purchaser title in and to the Purchased Assets in accordance with
the provisions of this Agreement and (v) such other documents and agreements as are
contemplated by this Agreement.

(5)) Form of Instruments. All of such instruments will be in form and
substance, and will be executed and delivered in a manner, reasonably satisfactory to Purchaser
and Seller, but will not diminish the status of title to the Purchased Assets required to be
delivered by Seller pursuant to this Agreement.

3.3 Assnmptions at Closing.

_ (a) Instruments. Upon the terms and conditions contained in this
Agreement, on the Closing Date, Purchaser will deliver to Seller (i) the Assumption Agreement
and such other instruments of assumption evidencing Purchaser’s assumption of the Assumed
Liabilities as will be reasonably requested by Seller and (ii) such other documents and
agreements as are contemplated by this Agreement, including, without limitation, the Notes, the
Pledge, and the Security Agreement.

(b) Form of Instruments. All such instraments will be in form and
substance, and will be executed and delivered in a manner, reasonably satisfactory to Seller and
Purchaser, but will not increase or decrease the liabilities and obligations required to be assumed
by Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement.

34 Certificates and Other Documents. Purchaser and Seller, will deliver
the agreements, certificates and other items provided for in Articles 7.0 and 8.0 of this
Agreement.

35  Simultancous Transactions. All transactions to be effectuated at the
Closing will be deemed to have taken place simultancously, and no such transaction will be
deemed to have been completed until all transactions are completed and all documents delivered.

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES
OF SELLER AND 2500 MAIN STREET. INC.

Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc., jointly and severally, represent and warrant to
Purchaser the following:

4.1 Organization. Each of Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. is a corporation
duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of New York
and that to the best of Seller’s knowledge, neither is required to be registered or qualified to do
business in any other jurisdiction. Each entity has all power and authority to own ifs property,
including, without limitation, the Purchased Assets and the Real Property, respectively, and, in
the case of Seller, to carry on the Business as now conducted by it. All of the shares of such
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entities have been duly paid for and are validly issued to and held by Shareholders. No other
Person has any interest therein or right thereto.

42  Corporate Action: Legal, Valid and Binding Agreement. Each of
Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. has all necessary power, and authority, and all necessary
corporate action has been properly taken, to authorize, execute and deliver this Agreement and
the instruments to be executed and delivered pursuant hereto and to consummate the transactions
contemplated hereby, and resolutions of their respective Board of Directors and Shareholders
certified by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of such entity and in form reasonably
satisfactory to counsel for Purchaser, will be delivered to Purchaser at the Closing, This
Agreement is the legal, valid and binding agreement of Seller, 2500 Main Street, Inc. and
Shareholders enforceable in accordance with its terms.

4.3 No Violation; Consents and Approvals. Except as disclosed on
Schedule 4.3. neither the execution, delivery nor performance of this Agreement by Seller or
2500 Main Street, Inc. or Shareholders or the documents executed in connection herewith, nor
the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby is prohibited by, is a
violation of, is in conflict with, constitutes a default under (whether such default would occur
with the passage of time, the giving of notice or both) or requires Seller or 2500 Main Street, Inc.
or Shareholders to obtain any consent, authorization or approval or registration under, or gives
any person the right to accelerate the performance of any obligation under (a) any term or-
provision of the certificate of incorporation or the by-laws of either entity, (b) any agreement or
commitment to which any of them is bound, (c) any Contract relating to any bank or other
institutional loans or Indebtedness of any of them, or (d) any judgment, Govemmental
Requirement or any statute or law applicable to any of them. Except for any filings set forth on
Schedule 4.3, no consent, approval or authorization of, or declaration, filing or registration with,
any Person is required to be made or obtained by Seller or 2500 Main Street, Inc. or
Shareholders in connection with the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and
the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.4  Corporate Records. Except as set forth in Schedule 4.4, none of the
records, systems, controls, data or information which are material to the operation of the
Business are recorded, stored, maintained, operated or otherwise wholly or partly dependent
upon or held by any means (including any electronic, mechanical or photographic process,
whether or not computerized) which (including all means of access thereto and therefrom) are
not under the exclusive ownership and direct control of Seller. Seller has delivered or made
available to Purchaser or Purchaser’s counsel, for review, true and complete copies of (a) the
certificate of incorporation (and all amendments thereto), and the by-laws (and all amendments
thereto) for Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. The foregoing have not been amended, except and
to the extent provided in any articles of amendment heretofore delivered to Purchaser or
Purchaser’s counsel.

4.5  Taxes; Tax Returns. As of the Closing Date:

(2)  In connection with, or relating to, Seller’s operation of the
Business, and except as set forth in Schedule 4.5(a):
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(1) all Tax Returns required to be filed with any Governmental
Authority with respect to any Pre-Closing Date Tax Period by or on behalf of Seller or 2500
Main Street, Inc. have been or will be, to the extent required to be filed on or before the date

hereof (including extensions), filed when due in accordance with all applicable Governmental
Requirements;

(i)  all such Tax Returns are, or will be at the time of filing,
true, complete, and accurate in all material respects;

(iii)  all material Taxes shown as due and payable on the Tax
Returns that have been filed have been timely paid, or withheld and remitted to the appropriate
Governmental Authority;

(iv)  neither entity is delinquent in the payment of any material
Tax;

(+v)  neither entity has granted any extension or waiver of the
statute of limitations period applicable to any Tax Return, which period (after giving effect to
such extension or waiver) has not yet expired;

(vi)  meither entity has received notice of a claim, audit, action,
suit, proceeding or investigation now pending or threatened against or with respect to either of
them in respect of any Tax or Tax Return;

(vii) all information set forth in the Certified Financial
Statements relating to any Tax asset or any Tax matters is true and complete in all material
respects;

(viii} neither entity has entered into any agreement or
arrangement with any Governmental Authority with regard to the Tax liability of either Seller;

(ix)  neither entity has participated in or cooperated with an
international boycott within the meaning of Section 999 of the Code nor has been requested to do
50 in connection with any transaction or proposed transaction; and

(x)  each entity has withheld and paid all material Taxes
required to have been withheld and paid in connection with amounts paid or owing to any
employee, independent contractor, creditor, shareholder, or other third party.

() Schedule 4.5(b) contains a list of all jurisdictions (whether foreign
or domestic) to which any Tax is paid by either entity in connection with, or relating to, the
Business.
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4.6 Tangible Personal Property.

() Seller has delivered to Purchaser (i) a list of each item of Tangible
Personal Property owned by Seller or 2500 Main Street, Inc. and used in the Business, and (ii) a
list of each item of Tangible Personal Property leased by Selier and used in the Business. Except
as set forth in Schedule 4.6, there is no tangible personal property used in the operation of the
Business other than the Tangible Personal Property. All of the Tangible Personal Property is
located at the Real Property. The Tangible Personal Property is being sold “as is.”

(6)  Except as set forth on Schedule 4.6, the Tangible Personal Property
owned by Seller or 2500 Main Street, Inc. is free and clear of any Encumbrances (other than
Permitted Encumbrances).

4.7  Intellectual Property. Schedule 4.7 identifies all Intellectual Property
which is currently used in the Business. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.7, with respect to each
item of Intellectual Property identified or required to be identified on Schedule 4.7: (i) Seller
possesses all right, title and interest in and to the item, free and clear of any Encumbrances or
licenses, (ii) the item is not subject to any outstanding injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling,
or charge, (iii) no Proceeding is pending or, to the knowledge of Seller, threatened which
challenges the legality, validity, enforceability, use or ownership of the item and (iv) other than
routine indemnities given to distributors, sales representatives, dealers and customers, Seller has
no current obligations to indemnify any Person for or against any interference, infringement,
misappropriation, or other conflict with respect to the item. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.7
to the knowledge of Seller (i) Seller has not in connection with the Business interfered with,
infringed upon, misappropriated or otherwise come into conflict with any Intellectual Property
rights of third parties, and Seller has not received any charge, complaint, claim, demand or notice
alleging any such interference, infringement, misappropriation or violation which has not been
resolved and (ii) no third party has interfered with, infringed upon, misappropriated or otherwise
come into conflict with any of the Intellectual Property.

4.8  Financial Information. Seller has delivered to Purchaser (i) an internally
prepared unaudited balance sheet and unaudited statements of net income for the Business for the
year ended December 31, 2003 (the “Interim Financial Statements”), and (i) audited financial
statement of Seller for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, (the “Certified
Financial Staternents”). Except as set forth on Schedule 4.8, the Interim Financial Statements
and Certified Financial Statements (A) have been prepared in accordance with the books and
records of Seller on a basis consistent with Seller’s historical practices, (B) are complete and
correct in all material respects as of the date hereof and (C) except as indicated therein, reflect all
claims against and all debts and liabilities of the Business and its operations, fixed or contingent,
as at the respective dates thereof which would be required to be reflected or disclosed in financial
statements prepared in accordance with GAAP, and the statements of income, included therein
fairly present in all material respects the results of operations of the Business for the periods
indicated.

4.9 Emplovee Benefit Plans.
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(a) Schedule 4.9 sets forth a list identifying each Employee Pension
Benefit Plan (the “Pension Plans™) and a list identifying each “Employee Welfare Benefit Plan”
(the “Welfare Plans™) that, in either case, are maintained, administered or contributed to by
Seller or that cover any employee or former employee of Seller. Schedule 4.9 also contains a list
identifying each employment, severance or similar contract, arrangement or policy and each plan
or arrangement providing for insurance coverage (including, without limitation, any self-insured
arrangements), workers' compensation, disability benefits, supplemental employment benefits,
vacation benefits, retirement benefits, deferred compensation, bonuses, profit-sharing, stock
options, stock appreciation rights or other forms of incentive compensation or post-retirement
compensation or benefit that (i) is not a Pension Plan or a Welfare Plan, (ii) has been entered nto
or maintained, as the case may be, by Seller or its Affiliates and (jii) covers any employee or
former employee of Seller or its Affiliates. Those contracts, plans and arrangements are
hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Benefit Arrangements”. Collectively, the Pension
Plans, the Welfare Plans and the Benefits Arrangements are referred to as the "Employee Plans™.

(b)  Seller has delivered or has caused to be delivered to Purchaser
either (i) true and complete copies of the Employee Plans or (ii) summaries of the terms of and
benefits under the Employee Plans. There has been no amendment to, written interpretation or
announcement (whether or not written) by Seller in connection with the Business relating to, or
change in employee participation or coverage under, any Employee Plan that would increase
materially the expense of maintaining the Employee Plan above the level of expense incurred
with respect to the Employee Plan for the most recent plan year.

(¢)  Each Employee Plan has been maintained in compliance with its
terms and, in all material respects, the requirements prescribed by any and all statutes, orders,
rules and regulations, including but not limited to, ERISA and the Code, that apply to the
Employee Plan.

{d)  Each Pension Plan is “qualified” within the meaning of Code
Section 401(a), and has been qualified during the period from the date of its adoption to the date
of this Agreement, and each trust created thereunder is tax-exempt under Code Section 501(a).
Seller has delivered, or caused to be delivered, to Purchaser the latest determination letters of the
Internal Revenue Service relating to each Pension Plan.

(€) Exeept as disclosed on Schedule 4.9, there are no pending or, to
the knowledge of Seller, threatened (i) claims, suits or other proceedings by any employees,
former employees or plan participants or the beneficiaries, spouses or representatives of any of
them, other than ordinary and usual claims for benefits by participants or beneficiaries, or (ii)
suits, investigations or other proceedings by any Governmental Authority, of or against any
Employee Plan, the assets held thereunder, the trustee of any such assets, or Seller relating to any
of the Employee Plans. If any of the actions described in this subsection are initiated prior to the
Closing Date, Seller will notify Purchaser of such action prior to the date of Closing.

(f) To Seller’s knowledge, Seller has not engaged (1) in any
transaction or acted or failed to act in a manner that violates the fiduciary requirements of ERISA
Section 404, or (i) in any “prohibited transaction” within the meaning of ERISA Section 406(a)
or 406(b), or of Code Section 4975(c), with respect to any Employee Plans, and will not so
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engage, act or fail to act prior to the date of Closing. Furthermore, to the knowledge of Seller, no
other “party in interest,” as defined in ERISA Section 3(14), or “disqualified person,” as defined
in Code Section 4975()(2), has engaged in any such “prohibited transaction.”

(g)  No Employee Plan provides benefits, including, without limitation,
any other post-employment benefit, salary continuation, termination, death, disability, or health
or medical benefits (whether or not insured), life insurance or similar benefit with respect to
current or former employees (or their spouses or dependents) of Seller beyond their retirement or
other termination of service other than (i) coverage mandated by applicable law, (ii) death,
disability or retirement benefits under any Pension Plan, (iii) deferred compensation benefits
accrued as liabilities on the financial statements of Seller, (iv) benefits, the full cost of which is
borne by the current or former employee (or his or her beneficiary), (v) Seller’s severance pay
policy, or (vi) post-employment payments under Seller’s insurance policies relating to events
during employment by Seller.

(h)  To Seller’s knowledge, neither Seller nor any trade or business,
whether or not incorporated, that is deemed to be under common control or affiliated with Seller
within the meaning of ERISA Section 4001 or Code Sections 414(b), (c), (m) or (o) (an “ERISA
Affiliate”) has ever maintained, adopted or established, contributed or been required to
contribute to, or otherwise participated or been required to participate in, nor will they become
obligated to do so through the Closing Date, any defined benefit pension plan or “multiemployer
plan” (as defined in ERISA Section 3(37)).

4} To Seller’s knowledge, Seller, and/or its third party administrator
who administer any Employee Plan that is a group heaith plan, has complied, and will continue
to comply with, the requirements of Part 6 of Subtitle B of Title I of ERISA and Code Section
4980B, and all applicable regulations thereunder (“COBRA”) with respect to each Employee
- Plan that is subject to the requirements of COBRA, including, but limited to the notification and-
written notice requirements. Each employee Plan that is a group health plan, within the meaning
of Code Section 9832(a), has complied with and satisfied the applicable requirements of Code
Section 9801 and 9802.

4.10 Labor Matters.

(a) Schedule 4.10(a) identifies each current employee of the Business
and lists their date of hire, job description and current salary, wages and benefits. Except as set
forth on Schedule 4.10(a), to the knowledge of Seller, each employee of Seller is an employee at
will. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.10(a), no such employee of Seller has a Contract with
Seller relating to his or her employment. With respect to the Business, except as set forth on
Schedule 4.10(a): (i) Seller has no obligations under any written or oral labor or employment
Contract or, collective bargaining Contract with any labor organization or employee group, (ii) to
Seller’s knowledge Seller is not engaged in any unfair labor practice and there is no unfair labor
practice charge or other employee-related or employment-related charge or complaint against
Seller pending or threatened before any Governmental Authority, (iii) there is currently no labor
strike, labor disturbance, slowdown, work stoppage or other material labor dispute, grievance or
arbitration pending or, to the knowledge of Seller, threatened against Seller, (iv) Seller has not
experienced a labor strike, labor disturbance, slowdown, work stoppage or other material labor
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dispute at any time during the three years immediately preceding the date of this Agreement and
(v) there is, to the knowledge of Seller, no organizational campaign being conducted or
contemplated and there is no pending or, to the knowledge of Seller, threatened petition before
any Governmental Authority or other dispute as to the representation of any employees of Seller.
Except as set forth on Schedule 4.10(a), to the knowledge of Seller, Seller has complied in all
material respects with, and is currently in compliance in all material respects with, all applicable
Governmental Requirements relating to its employees and consultants (including, without
limitation, any Governmental Réquirement of the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration), and neither Seller has not received within the past three (3) years with respect to
the Business any written notice of failure to comply with any such Governmental Requirement
which has not been rectified.

(b)  Except as set forth on Schedule 4.10(b), Seller has on file a valid
Form 1-9 for each employee hired within the past three (3) years. Except as set forth on
Schedule 4.10(b), Seller has not been the subject of an immigration compliance or employment
visit from, nor has Seller been assessed any fine or penalty by, or been the subject of any order or
directive of, the United States Department of Labor or the Attorney General of the United States
(Immigration and Naturalization Service).

(c) Except as set forth on Schedule 4.10(c), Seller has not terminated
any employee of the Business during the 365 day period prior to the date hereof {other than
voluntary resignations by an employee).

411 Insurance. Schedule 4.11 contains a complete and accurate list of all
current policies or binders of insurance (showing as to each policy or binder the carrier, policy
number, coverage limits, expiration dates, annual premiums, deductibles and a general
description of the type of coverage provided and policy exclusions) maintained by each Seller
and relating to the Business, its persormel and/or the Purchased Assets and the Real Property.
Except as set forth on Schedule 4.11, all of the Insurance is “geourrence” based msurance. The
insurance is in full force and effect and sufficient for compliance in all material respects with all
requirements of applicable law and of all Contracts to which Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. is

a party. Neither Seller nor 2500 Main Street, Inc. is in material default under any of the
msurance.

4.12  Contracts.

(a) Schedule 4.12(a) contains a true and correct list or description of
all Contracts to which Seller is a party. Those marked with an asterisk are deemed to be Material
Contracts for which any necessary consent to assignment must be obtained by the Closing Date.

by Fach Contract disclosed in Schedule 4,12(a) or required to be
disclosed in Schedule 4.12(a) is a valid and binding agreement of Seller, and 1s in full force and
effect, and neither Seller nor, to Seller’s knowledge, any other party thereto is in default or
breach in any material respect under the terms of any such Contract, and, to Seller’s knowledge,
no event or circumstance has occurred that, with notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute
any event of defaunlt thereunder.
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(c) Schedule 4.12(a) separately identifies any Contract to which 2500
Main Street, Inc. is a party.

413 Litigation. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.13, there is no Proceeding
pending or to Seller’s knowledge, threatened which relates to the Business or the Purchased
Assets (including but not limited to any discrimination or sexual harassment claim) or the Real
Property. Schedule 4.13 also lists all Proceedings which were pending at any time during the
past three (3) years. There is no Proceeding pending or to Seller’s knowledge threatened which
questions or challenges the validity of this Agreement or any of the transactions contemnplated by
this Agreement or otherwise seeks to prevent or have the effect of preventing the consummation
of the transactions contemplated hereby.

414 Compliance with Laws. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.14, each of
Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. is in material compliance with all applicable statutes, laws and
Governmental Requirements pertaining to the Business and the Purchased Assets and the Real
Property, and neither entity has, within the past three (3) years, received notice of any violation
of any such statutes, laws or Governmental Requirements, including, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, any notice from any Governmental Authority having jurisdiction
over such entity as to any violation of any building, fire, environmental, health, immigration or
other Governmental Requirement pertaining to the Business, the Purchased Assets or the Real
Property. :

4.15 Permits, Licenses and Authorizations. Schedule 4.15(a) attached hereto
is a complete list of all material permits, approvals, consents, licenses, franchises and other
governmental authorizations held by either Seller or 2500 Main. Street, Inc. and required for the
conduct of the Business and the ownership of the Real Property. Except as set forth on
Schedule 4.15(b), each entity possesses all permits, approvals, consents, licenses, franchises and
other governmental authorizations necessary for the use and occupancy of the Business and the
Real Property.

4.16 Environmental Matters.

(a) Except as set forth on Schedule 4.16(a), to their knowledge, each
of Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. is currently in compliance with, all Environmental Laws,
and has not, within the past three (3) years, been charged with, has not received any notice of,
and is not under investigation for the failure to comply with, any Environmental Law pertaining
to the Business or the Purchased Assets or the Real Property, or the operation, conduct or
occupancy thereof.

(b)  Except as set forth in Schedule 4.16(b), neither entity has, to its
knowledge, disposed of any Hazardous Substance at or from the Real Property within the past
three (3) years, regardless of whether the act of disposal was lawful at the time of disposal, and,
to their knowledge, no Environmental Claim has been made against them within the past three
(3) years for which either entity or their predecessors are or may be liable.

(c) To the knowledge of Seller, 2500 Main Street, Inc. and
Shareholders, each transporter and disposal facility that has transported or disposed of any
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Hazardous Substance from the Real Property of either entity, if any, during the last (3) three
years (i) is listed on Schedule 4.16(c) attached hereto, (i) was properly licensed at the time of
such transportation or disposal and (iii) all such Hazardous Substances were properly transported
or disposed of at a facility with authorization to dispose of such materials. Upon request of
Purchaser, Seller will make available any and all documentation regarding such transporter and
disposal facility.

(d)  Neither the Real Property nor any portion thereof is listed, or, to
the knowledge of Seller, 2500 Main Street, Inc. and Shareholders, has ever been listed, on the
National Priorities List ("NPL") or on any federal or New York registry, list or report of nactive
hazardous waste disposal sites. There is no above ground or underground storage tanks located
at the Real Property.

(e) Each of the foregoing representations and warranties of this
Section 4.16 will be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other representation or warranty
contained in this Agreement, including but not limited to, those contained in Section 4.14 hereof.

417 General Representation and Warranty. None of the representations
and warranties of Seller made in this Agreement contain any untrue statements of material fact or

omit to state any material fact necessary in order to make said representations and warranties not
misleading. ‘

5. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF PURCHASER

Purchaser represents and warrants to Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. as follows:

5.1 Organization. Purchaser is a limited liability company duly organized,
validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of New York. Purchaser is duly
qualified to transact business and is in good standing in all jurisdictions where the nature of the
business transacted by Purchaser or the character of the properties owned by Purchaser would
require such qualification. Purchaser has all power and authority to own its property and to carry
on its operations as now conducted by it.

5.2  Corporate Action; Legal, Valid and Binding Agreement. All action of
Purchaser necessary to authorize the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the
instruments to be executed and delivered pursuant hereto and to consummate the transactions
contemplated hereby has been properly taken, and resolutions of its members, certified by the
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of Parchaser and in form satisfactory to counsel for Seller,
will be delivered at the Closing to Seller. Upon execution and delivery, this Agreement will
constitute a legal, valid and binding agreement of Purchaser enforceable in accordance with its
terms.

5.3  No Violation. Except as set forth in Schedule 5.3 attached hereto, neither
the execution, delivery nor performance of this Agreement nor the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby is prohibited by, or requires Purchaser to obtain any consent,
authorization or approval or registration under or gives any person the right to accelerate the
performance of any obligation under (a) any term or provision of its Certificate of Organization,
{b) any Contract to which the Purchaser is bound, (c) any Contract relating to any bank or other
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institutional loans or indebtedness of the Purchaser, or (d) any judgment, or Governmental
Requirement, or any statute or law applicable to Purchaser. Except for any filings set forth on
Schedule 5.3, no consent, approval or authorization of, or declaration, filing or registration with,
any Person is required to be made or obtained by Purchaser in connection with the execution,
delivery and performance of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

5.4  Litigation. To the knowledge of Purchaser, there is no Proceeding
pending or threatened which questions or challenges the validity of this Agreement or any of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or otherwise seeks to prevent or have the effect of
preventing the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

55  PHC Approval. To the knowledge of Purchaser, no fact or circumstance
exists which would prevent Purchaser from obtaining the PHC Approval in a timely manner.

5.6 Operation of Business. The Business will not be operated by or through
any Person other than Purchaser until the Notes have been paid in full.

57  General Representation and Warranty. None of the representations
and warranties of Purchaser made in this Agreement contain any untrue statements of material
fact or omit to state any material fact necessary in order to make said representations and
warranties not misleading.

6. CONFIDENTiALITY; NON-COMPETITION;
ACCESS TO BOOKS: INSPECTION

6.1 Confidentiality.

(a) Each party acknowledges that they will be providing each other
with information that is non-public, confidential or proprietary in nature (the “Proprietary
Information™). Each party agrees and will each cause its respective Representatives to agree, to
keep all such Proprietary Information confidential. For purposes of this Agreement, Proprietary
Information will not include information that becomes generally available to the public absent
any breach of this Agreement, was available on a non-confidential basis to any party or any of
such party’s Affiliates from a third party prior to its disclosure pursuant to this Agreement,
becomes available on a non-confidential basis from a third party who is not bound to keep such
information confidential, or information that was already known or independently developed by
the receiving party.

(b)  Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that (i) the protection of the
Proprietary Information of Seller against unauthorized disclosure or use is of critical importance;
(ii) the Proprietary Information of Seller will be used only in furtherance or connection with the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement; (iii) Purchaser will not at any time use the
Proprietary Information of Seller in a manner which is detrimental to Seller; and (iv) Purchaser
will not make any independent use of, or disclose to any other person or organization, any of the
Proprietary Information of Seller, except as may be specifically authorized in writing by Seller,
or in furtherance or connection with the transactions contemplated or as provided for by this
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Agreement, as required by a court order or by law, or to protect its rights and remedies under or
pursuant to this Agreement.

(©) Seller and Shareholders acknowledge and agree that (i) the
protection of the Proprietary Information of Purchaser against unauthorized disclosure or use is
of critical importance; (ii) the Proprietary Information of Purchaser will be used only in
furtherance or connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement; (iii) neither
Seller nor Shareholders nor Seller’s Affiliates will at any time use the Proprietary Information of
Purchaser in a manner which is detrimental to Purchaser; and (iv) they will not make any
independent use of, or disclose to any other person or organization, any of the Proprietary
Information of Purchaser, except as may be specifically authorized in writing by Purchaser or in
furtherance or connection with the transactions contemplated or as provided for by this
Agreement, as required by a court order or by law, or to protect its rights and remedies under or
pursuant to this Agreement.

(@)  Each of the parties agrees that if any of the provisions of this
Section 6.1 will be violated by a party or any of its Representatives or Affiliates, in whole or in
part, or in the event of the threatened violation of the same, the non-breaching party will be
entitled, upon application to a court of competent jurisdiction, to restrain and enjoin the
breaching party and its Representatives or Affiliates from such violation or threatened violation
and without being required to provide any bond and without prejudice to any other remedies the
non-breaching party may have at law or in equity. Nothing herein will be construed as
prohibiting the non-breaching party from pursuing any other remedies available to such non-
breaching party for such breach or threatened breach, whether for the recovery of damages,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements, or otherwise.

6.2  Non-Competition and Non-Solicitation Covenants.

(a) Seller and each Shareholder covenants and agrees that he or she or
it will not, for a period of five (5) years following the Closing Date within a 60 mile radius of the
Business, directly or indirectly, engage in or become directly or indirectly interested in any
proprietorship, partnership, firm, trust, corporation, limited liability company or other
organization or entity whatsoever, whether as an owner, investor, lender, partner, trustee,
beneficiary, advisor, stockholder, member, officer, director, employee, independent contractor,
agent, servant, lessor, lessee or otherwise) that is engaged in or otherwise connected to or with
any business which is competitive with the Business. 1f Purchaser materially breeches this
Agreement, Seller’s and Shareholders” obligations under this covenant not to compete will
terminate on the 3-month anniversary of the date that Purchaser receives from Seller a notice of
such breech; provided, however, that if Purchaser cures, or takes reasonable steps to begin to
cure, the breech during that 3-month period to the reasonable satisfaction of the Seller and
Shareholders, Seller’s and Shareholders’ obligations under this covenant not to compete will not

terminate and will continue in full force and effect in accordance with the terms of this Section
6.2.

(b) Seiler and each of Shareholders covenants and agrees that he or she

or it will not, from and following the Closing Date, interfere with or attempt to terminate or
otherwise disrupt the relationship, contractual or otherwise, between Purchaser and any of its
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employees, agents, affiliates, customers, clients, prospective customers or clients, suppliers,
vendors or referral sources.

(c) Seller and each of Shareholders acknowledges that the covenants
set forth in this Section are reasonable in scope and essential to the preservation of the business
of the Purchaser, including without limitation the Business being acquired pursuant to this
Agreement. Each of Shareholders also acknowledges that the enforcement of the covenants set
forth in this Section will not preclude such Shareholder from being gainfully engaged in such
manner and to the extent as to provide a standard of living for himself or herself, the members of
his or her family and the others dependent upon him or her.

(@)  Seller and each of Shareholders expressly acknowledges and
agrees that a violation of any of the provisions of this Section would cause immediate and
irreparable harm, loss and damage to Purchaser not adequately compensable by a monetary
award. Each of Shareholders further acknowledges and agrees that the prohibited business,
territory and time periods with respect to the covenants contained herein are the minimal
necessary to adequately protect Purchaser and the goodwill of the Business being acquired by
Purchaser hereunder. Without limiting any of the other remedies available to Purchaser at law or
in equity, or the right or ability of Purchaser to collect money damages, Seller and each of
Shareholders agrees that any actual or threatened violation of any of the provisions of this
Section may be immediately restrained or enjoined by any court of competent jurisdiction, and
that a temporary restraining order or emergency, preliminary or final injunction may be issued in
any court of competent jurisdiction, upon twenty-four (24) hours notice and without-bond. It is
the desire of the parties that the provisions of this Section be enforced to the fullest extent
permissible under the laws and public policies in each jurisdiction in which enforcement might
be sought. Accordingly, if any particular portion of this Section will ever be adjudicated as
invalid or unenforceable, or if the application thereof to any party or circumstance will be
adjudicated to be prohibited by or invalidated by such laws or public policies, such Section will
be (A) deemed amended to delete therefrom such portions so adjudicated or (B) modified as
determined appropriate by such a court, such deletions or modifications to apply only with
respect to the operation of such portions of such Section in the particular jurisdictions so
adjudicating on the parties and under the circumstances as to which so adjudicated.

6.3  Access to Records and Inspection of Purchased Assets. From and after
the date of this Agreement up to, through and including the Closing Date, during normal
business hours and upon reasonable notice, Purchaser and its agents, employees, accountants and
counsel, at Purchaser's cost and expense, will have reasonable access to (a) books, records and
financial and operating information for the Business; (b) the Purchased Assets, the Assumed
Liabilities, the Contracts, the Real Property and the disclosures made in all exhibits and
schedules attached hereto, as limited by any legal restrictions conceming confidentiality to
patients and the disclosure of patient record information.

6.4  Return of Information. In the event the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement are not consummated for any reason, each party hereto agrees to return to the
others all information obtained by such party and to maintain the confidentiality of such
information, which agreement will survive termination of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.
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6.5  Press Releases. No press release related to this Agreement or the

transactions contemplated hereby will be made by any party without the prior written approval of
all other parties.

0.6 Access to Records After the Closing. From and afier the Closing, Seller,
Shareholders and their Representatives will be allowed, at their expense, upon reasonable
request, to inspect, copy and, if necessary, remove the business records and accounts of
Purchaser pertaining to (i) all matters as to which either Seller or Shareholders or 2500 Main
Street, Inc. are required to provide indemnification pursuant to this Agreement, and (ii) any
transactions of Seller occurring or assets of Seller held at the Real Property at and through the
Closing Date. Any original records that are removed must remain at all times in the control of
Freed Maxick & Battaglia CPA’s PC, Brock, Schechter & Polakoff, LLP, or a similar accounting
firm or legal firm agreed to by Purchaser. Purchaser agrees not to destroy or abandon any such
business records or accounts for a period of four (4) years following the Closing and to destroy
such business records or accounts only upon thirty (30) days’ advance written notice to Seller for
an additional period of two (2) years thereafter. If either Seller or Shareholders requests the
surrender of such records or accounts, then Purchaser will surrender, at Seller’s or Shareholder’s
expense, such records or accounts so requested rather than proceeding with such destruction.

6.7  Financial Statements. From and after the Closing and until the Notes
have been paid in full, Purchaser will provide to Shareholders and their designated
representatives copies of monthly financial statements prepared internally by Purchaser in its
normal course of business. . :

7. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CLOSING

7.1 Conditions to Each Party’s Obligation to Close. The respective
obligations of each party lo consummate the transactions provided for in this Agrecment will be
subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing Date of the following conditions:

(a)  No temporary restraining order, preliminary or permanent
injunction or other order by any federal or state court in the United States which prohibits the
consummation of the transactions provided for in this Agreement will have been issued and
remain in effect.

(b} Fach of Seller and Purchaser will have obtained such consents
from third parties and Governmental Authorities as will be required pursnant to the terms of this
Agreement.

7.2 Conditions Precedent to the Obligation of Purchaser to Close. The
obligation of Purchaser to conswmmate the transactions provided for in this Agreement is subject
to the satisfaction at or before the Closing Date of each of the following conditions precedent:

(a) Seller will have delivered access to and possession of all of the
Purchased Assets to Purchaser and will have delivered to Purchaser such fully executed
instruments of assignment, transfer and conveyance as are necessary in the opinion of, and
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satisfactory in form to, counsel to Purchaser to transfer good and marketable title to all of the
Purchased Assets to Purchaser in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

(b)  The representations and warranties of Seller and 2500 Main Street,
Inc. contained in this Agreement will be true in all material respects as of the date hereof and
will be true in all material respects on the Closing Date as if made on this date. All covenants,
agreements and obligations and all conditions precedent on the part of Seller, Shareholders and
2500 Main Street, Inc. to be performed hereunder on or prior to the Closing Date will have been
duly performed and complied with in all material respects.

(c) Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. will have delivered to Purchaser
a certificate executed by an authorized officer of each entity dated the Closing Date stating that
(i) all representations and warranties made by each entity contained in this Agreement are true,
complete and accurate as of the Closing as if made on and as of such date, and (ii) all terms,
covenants (to the extent required to be performed prior to the Closing), conditions and provisions
of this Agreement to be met by them have been complied with.

(@)  The Real Property will have been transferred to Purchaser or
Purchaser’s designee pursuant to a deed in the form of Exhibit 7.2(d) hereof and in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement and the Real Estate Purchase Contract.

: (e) Seller and Shareho_fders will have executed and delivered the
instruments of conveyance specified by Section 3.2(a).

) Seller will have delivered an opinion of counsel in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit 7.2(f).

Purchaser will have the right, excrcisable in its sole discretion, to waive
any one or more of the foregoing conditions (which waiver will not operate as a waiver of any
right of indemnity or any other right or remedy for breach of this Agreement with respect
thereto), and to proceed with the Closing, or to terminate this Agreement.

7.3  Conditions Precedent to the Obligation of Seller and 2500 Main
Street, Inc. to Close. The obligation of Seller to consummate the transactions provided for in
this Agreement is subject to the satisfaction at or before the Closing Date of each of the
following conditions precedent:

(a) The representations and warranties of Purchaser contained in this
Agreement will be true in all material respects as of the date hereof and will be true in all
material respects on the Closing Date as if made on that date. All covenants, agreements and
obligations and all conditions precedent on the part of Purchaser to be performed or complied
with hereunder at or prior to the Closing will have been duly performed and complied with in all
material respects.

(b)  Purchaser will have delivered to Seller a certificate executed by an
authonized officer of Purchaser dated the Closing Date stating that (i) all representations and
warranties made by Purchaser and contained in this Agreement are true and accurate as of the
Closing, and (ii) all terms, covenants (to the extent required to be performed prior to the
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Closing), conditions and provisions of this Agreement to be met by Purchaser have been
complied with.

(c) Purchaser will have delivered the Notes, the Real Estate Note, the
Security Agreement and the Pledge to Seller.

(d)  Purchaser will have executed and delivered the Assumption
Agreement to Seller. -

(e) Purchaser will have delivered an opinion of counsel in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit 7.3(e).

Seller and 2500 Main Street, Inc. will have the right, exercisable in their sole discretion, to waive
any one or more of the foregoing conditions (which waiver will not operate as a waiver of any
right of indemnity or any other right or remedy for breach of this Agreement with respect
thereto), and to proceed with the Closing, or to terminate this Agreement.

8. ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

8.1  Bulk Sales Laws. The parties hereto waive compliance with the bulk
transfer provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in any state relevant to the
transactions provided for in this Agreement. Seller agrees to pay when due and discharge all
claims of creditors and all Taxes and interest and penalties and all other liabilities of whatsoever
nature which do not constitute Assurned Liabilities and which could be collected from Purchaser
by reason of such noncompliance.

82  Further Assurances. After the Closing, each of the parties hereto agrees
{o take such other and further actions as are reasonably necessary in order to fulfili the purposes
and ihe intent of this Agreement; provided that any request for further assurances will not delay
or postpone the Closing.

8.3 Brokerage Commissions and Fees. Purchaser, on the one hand, and
Seller and Shareholders, on the other hand, represent and warrant 1o each other that all
negotiations between them have been carried on by them directly, each with the other, or with
the other’s Representatives, without the intervention of any third person and that there are no
brokers® commissions, finder’s fees or other payments of like nature payable to any person.
Purchaser agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Seiler and Shareholders from and against any
and all losses, claims, costs, damages and expenses of whatsoever nature (including, without
limitation, all legal expenses) attributable to any claim, liability or obligation for any brokers’
commission, finder’s fees or other payment of like nature which arises from any contract or
agreement or obligation on the part of the Purchaser with any broker, finder or like person.
Seller and Shareholders agree jointly and severally to indemmify and hold harmless Purchaser
from and against any and all losses, claims, costs, damages and expenses of whatsoever nature
(including, without limitation, all legal fees and expenses) attributable to any claim or liability or
obligation for any brokers’ commissions, finder’s fees or payment of like nature which arises
from any contract, agreement or obligation on the part of either of the Seller or Shareholders
with any broker, finder or like person.
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(v)  enter into, terminate, amend or waive rights under any
Contract, except that the Seller may terminate any of the employment agreements described in
Sections 2.6, for cause, as that term in defined in the applicable employment agreement;

(vi)  agree to incur any severance payments, "stay bonus", "sale
bonus" or similar obligation by reason of this Agreement to any employee of the Business;

(vil)  grant or extend any power of attorney relating to the
Business;

(viii) make any commitment for capital expenditures or capital
additions or improvements relating to the Business;

(ix)  enter into or amend any collective bargaining or union
contract or agreement covering any employees of the Business;

() institute, settle or agree to settle any Proceeding before any
arbitrator, tribunal, court or other Governmental Authority that creates or imposes any continuing
obligation or restriction on the Business;

(xi)  in any other manner, modify, change or otherwise alter the
fundamental nature of the Business as presently conducted;

(xii) make or permit any change to its accounting methods or
principles;

(xiii) make or permit any change to its administration and
management practices, unless such change is mandated by the New York State Department of
Health; ‘

(xiv) give any early payment or other discount on or compromise
any account receivable;

(xv) make any dividend, distribution, loan or other payment of
any kind to Shareholders; or

(xvi) otherwise commit, whether in writing or otherwise, to do,
or take any action or omit to take any action that would result in, any of the foregoing.

(c) Shareholders agree to take all reasonable action to cause Seller to
comply with this Section 8.4 prior to Closing.

8.5  Expenses; Transfer Tax; Sales Tax;. Whether or not the Closing is
consummated all costs and expenses incwred in connection with the negotiation, execution and
performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, legal and accounting fees and
expenses, will be paid by the party that incurs such costs and expenses except as expressly
provided for in this Agreement. Except for Taxes determined based on the income of either
Seller, any Shareholder or any Affiliate thereof, Seller will be responsible for payment of any
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Taxes generated by the completion of the purchase of the Purchased Assets contemplated by this
Agreement, including but not limited to the transfer of the Real Property to Purchaser, other than
sales taxes and mortgage recording taxes, if any. Purchaser will be responsible for paying any
sales taxes and mortgage recording taxes generated by its purchase of the Purchased Assets and
the Real Property.

8.6 Employee Matters.

(a)  Purchaser may, but will not be required to, offer employment to
any individual employed by Seller. If any such employment offer is accepted, employment will
commence effective on the day following the Closing Date. The terms and conditions of
Purchaser’s offers of employment to the employees of the Business will be determined in
Purchaser’s sole discretion (subject to Section 8.6(b) below).

(b)  Purchaser will provide initial wages and benefits to all employees
of the Business who accept offers of employment by Purchaser (“Transferred Employees”) that
are reasonably comparable, in the aggregate, to the compensation and benefits received by the
Transferred Employees from Seller as of the Closing Date. With respect to Transferred
Employees, Purchaser and Seller agree to cooperate fully in the transition of any such employees
to employment with Purchaser. Nothing contained in this Section will be construed to affect any
right Purchaser or its Affiliates may have after the Closing to terminate the employment of any
Transferred Employee at any time. '

(c)  Purchaser is not assuming, under this Agreement or otherwise, and
the Seller is and will remain fully responsible for, any obligation, responsibility or Lability,
whether contractual or statutory, arising out of the termination of employees not hired by
Purchaser. In the case of Transferred Employees, any such obligations, responsibilities or
liabilities that relate to their employment with Seller for the period of time up until the Closing
will be paid by Seller.

(@  Seller will offer, or cause to be offered by any ERISA Affiliate,
continuation coverage as required by COBRA to those individuals, if any, who are eligible to
elect such coverage by reason of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. Seller will
provide, or cause to be provided, all certifications required by Code Section 9801(e) and all
applicable notifications of any conversion rights or privileges available under any Employee Plan
that arise as a result of the transaction contemplated by this Agreement.

(¢)  Purchaser and Seller agree to work together to accomplish direct
rollovers of the Transferred Employees’ account balances, including outstanding loans by
Seller’s 401(k) Plans to the Transferred Employees, under Seller’s 401(k) Plans to Purchaser’s
401(k) Plan if such direct rollovers are permissible under both Seller’s and Purchaser’s
respective 401(k) Plans, for those Transferred Employees who request to have such balances
transferred.
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8.7 Consents and Best Efforts.

(a) As soon as practicable, Purchaser and Seller, as applicable, will
commence all reasonable action required hereunder to obtain all consents, approvals and
agreements of, and to give all notices and make all filings with, any Person as may be necessary
to authorize, approve or permit the full and complete sale, conveyance, assignment or transfer of
the Purchased Assets and the Real Property, free of Encumbrances, including, but not limited to,
approval from the PHC. Purchaser and Seller agree to use commercially reasonable best efforts
to satisfy all conditions precedent to their respective obligations to consummate the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

(b) Seller will not, nor will it authorize any of its Representatives,
directly or indirectly, (i) to solicit, initiate or encourage the submission of any proposal by any
Person with respect to, or which includes, a purchase of all or any significant portion of the
assets of the Business or the Real Property, or any other transaction that would involve a change
of ownership or control of any of the Purchased Assets or the Real Property (“Acquisition
Proposal™), (ii) to participate in any discussions or negotiations regarding, or furnish to any
Person any information with respect to, or take any action to facilitate any inquiries or the
making of any proposal that constitutes, or may reasonably be expected to lead to, any
Acquisition Proposal. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller will promptly notify Purchaser
orally and in writing of (x) the receipt by Seller or any of its Representatives after the date hereof
of any Acquisition Proposal, (y) the material terms and conditions thereof and (z) the identity of
the Person(s) who has made the Acquisition Proposal.

8.8  Notice of Developments; Updating of Schedules. Seller will promptly
notify Purchaser of any matter that existed as of the date of this Agreement and should have been
set forth or described in the Disclosure Schedule and any matter hereafter arising which, if
existing on the date hercof, would have been required to be set forth or described in the
Disclosure Schedule, by delivery of appropriate updates to the Disclosure Schedule up to the
business day immediately preceding the Closing Date. No notification or update made pursuant
to this Section will have any effect for the purposes of determining the satisfaction of the
conditions set forth in Section 7.2. However, such updated schedules will be used for purposes
of determining whether any Person is entitled to indemnification under Article 9.0 if and only if
Seller will deliver such updated schedules and any information with respect to such updated

schedules Purchaser may reasonably request to Purchaser at least three business days prior to the
Closing Date,

9. RISK OF LOSS

9.1 Casualty.

(a) Until the Closing will have ocourred in accordance with the terms
and conditions hereof, Purchaser will not be responsible, obligated or liable for.any casualty loss

or damage to the Business or the Purchased Assets arising by casualty or otherwise (“Event of
L.oss”).
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(b)  Upon the occurrence of an Event of Loss prior to the Closing, if
the cost of repair, replacement or restoration of the damaged, destroyed or lost property does not
exceed the amount of all insurance proceeds payable to 2500 Main Street, Inc., 2500 Main
Street, Inc. will repair, replace or restore such property at 2500 Main Street, Inc.’s cost prior to
Closing. If the cost of such repair, replacement or restoration exceeds the amount of all
insurance proceeds payable to 2500 Main Street, Inc. for such property: (i} Purchaser may elect
to repair, replace or restore such property, and 2500 Main Street, Inc. will pay to Purchaser an
amount equal to all insurance proceeds payable to 2500 Main Street, Inc. for such property and
Purchaser will pay the balance; or (ii) Purchaser may waive such repair, restoration or
replacement in which case 2500 Main Street, Inc. will pay to Purchaser all insurance proceeds.
In lieu of paying insurance proceeds to Purchaser, 2500 Main Street, Inc. may assign to
Purchaser all of its rights under any insurance and to all proceeds of insurance covering the
property damage, destruction or loss. If the cost of the repair, replacement or restoration is in
excess of all insurance proceeds, and neither party elects to repair, replace or restore such
property and Purchaser, in its sole discretion, does not waive such right to repair, replacement or
restoration, Purchaser, in its sole discretion, may terminate this Agreement without liability to
either party.

10. SURVIVAL AND INDEMNIFICATION

v . 10.1 Survival of Representations, Warranties, Covenants and Indemnities.
The representations, warranties and covenants of the parties to this Agreement will, without
" regard to any investigation by the Parties, survive the Closing until the fifth anniversary of the
Closing Date, at which time they will terminate and (b) any claims made prior to the expiration
of the applicable survival period with respect to any Loss arising out of any breach of any
representation and warranty or covenant by any party, will survive until the liability will be
finally determined; provided, however, that the representations and warranties and the Seller's
and Shareholders' indemnification covenant pursuant to this Article 10.0 will survive the Closing
(2) until the applicable statute of limitations, as extended, will have expired with respect to
breaches of Section 4.5 or any claim for indemnification relating to Taxes.

10.2 Definitions. For purposes of this Article 10.0:

“Loss” and “Losses” means any and all losses, damages, liabilities, payments,
costs and obligations, and all expenses related thereto. Losses will include any reasonable legal
fees and costs incurred by any of the Indemnified Persons subsequent to the Closing in defense
of or in connection with any alleged or asserted liability, payment or obligation, whether or not
any liability or payment, obligation or judgment is ultimately imposed against the Indemnified
Persons and whether or not the Indemnified Persons are made or become parties to any such
action.

“Indemnified Person” means any person entitled to be indemnified under this

Article 10.0.

“Indemnifying Person” means any person obligated to indemnify another person
under this Article 10.0. :
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“Purchaser’s Indemnified Persons” means Purchaser and its members.

“Qeller’s Indemnified Persons” means Seller, Shareholders and 2500 Main Street,

Inc.

“Third Party Action” means any written assertion of a claim, or the
commencement of any action, suit, or proceeding, by a third party as to which any person
believes it may be an Indemnified Person hereunder.

10.3 Indemnification by Seller, Shareholders and 2500 Main Street, Inc.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Article 10.0, Seller. Shareholders and
2500 Main Street, Inc. hereby agree, jointly and severally, to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless Purchaser’s Indemnified Persons from and against all Losses directly or indirectly
incurred by or sought to be imposed upon any of them under the following:

(a) resulting from or arising out of any breach of any of the
representations or warranties or covenants made by Seller, Shareholders or 2500 Main Street,
Inc. in or pursuant to this Agreement or in any agreement, document or instrument executed and
delivered pursuant hereto or in connection with the Closing;

(b)  inrespect of any Retained Liability or any liability or obligation of
either Seller or 2500 Main Street, Inc. not included in the Assumed Liabilities;

(c)  resulting from or arising out of the conduct of the Business which
act or omission occurred prior to June 1, 2004 and was an not Assumed Liability, including, but
not limited to, claims involving any Medicaid claim, the payment or obligation of any Tax
liability, any Environmental Claim, and any Employee Plan claim or similar matter arising out of
such conduct, whether or not described or required to be described on a schedule to this
Agreement.

10.4 Indemnification by Purchaser.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Article 10.0, from and after the Closing
Date, Purchaser agrees, to indemnify and hold harmless Seller’s indemnified Persons from any
and all Losses directly or indirectly incurred by or sought to be imposed upon them under the
following;

(a)  resulting from or arising out of any breach of any of the
representations or warranties made by Purchaser, in or pursuant to this Agreement or in any
agreement, document or instrument executed and delivered pursuant hereto or in connection with
the Closing;

{(b)  resulting from or arising out of any breach of any covenant or

agreement made by Purchaser in or pursuant to this Agreement including but not limited to any
failure to pay or otherwise discharge any of the Assumed Liabilities; or '
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(c)  resulting from or arising out of the conduct of the Business which
act occurred after the Closing Date, including, but not limited to, claims involving, the payment
or obligation of any tax liability, any Environmental Claim, and any Employee Plan claim or
similar matter arising out of such conduct.

10.5 Notice of Indemnification Claims.

(a) If (i) a Third Party Claim is made against any Indemnified Person
that is subject to a right of indemnification under this Article 10.0 or (ii) any party hereto
becomes aware of facts or circumstances establishing that such party has experienced or incurred
Losses or will experience or incur Losses subject to indemnification under this Article 10.0, then
such Indemnified Person will give to the Indemnifying Person notice of such claim
(“Indemnification Notice™) as soon as reasonably practicable but in no event more than thirty
(30) days after the Indemnified Person has received notice of or obtains actual knowledge of
such claims (provided that failure to give such notice will not limit the Indemnifying Person’s
indemnification obligation hereunder except to the extent that the delay in giving, or failure to
give, the notice adversely affects the Indemnifying Person’s ability to defend against the claim).
To the extent practicable, the Indemnification Notice will describe with reasonable specificity
(A) the nature of and the basis for the indemnification claim, including any relevant supporting
documentation, and (B) an estimate of all Losses associated therewith. If the Indemnifying Party -
does a not object within thirty (30) days after receipt of the Indemnification Notice, the .
indemnification claims described in the Indemnification Notice will be deemed final and binding
upon the Indemnifying Person (hereinafter, “Permitted Indemnification Claim”). If the
Indemnifying Person contests the propriety of an indemnification claim described in any
Indemnification Notice and/or the amount of Losses associated with such claim, then the
Indemnifying Person will deliver to the Indemnified Person a written notice detailing with
reasonable specificity all specific objections that the Indemnified Person has with respect to the
indemnification claims contained in the Indemnification Notice (“Indemnification Objection
Notice™). If the Indemnifying Person and the Indemnified Person are unable to resolve the
disputed matters described in the Indemnification Objection Notice within fifteen (15) business
days after the date the Indemnifying Person received the Indemnification Objection Notice, the
disputed matters will be subject to the dispute resolution procedures set forth in Section 10.9
hereof. Any undisputed indemnification claims contained in any Indemmnification Notice will be
deemed to be final and binding upon the Indemnifying Persons and will constitute a Permitted
Indemnification Claim. If the determination of the disputed matters pursuant to Section 10.9
results in all or any portion of an indemnification claim properly being subject to indemnification
pursuant to this Article 10.0, such claim or portion thereof will be final and binding upon the
Indemnifying Person and will constitute a Permitted Indemnification Claim.

(b)  Defense of Third Party Actions:

(1) Upon receipt of a notice of a Third Party Action subject to
an Indemnification Notice under this Section 10.5, the Indemnifying Person will have the right,
at its option and at its own expense, to participate in and be present at the defense of such Third
Party Action, but not to control the defense, negotiation or settlement thereof, which control will
remain with the Indemnified Person, unless the Indemnifying Person makes the election
provided in paragraph (i1) below.
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(i) By written notice within 45 days after receipt of a notice of
a Third Party Action, an Indemnifying Person may elect to assume control of the defense,
negotiation and settlement thereof, with counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Indemnified
Person; provided, however, that its right to assume such control will be subject to the
Indemnifying Person agreeing in writing (A) to promptly indemnify the Indemnified Person for
its expenses to date, (B) that any Losses arising out of the Third Party Action constitute a
Permitted Indemnification Claim and (C) to hold the Indemnified Person harmless from and
against any and all Losses caused by or arising out of any settlement of the T hird Party Action
approved by the Indemnifying Person or any judgment in connection with that Third Party
Action. The Indemnifying Person will not in the defense of the Third Party Action enter into any
settlemnent which does not include as a term thereof the giving by the third party claimant of an
unconditional Telease of the Indemnified Person, or consent to entry of any judgment except with
the consent of the Indemnified Person.

(iii)  Upon assumption of control of the defense of a Third Party
Action under paragraph (ii) above, the Indemnifying Person will not be liable to the Indemnified
Person hereunder for any legal or other expenses subsequently incurred in connection with the
defense of the Third Party Action, other than reasonable expenses of investigation.

(iv)  If the Indemnifying Person does not elect to control the
defense of a Third Party Action under paragraph (ii), the Indemnifying Person will promptly
reimburse the Indemnified Person for expenses incurred by the Indemnified Person in connection -
with defense of such Third Party Action, as and when the same will be incurred by the
Indemnified Person. :

) Any person who has not assumed control of the defense of
any Third Party Action will have the duty to cooperate with the party which assumed such
detense.

10.6 Miscellaneous.

{a) Purchaser’s Indemnified Persons will be entitled to
indemnification under Section 10.3 and Seller’s Indemnified Persons will be entitled to
indemnification under Section 10.4 regardless of whether the matter giving rise to the applicable
liability, payment, obligation or expense may have been previously disclosed to any such person
but only after such Loss exceeds $30,000 in the aggregate.

(b) If any Loss is recoverable under more than one provision this
Articie 10.0, the Indemnified Person will be entitled to asser! a claim for such Loss until the
expiration of the longest period of time within which to assert a claim for Loss under any of the
provisions which are applicable.

{c) The obligations of the Indemnifying Parties will continue with
respect to any claims for Losses asserted by any Indemnified Party prior to the last date upon

~ which such Indemnified Party may assert such claims until resolution thereof.
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(d)  Purchaser will undertake commercially reasonable efforts to
mitigate all Losses incurred hereunder until such time as any claim for Losses hereunder is
finally and fully resolved, including the time during which Seller may be pursuing claims with
respect to such Losses under and with respect to any policy or policies of insurance maintained
by Seller prior to the Closing Date. In addition, if and to the extent that such Losses are or may
be covered by any such policy or policies of insurance maintained by Seller prior to the Closing
Date, Purchaser will provide reasonable cooperation and assistance to Seller in conjunction with
their efforts to make any and all claims under and with respect to such insurance policies, and
any proceeds of such insurance policies which actually are paid or become payable to Purchaser
will be applied to offset any Losses which otherwise would be paid or become payable by Seller
hereunder, provided that the prosecution or resolution of any claims under or with respect to such
insurance policies will not abate, impair, or delay Purchaser’s” ability to pursue its rights under
this Article 10.0.

()  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, total
liability for breach of representations or warranties for Purchaser or Seller, Shareholders and
2500 Main Street, Inc. will not exceed the amount of the Asset Purchase Price plus the Real
Estate Price.

10.7 Payment of Indemnification; Attorneys Fees., Permitted
Indemnification Claims under this Article 10.0 will be paid or otherwise satisfied by
Indemnifying Persons within 30 days after notice thereof is given by the Indemnified Person. If
an Indemnified Person is required to initiate arbitration under Section 10.9(c) or legal action
- against an Indemnifying Person to enforce any arbitration award under Section 10.9 or
Purchaser’s rights under the Section 6.2, it will be entitled to recover from the Indemnifying
- Person reasonable legal fees and expenses incurred by such Indemmnified Person if it is successful
in such arbitration or action. :

10.8 Exclusivity. The parties agree that, except in the case of a breach of
Section 6.2, their sole and exclusive remedy for, under or in connection with this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, any violations or any breach of this Agreement, will be a claim
under and in accordance with the provisions of this Article 10.0.

10.9 Dispute Resolution.

(a) Negotiated Resolution. If any dispute arises (1) out of or relating
to, this Agreement or any alleged breach thereof, or (ii) with respect to any of the transactions or
events contemplated hereby (“Dispute”), the party desiring to resolve such Dispute will deliver a
written notice describing such Dispute with reasonable specificity to the other parties (“Dispute
Notice™). If any party delivers a Dispute Notice pursuant to this Section 10.9, or if any
Indemnifying Person delivers to any Indemnitee an Indemnification Objection Notice pursuant to
Section 10.5(a), the parties involved in the Dispute will meet at least twice within the thirty (30)
day period commencing with the date of the Dispute Notice or the Indemnification Objection
Notice (as the case may be) and in good faith will attempt to resolve such Dispute or the rejected
indemnification claim (“Rejected Claim™), as the case may be.
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124 Binding Agreement; No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement
will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their successors and permitted
assigns. Nothing expressed or implied herein is intended or will be construed to confer upon or
to give any other Person any rights or remedies by virtue hereof.

12.5 Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision hereof
in any jurisdiction will not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder hereof in that
jurisdiction or the validity or enforceability of this Agreement, including that provision in any
other jurisdiction. To the extent permitted by applicable law, each party waives any provision of
applicable law that renders any provision hereof prohibited or unenforceable in any respect. If
any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, it will be adjusted
rather than avoided, if possible, in order to achieve the intent of the parties to the extent possible.

12.6 Counterparts; Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile
signature transaction and in one or more counterparts each of which when so executed and
delivered will be deemed an original but all of which will constitute one and the same
Agreement.

12.7 Headings. The headings used in this Agreement are for reference
purposes only and will not be given substantive effect.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK]

BFLODOCS 839404v1) (J29_111.DOC)






SCHEDULES:

Schedule 1.1(a)
Schedule 1.1{b}
Schedule 1.1(c)
Schedule 1.1(d}
Schedule 2.5
Scheduie 4.3
Schedule 4.4
Schedule 4.5(a)
Schedule 4.5(b)
Schedule 4.6
Schedule 4.7
Schedule 4.8
Schedule 4.9
Schedule 4.10(a)
Schedule 4.10(b)
Schedule 4.10(c)
Schedule 4.11
Schedule 4.12(a)
Schedule 4.13
Schedule 4.14
Schedule 4.15(a)
Schedule 4.15(b)
Schedule 4.16(a)
Schedule 4.16(b)
Schedule 4.16(c)
Schedule 5.3
Schedule 8.4

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 2.2(b)
Exhibit 2.2(c)(i)
Exhibit 2.2(c)(ii)
Exhibit 2.2(d)
Exhibit 2.3
Exhibit 2.4
Exhibit 7.2(d)
Bxhibit 7.2(f)
Exhibit 7.3(¢)

BFLODOCS 889404viY ()26 11LDOC)

INDEX OF SCHEDULES AND EXHIBITS

Contracts which are Retained Liabilities
Assumed Operating Liabilities

Excluded Assets

Other Current Assets

Asset Purchase Price Allocation

Seller Violations and Conflicts; Consents
Corporate Records

Tax Matters

Tax Jurisdictions

Tangible Personal Property

Intellectual Property

Financial Statements

Employee Benefit Plans

List of Certain Employees and Contracts
Immigration Matters

List of Terminated Employees

Insurance

Contracts

Litigation

Noncompliance with Law

Lists of Permits, Licenses and Authorizations
Permits, Licenses, Etc. Lacking

Notice of Failure to Comply with Environmental Laws
Disposal of Hazardous Materials

List of Hazardous Waste Disposal Facilities and Transporters
Purchaser Violations and Conflicts; Consents
Permitted Pre-Closing Actions of Seller

Form of Promissory Note

Security Agreement

Pledge Agreement

Adjustments to Asset Purchase Price
Assumption Agreement

Real Estate Purchase Contract

Deed

Seller’s Opinion of Counsel
Purchaser’s Opinion of Counsel



2

EXHIBIT 2.2(d)

ADJUSTMENTS TO ASSET PURCHASE PRICE

There will be an adjustment to the purchase price of the assets, calculated as follows.

The net book value (excluding fixed assets) will be calculated under GAAP as of 11:59 PM on
May 31, 2004 and as of 11:59 PM on the Closing Date. At Closing, Seller will retain Excluded
Assets based on their net book value as of May 31, 2004.

Examples of changes in net book value to reflect net book value on May 31, 2004 (amount may
be either positive or negative):

Plus
Minus

Minus

Plus

Plus

Plus

Minus

Professional fees

any deficiency in the settlement of any Asset included on the 5/31/04
balance sheet

the amount by which any liability is settled in excess of the amount
included on the 5/31/04 balance sheet

the amount saved if any lability is settled for an amount less than the
amount included on the 5/31/04 balance sheet

any deficiency in the settlement of the accounts receivabie on the Closing
Date balance sheet

the amount by which any liability is settled in excess of the amount
included on the Closing Date Balance sheet

the amount saved if any liability is settled for an amount less than the
amount included on the Closing Date Balance Sheet

Adjustments are to be agreed upon by Purchaser’s and Seller’s accountants. Any disagreement
with respect to such adjustments will be resolved in accordance with Section 10.9 of this

Agreement.

See example on following page.
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EXAMPLE OF ADJUSTMENTS:

Balance Sheet

Cash
AR
Prepaids

Total Assets

Liabilities
Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Professional Fees

Purchase Price Adjustment:

Net Book Value as of Closing Date

+ Net Loss from 06/01/2004 though Ciosing Date
- Net Income from 06/01/2004 through Closing Date

+ Professional Fees

Payment of Purchase Price Adjustment:

Net Book Value as of Closing Dater
Cash
Total
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5/31/04
80

165

15

260

20

240

260

10

240

10
250

Closing Date
(If net income
was $20,000)

105
175

280

20
260

280

10

260
(10)
250






SCHEDULE 1.1 (b)

Assumed Operating Liabilities

Refer to the following list of trade accounts payable; accounts payable for Vendors that have
been crossed out are NOT assumed liabilities









SCHEDULE 2.5

Asset Purchase Price Allocation

$117,000 of the Asset Purchase Price is allocated to Tangible Personal Property; $5,000 is
allocated to Assumed Contracts, Business Records, telephone and fax numbers and e-mail
address of the Business, Intellectual Property, Inventory, Other Current Assets and Permits; the
remainder is allocated to personal goodwill associated with the Business.



SCHEDULE 4.3

Selier Violations and Conflicts; Consents

None



SCHEDULE 4.4

Corporate Records

None



SCHEDULE 4.5

Taxes and Tax Returns

None




SCHEDULE 4.5 (b)

Tax Jurisdictions

New York State Corporation Tax

Federal Corporation Tax

941 Tax - FICA

940 FUTA - federal unemployment insurance
New York State Unemployment Insurance Tax
New York State Sales Tax on General Liability
Erie County Tax

City of Buffalo Water, School, and Sewer Tax



SCHEDULE 4.6

Tangible Personal Property

None



SCHEDULE 4.7

Intellectual Property

Microsoft Windows 98

Microsoft Windows 2000

PC Cillin anti virus

Microsoft Word

Perfectcare - Medical Management software
Peachtree - Accounting software



SCHEDULE 4.8

Financial Statements

None






SCHEDULE 4.10 (a)

List of Certain Employees and Contracts

See Attached



SCHEDULE 4.10 (b)

Immigration Matters

None















Comtel - phone system

Eastern States - security company

Xerox — photocopier

2500 Main Street - building lease

Verizon Wireless - cell phones

Brock, Schechter & Polakoff, LLP ~ accounting services

Cole, Sorrentino, Hurley, Hewner & Gambino, P.C. - legal services






SCHEDULE 4.14

Noncompliance with Law

None



SCHEDULE 4.15 (a)

Lists of Permits, Licenses and Authorizations

State of New York Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management
Diagnostic and Treatment Center
Operating Certificate

New York State Department of Health
Certificate of Qualification

New York State Department of Health
Clinical Laboratory Permit

City of Buffalo

Department of Permit and Inspection Services

- Alarm Device Registration License

- Certificate of Operation - Fuel Device

- Certificate of Operation - 2 Gas Furnaces



SCHEDULE 4.15 (b)

Permits, Licenses, Etc. Lacking

None



SCHEDULE 4.16(2)

Notice of Failure to Comply with Environmental Laws

None



SCHEDULE 4.16 (b)

Disposal of Hazardous Materials

Disposal of Medical Waste



SCHEDULE 4.16 (c)

List of Hazardous Waste Disposal Facilities and Transporters

- Stericycle - Medical Waste



SCHEDULE 5.3

Purchaser Violation and Conflicts: Consents

None



SCHEDULE 8.4

Permitted Pre-Closing Actions of Seller

None
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SELLER’S CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
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New York State Department of Health ’ Schedule 4B
Certificate of Need Application

SCHEDULE 4 ATTACHMENTS

3B-4 Articles of
Organization

3B-5 Certificate of
Amendment to Articles of
QOrganization

4A-1 Financial Statement
for Assset Purchase

4A-2 Asset Purchase
Agreement

3B-4 Articles of
Organization

3B-5 Proposed Certificate
of Amendment to Articles
of Organization

3B-86 Operating Agreement
3B-7 Proposed Amended
and Restated Operating
Agreement

4A-3 Seller's Certificate of
Amendment
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ATTACHMENT 5-2

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET









ATTACHMENT 5-3

PROJECTED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - APPLICANT



PROJECTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)

FOR THE FOUR YEAR PERIODS ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2005, 2006, 2007, AND 2008

Adbachment



BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)
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BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)
PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,

See Accountant's Compilation Report

2005 2006 2007 2008

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash . ¥ 62,751 % 80,114 % 75336 3 54472
Accounts receivable _ 261,000 267,525 274,213 281,068
Total current assets 323,751 347,639 349,549 335,540
Property and equipment:
Equipment 129,000 134,000 139,000 144,000
Leasehold improvements ' 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
138,000 144,000 148,000 154,000
Less: accumulated depreciation (20,315) (43,460} (67,528) {92,5986)
118,685 100,540 81,472 61,404
Goodwill 783,000 783,000 783,000 783,000

$ 1,225,436 § 1,231,178 § 1,214,021 § 1,179,844

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 5 17,000 % 17,765 § 18564 § 19,400
Accrued payroll 15,000 15,675 16,380 17,117
Dermand note 75,000 53,321 28,453 2,247
Due to shareholders - 25,708 59,847 84,284
Current portion of long term debt 95,134 899,332 103,718 108,296
Total current liabilities 202,134 211,801 226,962 231,345
l.ong term debt 800,574 701,242 597,524 480,228

Members’ equity:
Contributed capital- 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Retained earnings 72,728 168,137 239,535 308,372
222 728 318,137 389,535 456 372

$ 1.225436 § 1,231,178 § 1,214,021 3§ 1,178,944

See accompanying Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Projection Assumptions. 2



BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)

PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

For Each of the Four Year Periods Ending December 31,

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Revenue {net of patient refunds)
Expenses;
Medical supplies and lab expenses
Occupancy

Operating expenses
Payroll and related costs

Income from operations

Interest expense

Net income

Members' equity - beginning of year
Add: Mambers' contributions

Less: Membaers' withdrawals

Members' equity - end of year

2005 2006 2007 2008
$ 2,132,000 $ 2,206,000 $ 2,261,150 $ 2,317,679
193,325 202,025 211,114 220,615
145,786 149,931 154,185 158,711
383,537 343,970 359,464 375,612
1,276,515 1,353,345 1,409,136 1,427,766
1,999,163 2,049,271 2,133,899 2,182,705
132,837 156,729 127,251 134,974
(23,297) (21,161) (15,603) (9,979)
109,540 135,568 111,558 124,995
- 222,728 318,137 389,535
109,540 358,296 429,694 514,531
150,000 - . -
(36,812) {40,159) (40,159) (55,159)
$ 222728 $ 318137 § 389535 $ 459,372

See Accompanying Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Projection Assumptions.



BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES L.L.C
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)
PROJECTED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For Each of the Four Year Periods Ending December 31,
See Accountant's Compilation Report

2005 2008 2007 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome L 109,540 % 135568 $§ 111,558 &% 124,995
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by (used in} operating activities
Depreciation 20,315 23,145 24,068 25,068
Increase in accounts receivable (261,000) (6,525) {6,688) (6,855}
Increase in accounts payable 17,000 765 798 835
Increase in accrued payroll 15,000 675 705 737
Net cash provided by (used in}
operating activities {99,145) 153,628 130,441 144,781
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (22,000) {5,000) (5,000) {5,000)
Net cash used in
investing activities (22,000) (5,000) {5,000} (5,000}
Cash flows from financing activities:
Demand note, net 75,000 (21,679) {24,868) (26,208)
Members' equity contribution 150,000 - - -
Advances from members - 25,708 34,140 24,438
Payments on long term-debt (79,292) {95,134) {89,332) (103,718)
Members' withdrawals {36,812) (40,159) (40,159) {55,159)
Net cash provided by (used in} financing
activities 108,806 {131,263) (130,219) (160,645)
Net increase (decrease) in cash (12,249) 17,365 (4,779) (20,864)
Cash - beginning of year - 62,751 80,114 75,336
Cash - ending of year 3 62,751 § 80,114 % 75336 § 54,472

Significant non-cash transactions:
The assets of the partnership will be financed through a leveraged buyout with the owners of the existing
corporations. The amount financed is $900,000. See Note 7.

See Accompanying Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Projection Assumptions.



BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSIP)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS

NOTE 1. - BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND NATURE AND LIMITATIONS OF PROJECTIONS

Description of Business - Buffalo Womenservices LLC. (A Proposed Partnership) (BWS)
intended to be a provider of physician and medical services for women in Western New York. BWS
will be headquartered in Buffalo, New York and will extend credit to substantially all of its patients
and payors. BWS' main source of income will be from Medicaid and other independent health
insurance companies.

Nature of Projections - These projections were prepared to assist BWS in acquiring the
assets of an existing corporation performing similar services, to support information contained in the
New York State Department of Health Certificate of Need Application and to assist in obtaining
working capital financing.

This financial projection presents, to the best of the prospective buyers’ knowledge and
belief, BWS’ expected results of operations for the projection period. Accordingly, the projection
reflects management's judgment as of June 17, 2004, the date of this projection, of the expecied
conditions and its expected course of action. The assumptions disclosed herein are those that the
prospective buyers’ believes are significant to the projection. There will usually be differences
between the projected and actual results because events and circumstances frequently do not occur
as expected, and those differences may be material.

NOTE 2. - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying projected financial stalement has been prepared
on the basis of accounting used for financial statement reporting in compliance with Accounting
Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America,

Pension Plan - BWS will maintain a safe harbor 401(k) plan for all employees. The
employees may elect to participate. BWS will make a discretionary contribution on behalf of all
employees who meet 1,000 hours and last day of the year employment test. The discretionary
contribution is made in the amount necessary fo meet certain non-discrimination testing
requirements. The discretionary contribution should approximate 2% of eligible compensation.

Income Taxes - BWS will elect to have its income taxed as a limited fiability company and
as a parinership for income tax reporting purposes. Therefore, BWS is not assessed federal and
staie income taxes on iis earnings. In lieu of corporation income taxes, the members are taxed on
their proportionate share of the partnerships taxable income; accordingly, no federal or state income
taxes have been provided for in the financial statements.

In addition, BWS will prepare their income tax returns using the cash basis of accounting, in
which revenues are reported when received and expenses when paid rather than when incurred.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of the projected statements of income and members’
equity reguires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statement and accompanying notes, Actual results couid differ from those
estimates.

b












BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
{A PROPOSED PARTNERSIP)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROJECTION ASSUMPTIONS

Payroll Taxes and Benefits - Payroll taxes and benefits include social security,
unemployment insurance, health insurance, and other miscellaneous benefits are projected as a
percentage of total wages based upon the historical activity of the proposed purchased entity, along
with expected rate increases and employment agreements.

Occupancy Expenses - Occupancy expenses includes, rent, real estate taxes, and repairs
and maintenance. Real estate taxes are based on a review of the prior taxes of the proposed
purchased corporation and adjusted for the purchase price of the building. Repairs and
maintenance are based on historical activity of the proposed purchased entity,

Other Operating Expenses - These estimates are based on management'’s experience and
knowledge of necessary expenses to support the projected revenue levels, along with analysis of
the historical data from the corporations to be purchased.

NOTE 9. - COMMITMENTS

Employment Contract - The Proposed Company intends on entering into an employment
contract with one of the former owners. This contract would be for a period of five years,
commencing on the asset sale date through 2009. This contract would pay a minimum annual
salary of $130,000 per year and a bonus of 25% of the Proposed Company’s accrual basis net
income in accordance with GAAP, plus interest expense related to the leveraged asset purchase,
less amortization of goodwill in accordance with the income tax basis of accounting. As of the date
of the asset sale, the total commitment, excluding incentives, was $650,000.



BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
{A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)
PROJECTED SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF OCCUPANCY EXPENSES
For Each of the Four Year Periods Ending December 31,
See Accountant's Compilation Report

2005 2008 2007 2008
Occupancy expenses:
Cleaning 3 14,630 % 15,288 % 15,976 § 16,685
Depreciation 1,283 1,283 1,206 1,208
Insurance 15,000 15,675 16,380 17,117
Real estate taxes 12,540 13,104 13,694 14,310
Rent 52,400 52,400 52,400 52,400
Repairs and maintenance 20,900 21,841 22,824 23,850
Security 17,033 17,800 18,601 19,438
Utilities 12,000 12,540 13,104 13,685

$ 145,786 & 149931 § 154,185 § 158,711




PROJECTED SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)

For Each of the Four Year Periods Ending December 31,

See Accountant's Compilation Report

Operating expenses
Advertising
Bank charges
Depreciation
Donations and giits
Dues and subscriptions
Equipment rental
Insurance - malpractice
Insurance - other
Legal and accounting
Meals
Miscellaneous
Office supplies
Payroll service
Postage and delivery
Printing
Seminars
Storage
Telephone
Travel and entertainment
Waste removal
Physician reimbursements

2005

2008

5 22,988 & 24024 % 25107 & 26,236
4,704 4,915 5,135 5,363
19,032 21,862 22,862 23,862
6,584 6,880 7,189 7.513
6,479 8,771 7,075 7,394
1,150 1,201 1,266 1,312
78,375 81,902 85,587 89,439
43,800 28,771 30,066 31,419
80,160 52,417 54,776 57,241
5,225 5,460 5,706 5,963
8,360 8,736 9,129 9,540
25,080 26,209 27,388 28,620
3,135 3,276 3,423 3,578
4,180 4,368 4,565 4,770
7,315 7,644 7,988 8,348
3,135 3,276 3,423 3,678
3,135 3,276 3,423 3,578
22,990 24,025 25,1086 26,235
11,495 12,012 12,653 13,118
10,900 11,485 12,002 12,542
5225 5,480 5,706 5,053
3 383,637 & 343,870 % 359,464 § 375,612

11
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| Financial Statements

Balance Sheets

December 31,
2003 2002
"""" Assets
Current assets
Cash 5 95,631 $ 101,230
Accounts receivable 147,405 151,410
Due from related parties 84,889 162,702
Prepaid income taxes 25,812 9,038
Prepaid expenses ' 7,603 5,981
Deferred tax asset _ 5,900 2,000
Total current assets 367,240 432,361
Property and equipment
Leaschold improvements 69,311 69,311
Machinery and equipment 306,378 303,381
Office furniture and equipment 89,140 88,149
464,829 460,841
Less: depreciation allowance 379,798 347,838
Net property and equipment 85,031 113,003
Other assets ,
Deferred tax asset 24,200 25,700

$ 476,471 § 571,064

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities

Current portion of due to Medicaid $ 66,000 $ 50,000
Accounts payable 15,170 3,862
Accrued payroll and payroil taxes 6,277 20,420
Accrued medical director fees 93,000 108,000
Total current ligbilities 180,447 182,282
Other ligbilities
Due to Medicaid : 132,000 144,019

Stockholders' equity
Common stock - authorized 200 shares,

no par value, issued and outstanding 200 shares z,000 2,000
Retained earnings 162,024 242,763
Total stockholders’ equity 164,024 244,763

5 476471 $ 571,064

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these staternents

7.



{Fmancial otawements

S £

Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2003 2002
Revenue - medical fees, net of patient refunds $ 1,595,622 b 1,6’f2,504
Expenses
Payroll and related costs 907,880 696,439
Occupancy 73,924 75,968
Medical supplies and lab expenses 171,051 163,894
Operating expenses 475,288 359,485
1,628,143 1,595,786
Income (loss) from operations (32,521) 76,718
Other income {expense)
Interest income 655 849
Miscellaneous - (217
655 732
Income (loss) before taxes and extraordinary item (31,866) 77,450
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes
Current (13,024) 4,010
Deferred 10,600 15,300
(2,424) 19,310
Income (Joss) before extraordinary item (29,442) 58,140
Extraordinary item
Litigation settlement (net of income tax benefit of $13,000
at December 31, 2003 and §-0- at December 31, 2002) 51,297 -
Net income (loss) (80,739) 58,140
Retained earnings - beginning of year 242,763 184,623
Retained earnings - end of year . 3 162,024 $ 242,763

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements

-3
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‘Financial Statements

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended
.- December 31,
' : 2003 2002

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) $ (80,739 $ 58,140
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation 31,960 38,997
Deferred income taxes (2,400) 15,300
Changes in assets and Habilities
Accounts receivable 4,005 (15,259)
Prepaid income taxes (16,774) 3,685
Prepaid expenses {1,622) (3,238)
Accounts payable 11,308 {11,993)
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes (14,143) 4,526
Accrued medical director fees : (13,000) -
Due to Medicaid 3,981 (56,055)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (79,424) 34,103

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash purchases of property and equipment (3,988) (7,563)

Payments from (advances to) related parties 77,813 (29,513)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 73,825 (37,076)

Net decrease in cash (5,599 {2,973)
Cash - beginning of period 101,230 104,203
Cash - end of period 3 95,631 $ 101,230

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information
Income taxes paid b 3,750 b 325

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements

wh-



- Notes to Financial Statements

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Concentration of Cash Balances

At various times during the year, the Company maintained cash balances in its banks in excess of
FDIC insurable limits.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are carried at net realizable value. The Company charges directly to expense
any receivables deemed wholly or partially worthless.

Accounts receivable is shown net of third-party payers’ contractual adjustments and withhold. This
amounted to $17,750 at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002,

Property, Equipment and Depreciation .

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged to income while
major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Depreciation is computed over the estimated
useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 39 years using straight-line and accelerated methods.

Income Taxes

Current - The income tax returns are prepared using the cash basis of accounting, in which
revenues are reported when received and expenses when paid rather than when incurred. For
financial statement purposes, the Company uses the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Deferred - The recognition of income in different periods for financial accounting and tax purposes
gives rise to timing differences which result in deferred taxes. Deferred taxes are computed in
accordance with the provisions of FASB Statement 109.

2.  Organization and Operations

The Company was incorporated in the state of New York in January 1992 and began operations
then for the purpose of providing medical services. The Company's main sources of income are
from Medicaid and other independent health insurance companies.

3. Use of Estimnates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

4. Equipment

Equipment of approximately $222,703 and $217,089 was fully depreciated at December 31, 2003

and 2002, respectively. Depreciation expense was $31,960 and $38,997 for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.






Notes to Financial Statements

10.

11.

12.

13.

401(k) Plan

The Company has a 401(k) plan which covers substantially all of its employees. Under the
provisions of the plan, the Company may make discretionary contributions. No contributions were
made for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended December 31,
2003 and December 31, 2002 was $13,792 and $20,934, respectively.

Estimated Litigation Settlement

The Company is the defendant in litigation with the State of New York Department of Health. New
York State is disputing the rate the clinic was assigned for Medicaid Reimbursement, as set by the
Health Department in the early 1990's. The suit claims damages of approximately $963,000 less a
rate adjustment of $139,563. This litigation was settled during 2003 with the Company owing the
State of New York Department of Health $198,000 at December 31, 2003, The Company estimates
that $66,000 will be the portion payable within the next year.

Variable Interest Entities

The Company believes that it is reasonably possible that 2500 Main Street, Inc. will qualify as a
variable interest entity under FIN 46, entitled Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. 2500
Main Street, Inc. is an operating entity formed to own property, which is leased to the Company for
use in the performance of its operations. Total assets for 2500 Main Street, Inc. were
approximately $239,000 as of December 31, 2003. The Company believes that its maximum
exposure to loss as a result of its involvement with this entity as of December 31, 2003 is
immaterial to the Company’s financial position.

Subsequent Event

During 2004, the Company entered into an agreement to sell its assets for $900,000. The
agreement is contingent upon the buyer obtaining a ceftificate of need.
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_ Supplementary information

Schedules of Expenses

Payroll and related costs
Officer's salary
Salaries (
Lab technician
Payroll taxes and employee benefits
Medical director's fees

Occupancy
Rent )
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation of leasehold improvements

- Continued -

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2003 2002
142,294 $ 264,338
589,500 554,399

20,578 20,992
65,508 66,710
90,000 90,000

907,880 § 996,439

38,568 $ 41,306
32,336 30,849

3,020 3,813
73,924 $ 75968




Supplementary Information

Operating expenses
Advertising
Bank charges
Cleaning
Consulting
Depreciation
Donations and gifts
Dues and subscriptions
Equipment rentat
Insurance
Legal and accounting
Meals
Miscellaneous
Office supplies and expense
Other administrative costs
Payroll service
Postage and delivery
Printing
Security
Seminars
Storage
Telephone
Travel and entertainment
Utilities and waste removal

Schedules of Expenses

(Continued)
For the Years Ended
December 31,
2003 2002

§F 13,792 $ 20,934
5,630 4412
8,480 1,509
7,851 2,629
28,940 35,184
5,908 6,003
4975 8,586
510 16,186
141,696 104,148
66,854 47,677
7,986 7,234
10,143 9,148
30,702 29316

56,997 -
2,206 2,207
3,589 3,085
- 1,917
15,035 4,938
3,459 10
3,508 3412
20,336 21,444
11,508 10,209
24,783 19,297
§ 4757288 2 359485

-10 -



Schedule 9 -
CON Forms Regarding
Project Financing

Contents:

o Schedule 9 - Proposed Plan for Project Financing.

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 Cover
(09/09/2004)



New York State Deparfment of Health Schedule 9
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 9 Proposed Plan for Project Financing:

1. Summary of Proposed Financial plan:
Check all that apply and fill in corresponding amounts.

00|00}

g

1. Details

A. Leases

B. Cash - Not required for limited review

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 1
(09/09/2004)



New York State Department of Health Schedule 9
Certificate of Need Application

C. Mortgage, Notes, or Bonds - Not required for limited review

1. Provide a breakdown of the terms of the mortgage. See sample table below.

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 2
(09/09/2004)



New York State Department of Health Scheduie 9
Certificate of Need Application

8

T Not

Applicable | Title of attachment -

: C?OPY‘-_C__!f".?"-_l.._l.BEtQ 9-1: Asset Purchase
nt financing

] IAgreement, Section 2.2

<]

D. Land: Not required for limited review

1. Provide details for the land including but not limited to; appraised value, historical cost, and purchase price.
See sample table below.

E. Other - Not required for limited review

1. Provide listing and breakdown of other financing mechanisms.

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 3
(09/09/2004)



a i

|

New York State Department of Health Schedule 9
Certificate of Need Application

F. Refinancing - Not required for limited Review

BFLODOCS 971754vl {(KTT60§1.DOC)

DOH 155-B Schedule 9 4
(09/09/2004)



ATTACHMENT 9-1

ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT, SECTION 2.2



-7

franchise, profits, withholding, social security (or similar), unemployment, disability, real
property, personal property, intangible property, sales, use, transfer, registration, value added,
alternative or add-on minimum, estimated, or other tax of any kind whatsoever, including any
interest, penalty or addition thereto, whether disputed or not.

“Tax Return” means any return, declaration, statement, report, claim for refund,
or information return or statement relating to Taxes, including any schedule or attachment
thereto, and any amendment thereof.

1.2 Usage of Terms. Except where the context otherwise requires, words
importing the singular number will include the plural number and vice versa.

1.3  References to Articles, Sections. Exhibits and Schedules. All
references in this Agreement to Articles, Sections (and other subdivisions), Exhibits and
Schedules refer to the corresponding Articles, Sections (and other subdivisions), Exhibits and
Schedules of or attached to this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise, expressty or
by necessary implication.

2, PURCHASE AND SALE OF ASSETS

2.1 Transfer of Assets; Assumption of Assumed Liabilities. Subject to the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement:

(a) Seller will sell, convey, transfer, assign, and deliver to Purchaser,
and Purchaser will acquire from Seller on the Closing Date the Purchased Assets free and clear
of any Encumbrances other than Permitted Encumbrances.

(b)  Purchaser will assume the Assumed Liabilities on the Closing Date
and pay Seller the Asset Purchase Price as provided in Section 2.2.

2.2 Asset Purchase Price.

(a) The purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be Nine Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($900,000), adjusted in accordance with the terms of this Agreement (“Asset
Purchase Price”).

(b)  The Asset Purchase Price will be paid by four non-negotiable
promissory notes substantially in the form of Exhibit 2.2(b), payable as follows:

(i) one note, payable to Seller, in 60 equal monthly installments,
commencing on the first month anniversary of the Closing Date (the “First Corporation Note”).
The amount of each installment will be based on (i) a total principal amount of $58,500, and (ii)
4.226% interest accruing from the Closing Date;

(ii) one note, payable to Seller, in 60 equal monthly installments
commencing on the sixty-first month anniversary of the Closing Date (the “Second Corporation
Note™). The amount of each installment will be based on (i) a total principal amount of $58,500,
and (ii) 5.0% interest accruing from the sixtieth month anniversary of the Closing Date;

BFLODOCS 589404vi] (J29_111DOC)






Schedule 13-
CON Forms Applicable to all
Article 28 Facilities

Contents:
o Schedule 13 A - Assurances.
o Schedule 13 B - Staffing
o Schedule 13 C - Annual Operating Costs

o Schedule 13 D - Annual Operating Revenue

DOH 155-D Schedule 13 cover
(09/09/2004)









New York State Depai ament of Health
Certificaie of Need Application

Schedule 13B

Physicians are independent contractors, not employees.

DOH 1565-D Schedule 138
(09/09/2004)







New York State Department of Health Schedule 13B
Certificate of Need Application

Table 13B - 2. Ambulatory surgery centers should complete the following Table: N /]Ax

List al practitioners -- including surgeons, Dentists and Podiatrists, who have expressed an interest in practicing at the Center.
NOTE: Altach copies of letters from each giving the number and type of procedures he or she expects to perform per year.

NO []

YES ]
No ]
YES []
NO [
YES [

NO []
YES [ ]

NO [
YES ]

NO ]
YES ]

NO []

DOH 185-D Schedule 13B s
(09/09/2004)









ATTACHMENT 13B-2

KALEIDA HEALTH TRANSFER AGREEMENT


















52 This Agreement shall be terminated immediately if the license or operating
certificate of either party is revoked or suspended by the New York State Department of Health
or other state authority. .

6. ASSIGNMENT:

6.1  Neither party to this Agreement shall assign or otherwise transfer its rights
or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall

not be unreasonably withheld.

7. MODIFICATION/AMIENDMENTS:

7.1 This Agreement shall be modified or amended only upon the agreement of
the parties in writing and signed by both parties.
8. WAIVER:
8.1 The wavier by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement
by the other party shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any other breach by such
other party of the same or any other provision.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:

9.1 This Agreement contains and constitutes the entire agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes all prior understandings or
agreements between the parties with respect to the subject matter.

10. MISCELLANEQUS:

10.1  The terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall
be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their successors and permitted

assigns.
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3 )
New York State Department of Health " Schedule 13C
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 13 C. Annual Operating Costs
Far Establishment and/or Construction Reguiring Full/Administrative Review

Use this schedule lo summarize the first full year's incremental cost for the categories, which are
affected by this project. The first full year is defined as the first 12 months of full operation after
project completion. Project the first and third full year's direct incremental costs in current year
dollars. (Show only additional operating costs to be incurred during the first full year after project
completion). Enter in the column heading the year and month when this period begins and ends.”

] Total Project
[J Subproject Number[ |

Table 13C -1

1/1/2003 1/1/2005
$1,107,942 ${41,602)

65,508 54,667
83,876 6,284
164,315 (4,315)
30,702 (5,622)
37,620 (2,630)
61,384 5,304
273,507 (10,492)
924,854 1,594
23,207
70,528 2,187
995,382 27,078
Title of Attachment. of ‘attachimient:

13C-1: Annual
Operating Costs
Worksheet

13C-2: Depreciation
and Rent Expense

13C-3: Interest
Expense

=capita

Any approval of this application is not to be construed as an approval of any of the above
Indicated current or projected operating costs. Reimbursement of any such costs shall be in
accordance with and subject to the provisions of Part 86 of 10 NYCRR. Approval of this

DOH 155-D Schedule 13C 1
(09/09/2004) '




New York State Department of Health " schedule 13C
Certificate of Need Application

application does not assure reimbursement of any of the costs indicated therein by payers under
Title XIX of the Federal Social Security Act (Medicaid) or Article 43 of The State Insurance Law or

by any other payers.

DOH 155-D Schedule 13C
(09/09/2004)



ATTACHMENT 13C-1

ANNUAL OPERATING COSTS WORKSHEET



1. Salaries & Wagss
1a. FTEs

9.

ONO O WN

Employee Benefils

Professional Fees

Medical & Surgical Supplies
Non-med, non-surgical Supplies
Utilities

Purchased Services

Other Direct Expenses

Subtotal {total 1-8)

10. Interest
11. Depreciziton and Rent

BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES LLC
(A PROPOSED PARTNERSHIP)
Annual Operating Costs - Worksheet

Supplement to 13C

Actual Projected
2003 Increase 2005

$1,107,942 {41,602) $ 1,066,340
65,508 54,667 120,175
83,876 6,284 90,160
164,315 (4,315) 160,000
30,702 (5,622) 25,080
37,620 {2,630) 34,990
161,384 5,304 166,688
273,507 (10,492) 263,016
1924854 1,504 1,926,448
0 23,297 23,297
70,528 2,187 72,715
27,078 2,022,460

12. Total Incremental Operating Costs $ 1,995,382




ATTACHMENT 13C-2

DEPRECIATION AND RENT EXPENSE -















June 17, 2004 Fage
9:08 AM BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES - CON PROJ

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE REFPORT

as of 12/31/2005

E

L in Svo Acguired Dep P Est 3alvage Depreciable Prev  Prier hecum Depreciztion Currapt Year CuTr Accum
SYS No Ext

Date Value Meth T Life 168{k)/179  Basis Thru Depreciation This Run to Dats  Deprecistion Key

CABINENTS

00060 000 01701705 1004 siMM P 13 00 0 1004 00/60/60 0 61 61 87
CABINENTS

0080463 000 01/031/05 214 s P 1B 0D g 214 00/60/00 { 21 21 21
OFFICE FURMITURE

DODOR4 000 01/01/03 226 Sl P 10 0D g 226 00/00/400 0 23 i3 23
GEFICE FURNITURE

000045 000 01/0L/0% 646 SIMM P 18 60 i 646 00/0G/00 G 65 63 65
OFFICE FURNITURE

040066 000 01/81/035 73 slMM P 1040 g 73 00/00/08 G 1 i 1
DEFILE FURMITURE

B0D0ET 000 01/0L/05 2492 SiM P 10 OO0 a 292 30/00/00 8 79 28 29
OFFICE FURNITURE

000068 004 01/01/05 4635 st P 10 00 i 4635 DOJ00/00 G 464 164 464
GEFICE FURNITURE

000069 000 03/01/05 3925 SIMM P 18 O 0 3925 §0/00/00 0 392 392 382
OFFICE FURNITURE

GO0OT0 000 01/01/45 78 siMM P13 00 & 78 00/00/00 4 5 5 3
EXECUTIVE CHAIR

000071 000 01701405 719 St P 15 00 0 719 o/u0/a0 0 15 15 15
CABINENTS

400072 008 01/01/05 B4 S1MM P 10 00 g 84 00/00/00 8 8 8 B
TACK BOARDS

DOG073 000 01/01/03 171 st B 10 G0 t 171 30/08/00 i 17 17 17
TACK BOARDS

00075 000 01/01/65 218 SiMM P 20 00 g 218 90/00/00 g 11 11 11
SHELVIKRG

GOOHTT 000 03/01/05 271 SLMM P20 00 G 271 DO/00/08 g 14 14 14
DESK

000078 000 01/01/05 202 siM P10 00 i 262 00700790 0 20 28 20
CHRIR & FILE CRBINET

$O0078 000 D1/0L/05 645 sl P 15 G0 b B46 00700700 0 43 43 43
CONFERENCE ROOW TABLE

LODORG 00 01781705 750 SLMM P15 00 i 150 00/00/00 & 54 54 5
CONFERENCE ROOM CHATRS

000081 000 01/01/85 697 siMd P 10 G0 § 697 00/00/00 g hid 14 18
LIGHTING UNIT - PORTABLE EMERGENCY

0000RZ 000 01701745 352 5L P15 86 o 352 90700704 4 23 23 3
STORRGE CRBINET

000883 508 01/01/03 3172 siMM P 1040 ] 372 00/00/00 ¢ i1 37 3
COMPUTER CABINET

900084 00D 01/01/05 417 51MM P 10 00 i 417 00/00/00 i 42 42 42
WEW CHAIRS ¢ FILE CABIRET

e DG00385 0800 DL/01/0% 76 Sl B LD 0D {4 16 po/en/ae 8 g g g

COLOR OPTIC LIT BIS

450086 000 01701705 5341 st P15 08 g 5341 00/00/00 i 354 358 355



June 17, 2004

Page

4

8:08 AM BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES - CON PROJ
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE REPORT
as of 12/31/2005
In Sve  Acquired  Dep P Est’ Salvage Depreciable  Prev  Prior Aecum Depreciation Current Year Curr Accum
SYS o Ext  Date Value Meth T Life 168(k}/179  Basis Thre  Depreciation This Run to Date bepreciation Key
2 EXAMINATION TABLES
000087 Q00 01/01/85 311 S1MM P 10 00 G 311 00/c0/00 0 31 31 k1
FILE CABINET
0G00BS 040 01/01/03 278 St P 10 0O (i 278 60/00/00 ' 0 28 23 28
CFFICE FURNITURE
000089 000 05/01/05 3654 siMM P 16 00 0 3894 00/06/00 0 260 260 260
FHONE SYSTEM
00050 000 01/01/05 232 stvm B 05 00 0 232 00/00/00 0 46 46 46
HEADSETS & CONTROL UWITS - PHORE SYS
000851 000 01/01/05 588 SLMM P 05 00 0 388 00/00/00 g 118 118 118
SOUND SYSTEM
000992 009 03/01/05 158 SLMM P 05 40 0 158 00/00/00 G 32 32 32
RADIO EQUIBMENT
G00105 000 01/01/05 447 SLMM P 15 0O 0 447 00/00/09 0 30 30 30
3 CHATRS FRONT OFFICE
Count= W e e s e e s rmss s
Class: F
30000 ¢ 30000 0 2546 2546 2546
Less disposals and transfers
0 G 0 it 8
Het 30000 0 30000 0 2546 2546 2544
040014 000 01/01/05 1631 SiMM R 08 00 0 1831 00/00/00 0 204 204 204
FENCE - WOOD
000562 006 01/01/05 127 sLMM P 19 10 ¢ 127 60/GL/00 @ 12 12 12
SIGNS
000074 €00 01/01/05 88 SLMM P 10 00 ¢ E8 00/00/00 0 § E] 3
OUTDOOR SIGH
(80099 000 01/01/05 153 sLMM R 02 00 J 153 00/00/80 0 71 71 7
SEAL COAT PARKING LOT
Count= 4 mewssssssees e i remmmmeee e e cedmeem e e
Class: LD
2060 0 2008 ¢ 301 301 301
Less disposals and transfers
¢ 0 0 0 0
fet 2008 ¢ 2000 G 30 30l 301
00B001 0G0 01/01/0% 46 SLMM R 05 00 i 6 00/00/09 ¢ § 9 g
HALLCOVERING
000002 00§ 01/01/0% 512 SLMM R 03 00 0 512 B074G/00 a 102 102 192
WALLCOVERING
0D0GG3 600 01/0E/05 114 stMM R 15 00 0 114 Qo/oo/o0 0 g 8 8
WIRING
600004 000 01/01/05 159 sLMM R 05 G0 0 159 00/00/08 0 32 32 kY



June 17, 2004 Page
9.08 AM BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES - CON PROJ

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE REPORT

as of 12/31/2005

; .
| In Sve  Acguired Dep P Est Salvage Depreciable Prev  Prior Accum Depreciabion Current Year Curc Accum
I5%5 Bo Ext  Date Value Meth T Life 168{k}/179  Basis Thru  Depreciation This Rup to Date Depraciation Key

PAINT/HALL PRPERING .
000005 000 01/01/03 287 SiMd R 05 00 0 287 08/00/00 0 51 ¥ 51

WALLCOVERING

000006 004 01/0L/45 66 SLMM R 05 00 ] §5 10/00/00 g i3 13 13
PAINT /WALLEAPERING

800007 090 01/01/05 496 i R 95 00 8 436 03/00/00 0 99 33 85
ERINTING

904008 900 C1/01/65 134 SIMM R 20 0D 0 134 00/04/06 b} 1 1 1
HIRING

000009 000 01761705 1669 SIMM R 15 G0 ] 1669 G0/00/00 0 111 111 111
REMODLING =~ INTERIOR FINISHES

{00010 000 01/01/05 B0 SiMM R 05 00 0 50 00/00/00 0 17 12 12
PAINTING

400011 088 01701705 308 siMM R 1D 40 8 168 G0/00/00 ¢ 3t 3 k)1
VINYL FLOORS

400017 009 017017905 76 SLMM R 15 0D 0 26 00/00/00 0 2 2 2
REMODELING - INTERIOR FINIGHES

GO0013 000 01703703 ’ 234 51MM R 15 GO G 234 00/00/00 @ 16 16 ig
HURSE'S STATION - BUILT IN

0B0GLS 000 01701/0% 337 51MM R 15 00 0 357 00/00/00 il 24 24 24
OFFICE REMODELING - INTERIOR FINISHES

QuD0LE 000 D1/01/05 520 SiMM R 05 00 i 528 00/00/00 g 14 104 104
CARPETS

a00017T 000 DL/01/0% 142 51MM P 20 G0 0 142 90/00/80 & ki 1 7
5TEEL TOOR AND JAM

G00018 00D G1/01/705 19 5L P 45 OO i Ti9 G0/00/00 4 1536 156 156
CRREETING

400619 000 01/01/05 449 SI¥M R 20 00 g 483 40/90/00 i 2 i 24
TILE FLOOR

800094 090 01/01/05 43 SLMM B 05 00 i 43 00/08/08 0 9 a 3
HALLPAPER

GHOE9S 600 01701705 461 51MM P IB DD e 481 0h/00/00 8 3 i 3
FLOOR MOLDINGS

600095 080 01/01/0% 723 slkpt R 15 G0 it 273 94/00/00 i 15 15 15
OUTSIDE WOolh SUUARES

G0G0%T 009 01/G1/63 286 SLMM P U5 0B 3 265 00/00700 b 53 53 53
WALLEAPER

GO009% 060 01/01/03 610 5L P 10 00 i 610 40/00/50 i 61 al a1
VINYL PLOOR

{ounts 93 mmemeeeenme semsesssos sswmssocoens SSSSSmoinese SSSSmSmmmoom mommimsmommT mmmmmmmmmmen

Class: LI

HIGHY ] BOGD it 957 482 982

less disposals and transfers
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Page
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9:08 AM BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES - CON PROJ
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE REPORT
as of 12/31/2005
In Svc  Acqguired Desp P Est Salvage Depreciable  Prev Prior Accum Depreciation Current Year Curr Accum
SYS No Ext  Date Value Meth T Life 168(k}/179  Basis Thru This Run to Date  Deprecistion Key
000033 000 0L/0L/05 1711 sLMd P 10 08 0 1711 00/00/30 171 in 171
INSTURMENTS
000034 000 01/01/08 370 5LM4 P 10 00 0 370 00/00/00 31 31 3
REFRIGERATOR
000035 009 0L/01/05 386 SLM¥ F 05 08 0 386 00/00/00 11 T1 1i
2 WRY RADIOS
008036 000 01/01/05 913 SiMM P 05 00 0 913 00/00/06 182 182 182
CRMCORDER ’
080037 000 01/61/05 2539 siMM P10 0O 0 235 00/00/0% i 26 26
' 2 REFRIGERATORS
000038 009 01/01/05 963 SIMM P 10 08 0 963 D0/00/00 96 1 56
WASHER & DRYER
(00042 000 OL/DL/05 17516 S1MM P 05 00 0 17516 00/00/00 3503 3503 3503
UNIVERSAL ULIRA SOUND MACHINE
Q00043 000 0L/01/05 4609 SIMM P 03 Q0 0 4609 00/00/00 922 522 522
RECOVERY CHAIRS
400044 0G0 01/01/05 2852 SIMM P 05 0 0 2892 00/80/00 578 578 578
AUTO DEFIBULATOR
000045 000 0L/B81/05 £75 SIMM P 05 08 0 675 00/00/00 135 135 135
STATION CARD
(G0046 000 01/01/05 2700 SLMM P 10 08 0 2700 00/80/00 210 270 276
AUTOCLAVE MACHINE
Q08047 000 01/01/0% 978 SLMM P 05 00 0 978 0G/00/00 196 196 194
COLOMBIA DIAGHOSTICS
006048 000 01/01/05 3761 sk P 0S 00 0 3781 80700700 152 752 152
HEW BOARD OH SONO MACHINE
000049 000 D1/01/G5 1775 SLMM P 05 00 & 1773 06/00/00 356 335 356
ZOETEK MEDICAL
000050 000 §1/01/05 488 s P 05 00 8 488 06/00/G0 98 8 98
SHREDDER MACHINE
Count= 15 meeemmemsees e cmemmscnes eeeemmmoo SeCmmS oSS omaSes mmmess—me
Clase: ME
40004 0 40000 7450 7400 1400
Less disposals and transfers
0 2 0 &
Het 40000 0 40000 1400 7400 1400
Count= 106 emsmsswm—sem mmmmmemeee mmmcmcmees e e s s CCmen e
Grand Total
135000 0 139006 26315 20315 20315
Less disposals and transfers
0 0 0 0
Nat 139600 0 135000 20315 22315 20315

N




June 17, 2004
8:08 AM

Page

BUFFALO WOMENSERVICES - CON PROJ
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE REPORT

as of 12/31/2005

In Sve  Acquired

Dep P Est  Salvage Depreciable Prev  Prior Accum Depreciabion Current Year Curr Accum

~1

5YS Ho Ext  Date Value Meth T Life 168(k}/17% Basis Thra  Depreciaticn  This Run to Date Depreciation Key

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Calculation ASSURPEIONG ~mrmmaronmmmmm oo o S S T
Bock Short Years Midquarter Convention Adjustment Comvantion Include Sec 168{k} Allow & Sec 173
BURCHASE 8 (N} None {1}

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25580 GEOUPIRG/SOTLARG mmm=rm o s o o i s 7 e

Group: Active Assets

Include Assets that

meet the following conditions:

activity is currently A, DL F 0,8 L MH

Sort hssats by:

Class in ascending order and report sublobals



INTEREST EXPENSE

ATTACHMENT 13C-3






08/14._.J04 7:07:45 AM Page 1

Line of Credit - Working Capital

.; »ompound Period ......... : Monthly

: Nominal Annual Rate.... : 5.250 %

| CASH FLOW DATA

W —

Event Date Amount Number Feriod End Date
Loan 01/01/2005 75,000.00 1
Payment 02/01/2005 interest Only 12 Monthly  01/01/2006
Payment 02/01/2006 2,256.25 36  Monthly  01/01/2009
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization
Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
Loan 01/01/2005 75,000.00
1 02/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
2 03/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
3 04/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
4 05/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
5 06/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
6 07/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
7 08/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
8 09/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
9 10/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
10 11/01/2005 328.13 32813 0.00 75,000.00
. 11 12/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
2005 Totals 3,609.43 3,60943 0.00
12 01/01/2006 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
13 02/01/2006 2,256.25 328.13 1,928.12 73,071.88
14 (3/01/2006 2,258.25 319.69 1,836.56 71,135.32
15 04/01/2006 2,256.25 311.22 1,845.03 69,190.29
16 05/01/2006 2,256.25 302.71 1,853.54 67,236.75
17 06/01/2006 2,256.25 294,16 1,862.09 65,274.66
18 07/01/2006 - 2,256.25 285.58 1,870.67 63,303.99
19 08/01/2006 2,256.25 276.95 1,878.30 61,324.69
20 09/01/2006 2,256.25 268.30 1,987.95 59,336.74
21 10/01/2006 2,256.25 259.60 , 1,996.65 57,340.09
22 11/01/2006 2,256.25 250.86 2,005,398 55,334.70
23 12/01/2006 2,256.25 242.09 2,014.16 53,320.54
2006 Totals 25,146.88 3,467.42 21,678.46
24 01/01/2007 2,256.25 233.28 2,022 .97 51,297.57
25 02/01/2007 2,256.25 22443 2,031.82 49,285.75
26 03/01/2007 2,256.25 215.54 2,040.71 47.225.04
27 04/01/2007 2,256.25 206.61 2,049.64 45175.40
28 05/01/2007 2,256.25 197.64 2,058.61 43,116.79
29 06/01/2007 2,256.25 188.64 2,067.61 41,049.18
30 07/01/2007 2,256.25 179.59 2,076.66 38,972.52



08/14 004 7:07:45 AM Page 2

* Line of Credit - Working Capital

Date Payment Interest Principal Balance

31 08/01/2007 2,256.25 170.50 2,085.75 36,886.77

32 09/01/2007 2,256.25 161.38 2,094.87 34,791.90

33 10/01/2007 2,256.25 152.21 2,104.04 32,687.86

34 11/01/2007 2,256.25 143.01 2,113.24 30,574.62

35 12/01/2007 2,256.25 133.76 2,122.49 28,452.13
2007 Totals 27,075.00 2,206.55 24,868.41

36 01/01/2008 2,256.25 124 .48 2,131.77 26,320.36

37 02/01/2008 2,256.25 115.15 2,141.10 24,179.26

38 03/01/2008 2,256.25 105.78 2,150.47 22,028.79

39 04/01/2008 2,256.25 96.38 2,159.87 19,868.92

40 05/01/2008 2,256.25 86.93 2,169.32 17,699.60

41 06/01/2008 2,256.25 77.44 2,178.81 15,520.79

42 (07/01/2008 2,256.25 67.90 2,188.35 13,332.44

43 08/01/2008 2,256.25 58.33 2,197.92 11,134.52

44 095/01/2008 2,256.25 48.71 2,207.54 8,926.98

45 10/01/2008 2,256.25 30.06 2,217.19 6,709.79

46 11/01/2008 2,256.25 29.36 2,226.89 4,482.90

47 12/01/2008 2,256.25 19.61 2,236.64 2,248.26
2008 Totals 27,075.00 869.13 26,205.87

48 01/01/2009 2,256.25 9.99 2,246.26 0.00
Y009 Totals 2,256.25 9.99 2,246.26
Grand Totals 85,162.56 10,162.56 75,000.00



08/1. .004 7:15:52 AM Page 1

e

' Revolver/Term
. Compound Period ......... :© Monthly
Nominal Annual Rate.... : 5.250%
. CASH FLOW DATA
Event Date Amount Number Period End Date
1 Loan 01/01/2005 75,000.00 1
2 Payment 02/01/2005 Interest Only 6  Monthly  07/01/2005
3 Payment 08/01/2005 1,068.88 84  Meonthly 07/01/2012
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization
__Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
Loan 01/01/2005 75,000.00
1 02/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
2 03/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
3 04/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
4 05/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
5 06/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
6 07/01/2005 328.13 328.13 0.00 75,000.00
7 08/01/2005 1,068.88 328.13 740.75 74,259.25
8 09/01/2005 1,068.88 324.88 744.00 73,515.25
9 10/01/2005 1,068.88 321.63 747.25 72,768.00
10 11/01/2005 1,068.88 318.36 750.52 72,017.48
11 12/01/2005 1,068.88 315.08 753.80 71,263.68
2005 Totals 7,313.18 3,576.86 3,736.32
12 01/01/2006 1,068.88 311.78 757.10 70,506.58
13 02/01/2006 1,068.88 308.47 760.41 69,746.17
14 03/01/2006 1,068.88 305.14 763.74 68,982.43
15 04/01/2006 1,068.88 301.80 767.08 68,215.35
16 05/01/2006 1,068.88 208.44 770.44 67,444.91
17 06/01/2006 1,068.88 295.07 773.81 66,671.10
18 07/01/2006 1,068.88 291.69 777.19 65,893.91
19 08/01/2006 1,068.88 288.29 780.59 65,113.32
20 08/01/2006 1,068.88 284 87 784.01 64,329.31
21 10/01/2006 1,068.88 281.44 787.44 63,541.87
22 11/01/2006 1,068.88 278.00 790.88 62,750.98
23 12/01/2006 1,068.88 274.54 794.34 61,956.65
2006 Totals 12,826.56 3,519.53 9,307.03
24 01/01/2007 1,068.88 271.06 797.82 61,158.83
25 02/01/2007 1,068.88 267.57 801.31 60,357.52
26 03/01/2007 1,068.88 264.06 804.82 59,552.70
27 04/01/2007 1,068.88 260.54 808.34 58,744.36
28 05/01/2007 1,068.88 257.01 81i1.87 57,932.49
29 06/01/2007 1,068.88 253.45 815.43 57,117.06
30 07/01/2007 1,068.88 249.89 818.99 56,298.07



08/1-, .004 7:15:52 AM Page 2

Sttt

i

. Revolver/Term
Date Payment interest Principal Balance
31 08/01/2007 1,068.88 246.30 822.58 55,475.49
32 09/01/2007 1,068.88 242.71 826.17 54,649.32
33 10/01/2007 1,068.88 239.09 829.79 53,819.53
34 11/01/2007 1,068.88 235.46 833.42 52,986.11
35 12/01/2007 1,068.88 231.81 837.07 52,149.04
+ 2007 Totals 12,826.56 3,018.95 9,807.61
36 01/01/2008 1,068.88 228.15 840.73 51,308.31
37 02/01/2008 1,068.88 224 .47 844.41 50,463.90
38 03/01/2008 1,068.88 220.78 848.10 49,615.80
39 04/01/2008 1,068.88 217.07 851.81 48,763.99
40 05/01/2008 1,068.88 213.34 855.54 47,908.45
41 08/01/2008 1,068.88 209.60 859.28 - 47,049.17
42 07/01/2008 1,068.88 205.84 863.04 46,186.13
43 08/01/2008 1,068.88 202.06 866.82 45,319.31
44 09/01/2008 1,068.88 198.27 870.61 - 44 .448.70
45 10/01/2008 1,068.88 194 .46 874.42 43,574.28
48 11/01/2008 1,068.88 190.64 878.24 42,696.04
47 12/01/2008 1,068.88 186.80 882.08 41,813.96
2008 Totals 12,826.56 2,491.48 10,335.08
48 01/01/2009 1,068.88 182.94 885.94 40,928.02
49 02/01/2009 1,068.88 179.06 889.82 40,038.20
50 03/01/2009 1,068.88 175.17 893.71 39,144.4%
51 04/01/2009 1,068.88 171.26 897.62 38,246.87
52 05/01/2009 1,068.88 167.33 901.55 37,345.32
53 06/01/2009 1,068.88 163.39 905.49 36,439.83
54 07/01/2009 1,068.88 159.42 909.46 35,530.37
55 08/01/2009 1,068.88 155.45 913.43 34,616.94
56 09/01/2008 1,068.88 151.45 917.43 33,699.51
57 10/01/2009 1,068.88 147.44 921.44 32,778.07
58 11/01/2009 1,068.88 143.40 925.48 31,852.59
59 12/01/2009 1,068.88 139.36 929.52 30,923.07
2009 Totals 12,826.56 1,935.67 10,890.89
80 01/01/2010 1,068.88 135.29 033.59 29,980.48
61 02/01/2010 1,068.88 131.20 937.68 29,051.80
62 03/01/2010 1,068.88 127.10 941.78 28,110.02
63 04/01/2010 1,068.88 122.98 945,90 27164 12
64 05/01/2010 1,068.88 118.84 950.04 26,214.08
65 06/01/2010 1,068.88 114.69 854.19 25,259.89
66 07/01/2010 1,068.88 110.51 958.37 24,301.52
67 08/01/2010 1,068.88 106.32 962.56 23,338.86
88 09/01/2010 1,068.88 102.11 966.77 22.372.19
689 10/01/2010 1,068.88 97.88 971.00 21,401.19
70 11/01/2010 1,068.88 03.63 975.25 20,425.94
71 12/01/2010 1,068.88 89.36 979.52 18,446.42
2010 Totals 12,826.56 1,349.91 11,476.65



08/1. .004 7:15:52 AM Page 3

- Revolver/Term

] Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
72 01/01/2011 1,068.88 85.08 983.80 18,462.62
73 02/01/2011 1,068.88 80.77 988.11 17,474.51
74 03/01/2011 1,068.88 76.45 992.43 16,482.08
75 04/01/2011 1,068.88 72.11 896.77 16,485.31
76 05/01/2011 1,068.88 67.75 1,001.13 14,484.18
77 06/01/2011 1,068.88 63.37 1,005.51 13,478.67
78 07/01/2011 1,068.88 58.97 1,009.91 12,468.76
79 08/01/2011 1,068.88 54.55 1,014.33 11,454.43
80 09/01/2011 1,068.88 50.11 1,018.77 10,435.66
81 10/01/2011 1,068.88 45,66 1,023.22 9,412.44
82 11/01/2011 1,068.88 41.18 1,027.70 8,384.74

: 83 12/01/2011 1,068.88 36.68 1,032.20 7,352.54

2011 Totals 12,826.56 732.68 12,093.88
84 01/01/2012 1,068.88 3217 1,036.71 6,315.83
85 02/01/2012 1,068.88 27.83 1,041.25 5,274.58
86 03/01/2012 1,068.88 23.08 1,045.80 4,228.78
87 04/01/2012 1,068.88 18.50 1,050.38 3,178.40
88 05/01/2012 1,068.88 13.91 1,054.97 2,123.43
89 06/01/2012 1,068.88 9.29 1,059.59 1,063.84
80 07/01/2012 1,068.88 5.04 1,063.84 0.00

2012 Totals 7,482.16 129.62 7,352.54

Grand Totals 91,754.70 16,754.70 75,000.00















Uo/opl” Ug iU i rage |

_ Purchased Assels - Note 1

" Compound Period ......... - Monthly
" Nominal Annual Rate.... : 4.226 %
CASH FLOW DATA
Event Amount Number Period End Date
1 Loan 01/01/2005 58,500.00 1
2 Payment 02/01/2005 1,083.34 60  Monthly  01/01/2010
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization
Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
Loan 01/01/2005 58,500.00
1 02/01/2005 1,083.34 206.02 877.32 57,622.68
2 03/01/2005 1,083.34 202.93 880.41 56,742.27
3 04/01/2005 1,083.34 199.83 883.51 55,858.76
4 05/01/2005 1,083.34 196,72 886.62 54,972.14
5 06/01/2005 1,083.34 193.59 889.75 54,082.39
6 07/01/2005 1,083.34 190.46 892.88 53,189.51
7 08/01/2005 1,083.34 187.32 896.02 52,293.49
8 09/01/2005 1,083.34 184.16 899.18 51,394.31
9 10/01/2005 1,083.34 180.89 802.35 50,491.96
10 11/01/2005 1.083.34 177.82 0905.52 49,586.44
11 12/01/2005 1,083.34 174.63 908.71 48,677.73
2005 Totals 11,916.74 2,094 .47 9,822.27
12 01/01/20086 1,083.34 171.43 911.91 47,765.82
13 02/01/2008 1,083.34 168.22 915.12 46,850.70
14 03/01/2006 1,083.34 164.99 918.35 45,932.35
15 04/01/2008 1,083.34 161.76 921.58 45,010.77
16 05/01/2006 1,083.34 158.51 924.83 44,085.94
17 0B/01/2006 1,083.34 155.26 528.08 43,157.86
18 07/01/2006 1,083.34 151.99 931.35 42,226.51
19 08/01/2006 1,083.34 148.71 934.63 41,291.88
20 09/01/2006 1,083.34 145.42 937.92 40,353.96
21 10/01/2006 1,083.34 142.11 941.23 39,412.73
22 11/01/20086 1,083.34 138.80 944 54 38,468.19
23 12/01/2006 1,083.34 135.47 947.87 37.,520.32
2006 Totals 13,000.08 1,842 67 11,157.41
24 01/01/2007 1,083.34 132.13 951.21 36,569.11
25 02/01/2007 1,083.34 128.78 954.56 35,614.55
26 03/01/2007 1,083.34 125.42 957.92 34,656.63
27 04/01/2007 1,083.34 122.05 961.29 33,685.34
28 05/01/2007 1,083.34 118.66 964.68 32,730.66
29 08/01/2007 1,083.34 115.27 968.07 31,762.59
30 07/01/2007 1,083.34 111.86 971.48 30,791.11
31 08/01/2007 1,083.34 108.44 974.90 29,816.21
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Purchased Assets - Note 1

RV

Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
32 09/01/2007 1,083.34 105.00 978.34 28,837.87
33 10/01/2007 1,083.34 101.56 881.78 27.856.09
34 11/01/2007 1,083.34 98.10 985.24 26,870.85
35 12/01/2007 1,083.34 94.63 888.71 25,882.14
2007 Totals 13,000.08 1,361.90 11,638.18
36 01/01/2008 1,083.34 91.15 992.19 24,889.95
37 02/01/2008 1,083.34 87.65 895.69 23,894.26
38 03/01/2008 1,083.34 84.15 999.19 22,895.07
39 04/01/2008 1,083.34 80.63 1,002.71 21,892.36
40 05/01/2008 1,083.34 77.10 1,006.24 20,886.12
41 06/01/2008 1,083.34 73.55 1,009.79 19,876.33
42 07/01/2008 1,083.34 70.00 1,013.34 18,862.99
43 08/01/2008 1,083.34 66.43 1,016.91 17,846.08
44 09/01/2008 1,083.34 62.85 1,020.49 16,825.59
45 10/01/2008 1,083.34 59.25 1,024.09 15,801.50
46 11/01/2008 1,083.34 55,65 1,027.69 14,773.81
47 12/01/2008 1,083.34 52.03 1,031.31 13,742.50
2008 Totals 13,000.08 B860.44 12,139.64
48 01/01/2009 1,083.34 48.40 1,034.94 12,707.56
49 02/01/2009 1,083.34 4475 1,038.59 11,668.97
50 03/01/2009 1,083.34 41.08 1,042.25 10,626.72
51 04/01/2009 1,083.34 37.42 1,045.92 9,580.80
52 05/01/2009 1,083.34 33.74 1,049.60 8,531.20
53 06/01/2009 1,083.34 30.04 1,053.30 7.477.90
54 (07/01/2009 1,083.34 26.33 1,057.01 6,420.89
55 08/01/2009 1,083.34 22.61 1,060.73 5,360.16
56 09/01/2009 1,083.34 18.88 1,064 .46 4,295.70
57 10/01/2009 1,083.34 15.13 1,068.21 3,227 .49
58 11/01/2009 1,083.34 11.37 1,071.97 2,155.52
59 12/01/2009 1,083.34 7.59 1,075.75 1,079.77
2009 Totals 13,000.08 337.35 12,662.73
60 01/01/2010 1,083.34 3.57 1,079.77 0.00
2010 Totals 1,083.34 3.57 1,079.77
Grand Totals 65,000.40 6,500.40 58,500.00
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Purchased Assels - Nole 2

" Compound Period ......... : Monthly
Nominal Annual Rate.... : 5.000 %
CASH FLOW DATA
Event Date Amount Number Period End Date
1 Loan 01/01/2010 58,500.00 1
2 Payment 02/01/2010 1,103.97 60  Monthly  01/01/2015
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization
Date Payment interest Principal Balance
Loan 01/01/2010 58,500.00
1 02/01/2010 1,103.97 243.75 860.22 57,639.78
2 03/01/2010 1,103.97 24017 863.80 56,775.98
3 04/01/2010 1,103.97 236.57 867.40 55,908.58
4 05/01/2010 1,103.97 232.95 871.02 55,037.56
5 06/01/2010 1,103.97 229.32 874.65 54,162.91
6 07/01/2010 1,103.97 225.68 878.29 53,284.62
7 08/01/2010 1,103.97 222.02 881.95 52,402.67
8 09/01/2010 1,103.97 218.34 885.63 51,517.04
9 10/01/2010 1,103.97 214.65 889.32 50,627.72
10 11/01/2010 1,103.97 210.95 893.02 49,734.70
11 12/01/2010 1,103.97 207.23 896.74 48,837.96
2010 Totals 12,143.67 2,481.63 9,662.04
12 01/01/2011 1,103.97 203.49 900.48 47.937.48
13 02/01/2011 1,103.97 199.74 904.23 47,033.25
14 03/01/2011 1,103.97 195.97 908.00 46,125.25
15 04/01/2011 1,103.97 192.19 911.78 45,213.47
16 05/01/2011 1,103.97 188.39 915.58 44,297.89
17 06/01/2011 1,103.97 184.57 919.40 43,378.49
18 07/01/2011 1,103.97 180.74 923.23 42,455.26
19 08/01/2011 1,103.97 176.90 927.07 41,528.19
20 09/01/2011 1.103.97 173.03 930.94 40,597.25
21 10/01/2011 1,103.97 169.16 834.81 39,662.44
22 11/01/2011 1,103.97 165.26 938.71 38,723.73
23 12/01/2011 1,103.97 161.35 942.62 37,781.11
2011 Totals 13,247.64 2,190.79 11,056.85
24 01/01/2012 1,103.97 157.42 946.55 36,834.56
25 02/01/2012 1,103.97 153.48 950.49 35,884 .07
26 03/01/2012 1,103.97 149.52 954.45 34,929.62
27 04/01/2012 1,103.97 145.54 958.43 33,971.19
28 05/01/2012 1,103.97 141.55 062.42 33,008.77
29 06/061/2012 1,103.97 137.54 966.43 32,042.34
30 07/01/2012 1,103.97 133.51 970.46 31,071.88
31 08/01/2012 1,103.97 129.47 974.50 30,097.38
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Purchased Assels - Note 2

[ —

Date Payment Interest Principal Balance
= 32 09/01/2012 1,103.97 125.41 978.56 29,118.82
33 10/01/2012 1,103.97 121.33 082.64 28,136.18
34 11/01/2012 1,103.97 117.23 986.74 27,149.44
35 12/01/2012 1,103.97 113.12 990.85 26,158.59
2012 Totals 13,247.64 1,625.12 11,622.52
36 01/01/2013 1,103.97 108.99 994.98 25,163.61
37 02/01/2013 1,103.97 104.85 999.12 24,164 .49
38 03/01/2013 1,103.97 100.69 1,003.28 23,161.21
39 04/01/2013 1,103.97 96.51 1,007.46 22,153.75
40 05/01/2013 1,103.97 92.31 1,011.66 21,142.09
41 06/01/2013 1,103.97 88.09 1,015.88 20,126.21
42 07/01/2013 1,103.97 83.86 1,020.11 19,106.10
43 08/01/2013 1,103.97 79.61 1,024.36 18,081.74
44 09/01/2013 1,103.97 75.34 1,028.63 17,053.11
45 10/01/2013 1,103.97 71.05 1,032.92 16,020.19
46 11/01/2013 1,103.97 66.75 1,037.22 14,982.97
47 12/01/2013 1,103.97 62.43 1,041.54 13,941.43
2013 Totals 13,247.64 1,030.48 12,217.16
48 01/01/2014 1,103.97 58.08 1,045.88 12,895.55
49 02/01/2014 1,103.97 53.73 1,050.24 11,845.31
50 03/01/2014 1,103.97 49,36 1,054.61 10,790.70
51 04/01/2014 1,103.97 44,96 1,059.01 9,731.69
52 05/01/2014 1,103.97 40.55 1,063.42 8,668.27
53 06/01/2014 1,103.97 36.12 1,067.85 7,600.42
54 07/01/2014 1,103.97 31.67 1,072.30 6,528.12
55 08/01/2014 1,103.97 27.20 1,076.77 5,451.35
56 09/01/2014 1,103.97 22.71 1,081.26 4,370.09
57 10/01/2014 1,103.97 18.21 1,085.76 3,284.33
58 11/01/2014 1,103.97 13.68 1,090.29 2,194.04
59 12/01/2014 1,103.97 9.14 1,094.83 1,099.21
2014 Totals 13,247.64 405.42 12,842.22
60 01/01/2015 1,103.97 4.76 1,099.21 0.00
2015 Totals 1,103.97 4.76 1,099.21
Grand Totals 66,238.20 7,738.20 58,500.00



New York State Department of Health Schedule 13D
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 13 D: Annual Operating Revenues (A‘

For Establishment and/or Construction Requiring Ful/Administrative Review

This schedule is to be used for all proposals except (a) establishment applications for RHCFs and

D&TCs, and (b) RCHF and D&TC applications which will increase total year current costs by
rore than 10%.

One schedule must be completed for the total project and one for each of the subprojects.
indicate which one is being reported by checking the appropriate box at the top of the schedule.

Use this schedule to summarize the current year's operating revenue, and the first and third
year's incremental operating revenue for the categories thaf are affecled by this project.

Table 1. Enter the current year data in column 1. This should represent the total revenue for the
last complete year before submitting the application, using audited data.

Indicate in column 2 and column 3 respectively a projection of the first and third year incremental
revenues (i.e., additional operating revenues (i.e., additional operating revenues to be received
during the first and third years of operation after project completion). Use current year dollars.
Show revenue reductions in parentheses.

Tables 2a and 2b. Enter current year data in the appropriate block. This should represent
revenue by payer for the last complete year before submitting the application, using audited data.

indicate in the appropriate blocks incremental revenues (i.e., additional operating revenues by
payer to be received during the first and third years of operation after project completion). As an
attachment, provide documentation for the rates assumed for each payer. Where the project will
result in a rate change, provide supporting calculations. For managed care, include rates and
information from which the rates are derived, including payer, enrollees, and utilization
assumptians.

The total of Inpatient and Outpatient Services at the bottom of tables' 2a and b should equal the
totals given on line 10 of {able 1.

Provide as an attachment fo this schedule a cash flow analysis for the first year of operations
after the changes proposed by the application, which identifies the amount of working capital, if
any, needed to implement the project. Please complete Schedule 5, Working Capital Schedule,
in conjunction with the cash flow analysis,

DOH 155-D Schedule 13D 1
(09/09/2004)
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Table 13D -1

Table 13D - 3

DOH 155-D Schedule 13D 2
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Table 13D -4

FirstYedr Incremental
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Scnedule 17 -
CON forms Specific to
Diagnostic and Treatment Centers (D&TC)

Contents:
0 Schedule 17 A - D&TC Program Information.
0 Schedule 17 B - D&TC Community Need.

o Schedule 17 C - Impact of CON Application on D&TC
Operating Certificate

0 Schedule 17 D - D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs

o Schedule 17 E - D&TC Statement of Revenue

DOH 155-D Schedule 17 cover
(09/09/2004)












New York State Depar't";nent of Health schedule 17B
Certificate of Need Application

Health needs relatling to aging.

Mental Health needs.

rHomelessness

Linguistic or cultural barriers in obtaining access to primary care.

Capacity of Existing Primary Care Providers pN \ A

The project narrative should describe existing primary care services in the proposed service area. The
narrative should include the number and location of existing D&TCs, extension clinics and part-time clinics
and a summary of primary care services available through private practices. The narrative should indicate
whether travel time and transportation are factors in access to primary care. Examples of travel related
issues include topography, seasonal weather conditions, and availability of public transportation. Applicants
are not expected to describe the volume of services delivered by existing providers, since they will rarely
have access to such data, but the project narrative should indicate that the applicant is reasonably famifiar
with the overall availability of primary care in the targeted area.

In instances where the target area is likely to already have significant primary care resources, the CON
proposal will be reviewed for the following need related factors:

= The ratio of primary care physicians to population in the proposed service area. HPSA uses a ratio
of 1.0 FTE physicians to 3000 persons; Medicaid Managed Care uses a ratio of 1 to 1500.

*  The number of primary care physicians in the proposed service area who are "active" in serving the
Medicaid population. This is often measured as physicians who are reimbursed $5000 or more per
year by Medicaid.

*  The annual number of primary care visits per person by Medicaid eligible persons in the proposed
service area. An average lower than 2.0 visits per person is often considered a problem.

= The percentage of the Medicaid population that is enrolled in Managed care will be taken into
account where appropriata.

* The current volume of primary care visits to existing D&TC and Extension clinics.

Not ali of the above criteria need be evaluated for all applications. The number will vary depending on the
type and location of services proposed and on how thoroughly the application addresses need in the project
narrative and the related schedules.

DOH 185-D Schedule 17B 3
{05/09/2004)
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SUPPORT FOR SCHEDULE 17B


















FIGURE 1
PRIMARY SERVICE AREA POPULATION, 1990
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New York State Departmenc of Health Scheuule 17C
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 17 C. Impact of CON Application on Diagnostic and Treatment Center Operating
Certificate

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review
1. OVERALL CLASSIFICATION: Check the box that defined the type of Diagnostic and Treatment Center (D&TC).

General D&TC
[C] Comprehensive Outpatient Rehabilitation Facility (CORF} CJoPT

[_] Mobile Services™

[] End Stage Renal Disease (ESRD)

[ 1 Rural Health Clinic

L Ambulatory Surgery Center: *** Single Specialty

{71 Ambulatory Surgery Center: *** Multi Specialty

] Ambulatary Surgery Center: *** Limited (i.e. to specific specialties that can function with smaller rooms)

2. Specific Authorized Services:

List all the services that are presently on the facility's operating certificate by inserting an "X" In the appropriate box of
column C. If services are being added, insert an "x" in column D, if services are being removed insert an "X "in column
E, finally indicate all the services that will be on the operating certificate if this CON is approved by inserling an "x" in
column F.

Additional Information about Dialysis capacity:

Is the D&TC requesting certification for Chronic Renal Diafysis a change in the number of dialysis stations?

] Yes X No

if "yes", provide the following information.

DOH 165-D Schedule 17C 1
(09/09/2004)
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Table 17C-1. SPECIFIC AUTHORIZED SERVICES (continued)
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*MOBILE SERVICES: For each site where the vehicle will be parked to provide services, a separate "Mobil Clinic Site
Approval Request” must be attached. A blank form is found in Schedule 16C.

“*PART-TIME CLINICS: For each site, enclose a completed copy of form DOH-4-197 (9/00). See Schedule 1, page 4 for
address to obiain form.

***Requires additional Medicare certification

DOH 1565-D Schedule 17C 3
(09/09/2004)
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Schedule 17 D - D&TC Aliocation of Operating Costs

Far Establishment and/or Construction Requiring Fulll/Administrative Review

This schedule breaks out operating costs across various categories. A two page table must be completed for the currert, first and third year of
operation.

DOH 155-D Schedule 17D 1
(09/09/2004)
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Certificate of Need Application

Table 17D-1 D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs Current Year Continued:

BTOTA

POH 155-D
(09/09/2004)

Schedule 17D 3
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Table 17D-1 D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs

Scredule+D

First Year Continued

DOH 155-0 Schedule 17D
(09/09/2004)
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Certificate of Need Application
Table 17D-1 D&TC Allocation of Operating Costs Third Year Continued:

DOH 1585-D Schedule 17D 7
{09/09/2004)
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New York State Deparument of Health
Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 17 E - D&TC Statement of Revenue:

Schedule 17E

This schedule consists of: "Detailed Monthly Cash Flow Analysis for the first year of operations to be

submitied as an attachment; and analysis of:"
- Patient Revenue
- Other Operating Revenue
- Non-Operating Revenue
- Charges

Provide a breakdown of the utilization (threshold visits) by payer source. Provide supporting calculations for

the rates assumed for each payer.

Table 17E-1 D&TC Statement of Revenue

i

| $577.432

| $596,428.
. 00
1$286,632.

f. 00,
1$509,919.

00

1$1,970,41
1.00

DOH 155-D Schedule 17E
(09/09/2004)

$655.004
$655.00,
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